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$ 3,309,022,745 $ 99,204,501,895 $112,966,791,752 $ 107,318,452,164
4,033,687 120,929,936 74,978,246 71,229,334
- - 191,080,175 181,526,166
8,111,100 243,170,778 114,088,987 108,384,538
8,494,699 254,671,076 152,392,453 144,772,830
3,329,662,231 99,823,273,685 113,499,331,613 107,824,365,032
( 3,132,952,448) (  93,925,914,391) ( 107,430,401,934) ( 102,058,881,837)
( 1,330,309) ( 39,882,664) ( 26,813,022) ( 25,472,371)
( 13,670,050) ( 409,828,099) ( 414,656,498) ( 393,923,673)
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(_ 2,463,645,161) (__ 73,860,081,927) (__ 79,304,792,782) (__ 75,339,553,143)
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$ 4,554,643,575  $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,676,158 $ 10,997,317 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,524,204,186 ($ 554,260,581) $ 15,975,053 ($ 435,498) ($ 538,721,026) $ 18,606,312,343 $ 193,312,689 $18,799,625,032
- - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611 ( 90,082,874) 231,560,737
- - - - - 48,506,012 (_1,002,871,779) ( 12,244,873) ( 6,533,048) (_1,021,649,700) ( 973,143,688) - (___973,143,688)
- - - - - 370,149,623 ( 1,002,871,779) ( 12,244,873) ( 6,533,048) ( 1,021,649,700) ( 651,500,077) ( 90,082,874) (  741,582,951)
- - - - - ( 455,464,358) - - - - ( 455,464,358) - ( 455,464,358)
- - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617 - 170,617
- - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826 - 67,900,826
- - - - - - - - - - - 9,447,401 9,447,401
$ 4,554,643,575 $3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,438,889,451 ($1,557,132,360) $ 3,730,180 ($ 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $ 17,567,419,351 $ 112,677,216 $17,680,096,567
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,438,889,451 ($ 1,557,132,360) $ 3,730,180 ($ 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $ 17,567,419,351 $ 112,677,216 $17,680,096,567
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927 ( 45,273,238) 347,525,689
- - - - - 22,157,209) (_1,457,832,752) ( 25,680,443) 474,062 (_1,483,039,133) (__1,505,196,342) ( 6,841,388) (__1,512,037,730)
- - - - - 370,641,718 ( 1,457,832,752) ( 25,680,443) 474,062 ( 1,483,039,133) (  1,112,397,415) ( 52,114,626) ( 1,164,512,041)
- - - - - ( 409,917,922) - - - - ( 409,917,922) - ( 409,917,922)
- - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850 - 21,971,850
- - 281,006) - - - - - - -« 281,006) 1,758,280 1,477,274
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 179,537,619 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,399,613,247 ($ 3,014,965,112) ($ _ 21,950,263) ($ 6,494,484) ($ 3,043,409,859) $ 16,066,794,858 $ 62,320,870 $16,129,115,728
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10817 1p 43 $ 140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 $ 4,864,337 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 321,693,491 ($  47,985,885) $ 114,952 ($ 214,749) ($  48,085,682) $ 541,372,190 $ 3,472,355 $ 544,844,545
w4 ) - - - - - 12,432,578 - - - - 12,432,578 ( 1,463,911) 10,968,667
ApHe - - - - - < 732,764) ( 6,973,215) ( 839,250) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) ( 8,532,409) - 8,532,409)
KPP LA E R - - - - - 11,699,814 ( 6,973,215) ( 839,250) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) 3,900,169 ( 1,463,911) 2,436,258
EE s W] - - - - -« 13,152,521) - - - -« 13,152,521) - ( 13,152,521)
O ARLE R - - 713,984 - - - - - - - 713,984 - 713,984
R - -« 9,160) - - - - - - - C 9,160) 58,309 49,149
108 127 3170 43 $ 140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 § 5,569,161 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 320,240,784 ($__ 54,959,100) ($ 724,298) ($ 201,929) ($__ 55,885,327) $ 532,824,662 § 2,066,753 $ 534,891,415
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10741° 19 &5 $ 4,326,911,396 $ 3,217,080,519 $ 149,792,350 $ 10,447,451 $ 485,556,007 $ 9,997,993,977 ($  526,547,552) $ 15,176,300 ($ 413,723) ($  511,784,975) $17,675,996,725 $ 183,647,055 $ 17,859,643,780
A Al - - - - - 305,561,430 - - - - 305,561,430 ( 85,578,730) 219,982,700
AP R e A - - - - - 46,080,712 ( 952,728,190) ( 11,632,629) ( 6,206,396) ( 970,567,215) ( 924,486,503) -« 924,486,503)
AP F LA E LW - - - - - 351,642,142 ( 952,728,190) ( 11,632,629) ( 6,206,396) ( 970,567,215) ( 618,925,073) ( 85,578,730) ( 704,503,803)
EET N LSl - - - - - ( 432,691,141) - - - - ( 432,691,141) -« 432,691,141)
[T E SRS - - 162,086 - - - - - - - 162,086 - 162,086
RAMT AP RIS B - - - 64,505,785 - - - - - - 64,505,785 - 64,505,785
Al E e - - - - - - - - - - - 8,975,030 8,975,030
1074127 319 &4 $ 4,326,911,396 $ 3,217,080,519 $ 149,954,436 $ 74,953,236 $ 485,556,007 $ 9,916,944,978 ($ 1,479,275,742) $ 3,543,671 ($ 6,620,119) ($_1,482,352,190) $ 16,689,048,382 $ 107,043,355 §$ 16,796,091,737
108# 1% 1p 44 $ 4,207,983,236 $ 3,128,656,827 $ 145,832,824 $ 72,893,102 $ 472,210,153 $ 9,644,370,860 ($ 1,438,616,832) $ 3,446,261 ($ 6,438,174) ($ 1,441,608,745) $ 16,230,338,257 $ 104,101,203 $ 16,334,439,460
gk ) - - - - - 372,728,688 - - - - 372,728,688 ( 43,888,051) 328,840,637
- - - - - 21,968,264) ( 209,056,986) ( 25,160,715) 384,344 ( 233,833,357) ( 255,801,621) - ( 255,801,621)
AP ELHE R - - - - - 350,760,424 ( 209,056,986) ( 25,160,715) 384,344 ( 233,833,357) 116,927,067 ( 43,888,051) 73,039,016
EET N E Sl - - - - - ( 394,312,580) - - - - ( 394,312,580) - ( 394,312,580)
M AHLH L - - 21,405,240 - - - - - - - 21,405,240 - 21,405,240
R - -« 274,617) - - - - - - - 274,617) 1,748,102 1,473,485
108127 319 &4F $ 4,207,983,236 $ 3,128,656,827 $ 166,963,447 $ 72,893,102 $ 472,210,153 $  9,600,818,704 ($ 1,647,673,818) ($ 21,714,454) ($ 6,053,830) ($_1,675,442,102) $ 15,974,083,367 $ 61,961,254 $ 16,036,044,621

L A M108E A AR A L b AP AR 0 (R A M1084£127 31p 2 =5 USD 1=NTD 29.98# ¥ -
A FI07E R AR A 2 9 LR £%F 0 0 A R107£127 31p 2 =5 Baht 1=NTD 0.95# & -
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$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,676,158 $ 10,997,317 $ 511,111,587 $10,524,204,186 $ - ($ 538,285,528) ($ 435,498) ($  538,721,026) $ 18,606,312,343
- - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611
- - - - - 48,506,012 - (__1,015,116,652) ( 6,533,048) (__1,021,649,700) (___ 973,143,688)
- - - - - 370,149,623 - ( 1,015,116,652) ( 6,533,048) ( 1,021,649,700) (  651,500,077)
- - - - - ( 455,464,358) - - - - ( 455,464,358)
- - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617
- - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $10,438,889,451 $ - ($_1,553,402,180) ($ 6,968,546) ($_1,560,370,726) $17,567,419,351
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,438,889,451 $ - ($ 1,553,402,180) ($ 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $ 17,567,419,351
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927
- - - - -« 22,157,209) (__1,242,239,474) (____ 241,273,721) 474,062 (__1,483,039,133) (__1,505,196,342)
- - - - - 370,641,718 ( 1,242,239,474) ( 241,273,721) 474,062 ( 1,483,039,133) (  1,112,397,415)
- - - - - ( 409,917,922) - - - - ( 409,917,922)
- - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850
- -« 281,006) - - - - - - SR ¢ 281,006)
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 179,537,619 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $10,399,613,247 ($_1,242,239,474) ($_1,794,675,901) ($ 6,494,484) ($_3,043,409,859) $ 16,066,794,858
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140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 $ 4,864,337 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 321,693,491 (% 47,870,933) ($ 214,749) ($ 48,085,682) $ 541,372,190
- - - - - 12,432,578 - - - 12,432,578
- - - - - ( 732,764) ( 7,812,465) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) ( 8,532,409)
- - - - - 11,699,814 ( 7,812,465) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) 3,900,169
- - - - - ( 13,152,521) - - - ( 13,152,521)
- - 713,984 - - - - - - 713,984
- - ( 9,160) - - - - - - ( 9,160)
140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 $ 5,569,161 §$ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 320,240,784 (% 55,683,398) (8 201,929) (% 55,885,327) $ 532,824,662
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107#1% 1p 4% $ 4,326,911,396 $ 3,217,080,519 $ 149,792,350 $ 10,447,451 $ 485,556,007 $ 9,997,993,977 ($  511,371,252) ($ 413,723) ($  511,784,975) $17,675,996,725
4 i A1 - - - - - 305,561,430 - - - 305,561,430
AP H B ELEE - - - - - 46,080,712 ( 964,360,819) ( 6,206,396) ( 970,567,215) ( 924,486,503)
ES R X - - - - - 351,642,142 ( 964,360,819) ( 6,206,396) ( 970,567,215) ( 618,925,073)
PR WLl - - - - - 432,691,141) - - - ( 432,691,141)
P R - - 162,086 - - - - - - 162,086
RIS D P A R B ik - - - 64,505,785 - - - - - 64,505,785
107# 129 31p 4 4F $ 4,326,911,396 $ 3,217,080,519 $ 149,954,436 $ 74,953,236 $ 485,556,007 $ 9,916,944,978 ($_1,475,732,071) ($ 6,620,119) ($_1,482,352,190) $ 16,689,048,382
108# 17 1p 4 3F $ 4,207,983,236 $ 3,128,656,827 $ 145,832,824 % 72,893,102 $ 472,210,153 $ 9,644,370,860 ($ 1,435,170,571) ($ 6,438,174) ($ 1,441,608,745) $ 16,230,338,257
4 i A1 - - - - - 372,728,688 - - - 372,728,688
AP H B ELEE - - - - - ( 21,968,264) ( 234,217,701) 384,344 ( 233,833,357) ( 255,801,621)
R I 1 - - - - - 350,760,424 ( 234,217,701) 384,344 ( 233,833,357) 116,927,067
PR WLl - - - - - 394,312,580) - - - ( 394,312,580)
P N - - 21,405,240 - - - - - - 21,405,240
7 OL - - ( 274,617) - - - - - - ( 274,617)
1084 127 31p 4 4F $ 4,207,983,236 $ 3,128,656,827 $ 166,963,447 $ 72,893,102 $ 472,210,153 $ 9,600,818,704 ($_1,669,388,272) ($ 6,053,830) ($_1,675,442,102) $ 15,974,083,367

o) F108E B pAARIR A 2 T AP £3F 0 0 A R1084#£127 31p 2 %5 USD 1=NTD 29.984% ¥
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2, ®108& % 107#£1% 1p 312" 31p
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108 & B 107 & B
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$ 14,929,599 $ 447,589,378 $ 404,632,040 $ 384,400,438
72,674,406 2,178,778,692 2,363,284,627 2,245,120,396
303,501 9,098,960 8,584,758 8,155,520
2,698,239 80,893,205 544,300 517,085
148,688) ( 4,457,666) ( 5,504,741) ( 5,229,504)
- - 284,105,922 269,900,626
353,259) ( 10,590,705) ( 19,107,956) ( 18,152,557)
615,780 18,461,084 131,994,104 125,394,399
3,541,551 106,175,699 34,276,807 32,562,967
713,984 21,405,240 170,617 162,086
12,786) ( 383,324) ( 2,476,903) ( 2,353,058)
1,269,877) ( 38,070,912) 11,028,552 10,477,124
2,688,351) ( 80,596,763) 366,698,871 348,363,927
4,292,297) ( 128,683,064) ( 47,219,326) ( 44,858,360)
21,997,978 659,499,380 576,100,080 547,295,076
108,709,780 3,259,119,204 4,107,111,752 3,901,756,165
159,018,618 4,767,378,168 861,192,845 818,133,203
84,559,448 2,535,092,251 5,983,979,983) ( 5,684,780,984)
285,589 8,561,958 28,664,552 27,231,324
20,552,374) ( 616,160,173) ( 12,662,571) ( 12,029,442)
133,288,644) ( 3,995,993,547) 3,736,024,337 3,549,223,120
3,264,527) ( 97,870,519) 108,259,413 102,846,442
512,794) ( 15,373,564) ( 13,791,136) ( 13,101,579)
549,820) ( 16,483,604) 1,043,172 991,013
194,405,276 5,828,270,174 2,831,862,381 2,690,269,262
3,376,614 101,230,888 21,734,156 20,647,448
6,231,133) ( 186,809,367) ( 148,188,425) ( 140,779,003)
191,550,757 5,742,691,695 2,705,408,112 2,570,137,707
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% ®108# % 107#1% 1p 3122 31p

(Fiz: =)
& &l 4 % 3 %
108 & B 107 # B
L % Aoos £ &% A& ®
PFEF2ZRENE
I  AH e (s 6,070,000) ($ 181,978,600) $ - $ -
BT S GE4) 22,908,943 686,810,111 ( 858,701,044) ( 815,765,992)
£ T3 A (A )R ( 1,420) ( 42,572) 521,652 495,569
YT AR AR-b A K ( 2,849,098) ( 85,415,958) ( 124,456,250) ( 118,233,438)
T M LR - - ( 3,937,181) ( 3,740,322)
Ho KB4 FH 4 ( 150,000) ( 4,497,000) ( 155,833,000) ( 148,041,350)
PEE AP A RS E KA ( 182,940,868) (  5,484,567,223) (  1,717,196,347) (  1,631,336,530)
HEHE AT A ( 1,593,044) ( 47,759,459) ( 75,483,799) ( 71,709,609)
SO EBNECS 915,683 27,452,176 25,485,170 24,210,912
BOBE B g )~ fo i 1,560,307 46,778,004 2,939,697 2,792,712
NEAFAE RS ERE W 1,799,307 53,943,224 17,245,796 16,383,506
FORAE 2 3 e~ e ik 93,355,961 2,798,811,711 - -
Hopw 2hds F A G4 )R o ( 2,633,585) ( 78,954,878) 70,246,139 66,733,833
B Mﬂimﬁﬁﬂz& - - 365,540,799) ( 347,263,759)
PR EB L ER &R ( 75,697,814) (_ 2,269,420,464) (_ 3,184,709,966) (_ 3,025,474,468)
BFEBLRERE
Bt BT ( 96,510,930) (  2,893,397,681) ( 459,030,317) ( 436,078,801)
YRR B 28,000,000 839,440,000 2,909,660,243 2,764,177,231
7 R T 49,150 1,473,517 - -
LBk - ( 159,941,275) ( 151,944,211)
SO ( 21,574,795) ( 646,812,354) ( 560,014,842) ( 532,014,100)
ER SRS ( 13,152,521) ( 394,312,580) ( 455,464,358) ( 432,691,140)
AR - - 9,447,400 8,975,030
R 2 R A GR A ( 103,189,096) (__ 3,093,609,098) 1,284,656,851 1,220,424,009
=R Bk 488,946 14,658,601 ( 601,301,703) ( 571,236,618)
APREZ GF R &R L 13,152,793 394,320,734 204,053,294 193,850,630
Wi s E 9E R LB 125,068,260 3,749,546,435 3,854,386,733 3,661,667,396
WALEE GER L $ 138,221,053 $ 4,143,867,169 $ 4,058,440,027 $ 3,855,518,026
WEFEFTRZAH LG
AP M EXHIEP
PEE AP A RS R XA A AL K $ 8,533,050 $ 255,820,839 $ 119,177,527  $ 113,218,651
MEEVFTAY XL di 5,700,000 170,886,000 - -
MEABAE RS EREN AR 1,286,794 38,578,084 44,501,318 42,276,252
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AL R P
FER Y LR 41,636,782 1,248,270,724 1,385,434,875 1,316,163,131
FREEEL G ENE) 646,679 19,387,436 ( 157,055) ( 149,202)
B A B A S RS R R G AE ( 197,355) ( 5,916,703) ( 1,331,632) ( 1,265,050)
FAREIA - - 284,105,922 269,900,626
PFHEEEFA 743,441 22,288,361 130,363,961 123,845,763
BFES oA 22,882,213 686,008,746 1,314,909,765 1,249,164,277
Riagflg» 3,009,038 90,210,959 23,161,914 22,003,818
Wi ik%% i 134,945 4,045,651 - -
Ve I’*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂw LR 31,505 944,520 - -
AFRAFHIE)F4 ( 271,433) ( 8,137,561) 376,435,102 357,613,347
14 e ~ ( 950,671) ( 28,501,117) ( 15,357,602) ( 14,589,722)
1Lz 11,366,815 340,777,115 320,201,505 304,191,429
o3t 92,064,889 2,760,105,372 4,146,996,918 3,939,647,072
FFEFACH R
eletE4n 2 2 & fiein 37,760,901 1,132,071,812 1,971,100,056 1,872,545,053
TR E 57,621,203 1,727,483,666 (  4,032,463,752) (  3,830,840,564)
SN ( 308,340) ( 9,244,033) 30,821,315 29,280,249
BuWint F A ( 5,636,536) ( 168,983,349) ( 96,054,363) ( 91,251,645)
B KRR 60,914,477 1,826,216,020 - -
FELFH G )
s +t; 52 A8 R ( 59,363,778) ( 1,779,726,064) 359,960,770 341,962,732
LTS S 1,782,614 53,442,768 7,753,807 7,366,117
BARIAmPE ( 3,065) ( 91,889) ( 283,500) ( 269,326)
¥ EER 2R AR 184,832,365 5,541,274,303 2,387,831,251 2,268,439,688
Yo B2 1 4 950,625 28,499,738 15,357,602 14,589,722
AL AT R ( 679,942) ( 20,384,662) ( 11,652,463) ( 11,069,840)
Y& E R 2 R AR 185,103,048 5,549,389,379 2,391,536,390 2,271,959,570
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PFT M EFER

FFF 2P EH

B EYHFER

LS e

BT &R AR-B A

PEE R R KRR ER

R

LR SN

R ERT A

ARG E A -2

Hi2id T A
AN 313

3 & T

Lppj ez an

PA A5x4k w &
(0 m% 4k7)
£ i # i # % i i 2 Erd %
2019 & 2018 & 2019 & 2018 &

127 31 ¢ 120 31 ¢ 120 31 ¢ 12 7 31 p
4,167,917,632 $ 4,058,440,027 263,219,965 821,209,620
291,476,072 852,665,186 - -
18,252, 665,645 24,808,358,426 14,286,537,435 16,609, 806,323
13,215,771,308 17,053,078,152 8,399,372,094 10,929,646,419

64,430,745 78,282,055 60,536,296 54,818,212
1,333,115, 155 707,228,645 546,537,813 376,538,467
37,325,376,557 47,558,052,491 23,556,203,603 28,792,019,041
15,114,572 16,551,291 - -
1,223,853,704 1,121,635,172 1,154,855,532 1,028,930,722
- - 12,282,541,192 11,951,590, 414
503,267,034 536,168,277 384,660,617 413,427,077
- - 708,277,024 2,738,864,866
194,508,467 118,092,500 825,018,536 887,832,000
14,277,208,029 14,763,384,222 8,165,579,478 8,032,585,529
45,576,203 49,046,196 - -
313,635,101 112,842,395 - -
109,927,643 108,620,339 8,642,559 12,327,945
40,209,243 52,105,248 - -
57,705,077 64,904,394 - -
355,358,709 296,954,921 1,217,407 1,180,167
17,136,363,782 17,240,304,955 23,530,792,345 25,066,738,720
54,461,740,339 $ 64,798,357,446 47,086,995,948 53,858, 757,761
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2 EFHEHERGFATEF NP
A aa s w4 ()
(F =15 47)
& &} 4 i i £ i kil B4 ir Eid *
2019 & 2018 & 2019 & 2018 &
Yo3x 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 " 31 p 12 » 31 p
i#
b f§
B RN L $ 10,762,240,650 $ 14,796,493,053 8,950,905,671 $ 12,587,458,981
B HERE 2@ & 4zt 19,578,605,596 25,206,433,719 11,799,753,580 14,513,668,914
- EPNDEWER =L 1,302,652,800 - - -
Je i 5718 A 31,956,063 86,814,940 2,769,615 8,254,609
Powinds f i - 427,556,159 461,994,374 87,400,132 32,350,920
s R R 32,103,011,268 40,551,736,086 20,840,828,998 27,141,733,424
inds i}
£ -t 5,361,381,200 6,263,100,325 - -
L8R 1ARTIE G -tz 368,141,110 208,379,411 320,138,565 182,797,060
VR TR AR E EIEN 10,602,961 37,591,347 - -
How2onde g 156,267,888 1,043,172 - -
R EERTHEEE Lz 333,220,184 56,410,538 333,220,184 56,410,538
FREEARTI P - - - 9,526,013,343 8,910,397,388
ESTS i B 6,229,613,343 6,566,524,793 10,179,372,092 9,149,604,986
2 38,332,624,611 47,118,260,879 31,020,201,090 36,291,338,410
BRI S A ET RN 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575
4,979,068,075% (& ~ 2018
12 31p :4,979,068,075%) -
S NG ¥: VSRR F LRl S
¥ i@ 724,554,643,575% » & %
& OEHHLR o
Faong R 3,386,400,546 3,386,400,546 3,386,400,546 3,386,400,546
FAOFRNAHFHLH zte 179,537,619 157,846,775 179,537,619 157,846,775
FAOHGIIET 2P R
1 & % i 78,898,143 78,898,143 78,898,143 78,898,143
Y
E RPN H ztz 511,111,587 511,111,587 511,111,587 511,111,587
PO 328 10,399,613,247 10,438,889,451 10,399,613,247 10,438,889,451
Humd g & ( 3,043,409,859) ( 1,560,370,726) ( 3,043,409,859) ( 1,560,370,726)
AR S 3 16,066,794,858 17,567,419,351 16,066,794,858 17,567,419,351
g F 62,320,870 112,677,216 - -
A E g 16,129,115,728 17,680,096,567 16,066,794,858 17,567,419,351
RSG5 $ 54,461,740,339 $ 64,798,357,446 47,086,995,948 $ 53,858,757,761
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& M o Ar dF £

(Hi2:% k=)
B A M i 4

2019 =& 2019 =
12 " 311 12 » 31 »p

$ 138,221,053 $ 8,729,189
9,666,249 -

605,314,905 473,785,814

438,275,894 278,549,184

2,136,723 2,007,571

44,210,226 18,124,886

1,237,825,050 781,196,644
501,246 -

40,586,778 38,298,585

- 407,327,094

16,689,893 12,756,537

- 23,488,659

6,450,503 27,360,169

473,476,422 270,795,897
1,511,448 -
10,401,111 -

3,645,541 286,614
1,333,463 -
1,913,679 -

11,784,795 40,373

568,294,879 780,353,928

$ 1,806,119,929 $ 1,561,550,572
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ZEFPHUPFTRINPZ S 2P

(1% 4R)
£ B oM odr 3R £ B R M oA 4R 2
2019 & 2019 &
o 12 " 31 ¢ 12 5 31 p
i
Pl ol
B3 TR -4 $ 356,909,221 $ 296,839,745
T tERE B Wk 4oL 649,287,179 391,316,362
- ERFHZEHE R R 43,200,000 -
B i @ A 1,059,762 91,849
B ks i oL 14,179,086 2,898,459
; @t 1,064,635,248 691,146,415
; ot 177,800,000 -
W R L ARFIE & Lz 12,208,699 10,616,786
YR TR oL 351,627 -
L 5,182,327 -
EETHEEE Lz 11,050,613 11,050,613
FRBEERFI P L - 315,912,096
ES O B 206,593,266 337,579,495
B 1,271,228,514 1,028,725,910
"R E
ok
LS S STEN 140,359,681 140,359,681
4,979,068,075% (& <2018
127 31p :4,979,068,075%) >
RS N ¥ VECRR S S )
¥ i "24,554,643,5755% > & ik
B Rkl
Fa g FEY 104,358,133 104,358,133
FANHR O AFLH sty 5,569,161 5,569,161
F 2 f-insigs 220 2,431,391 2,431,391
15 %5 T T
g 2
AR 47 15,750,839 15,750,839
e B AR 320,240,784 320,240,784
Au gy &t ( 55,885,327) ( 55,885,327)
Fhw2 2P $a2 45 &3 532,824,662 532,824,662
POk 2,066,753 -
PR 5 o 534,891,415 532,824,662
RIS F R $ 1,806,119,929 §$ 1,561,550,572

SV RPAARIR & IR A P AR 2 2 - R4
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N I A

G EPPHEDY
i 4
& 2019# 2 2018#1% 1p $12% 31p

#

(HEx:347)
& 0® oM o £ B W M *® A
o 2019 2018 2019 2018
e g
E 1 $ 102,493,848,246 $ 112,966,791,752 77,557,740,768 80,989,824,553
PR A% 4T » 124,981,759 74,978,246 - -
YT F - 191,080,175 - 280,430,725
FARERE &R AE 250,882,762 114,088,987 54,474,232 -
H @ 4T~ 1 265,080,891 152,392,453 195,206,828 180,067,983
[N e 103,134,793,658 113,499,331,613 77,807,421,828 81,450,323,261
?,‘f *
LS 1 ( 97,040,462,896) ( 107,430,401,934) ( 75,580,442,543) ( 78,597,217,175)
PR A% = & ( 40,530,999) ( 26,813,022) - -
ﬁ.;ﬁ'?ﬁ * ( 422,875,633) ( 414,656,498) ( 69,025,829) ( 69,724,666)
FmE 1 ( 4,018,207,334) ( 3,987,825,244) ( 422,306,923) ( 353,745,019)
FTARFEH A - ( 284,105,922) - ( 284,105,922)
R A ( 216,252,804) - ( 213,409,943) -
O (_101,738,329,666) ( 112,143,802,620) ( 76,285,185,238) ( 79,304,792,782)
KEMBEEZ 3 200 Z T 1,396,463,992 1,355,528,993 1,522,236,590 2,145,530,479
FFEHRE A + = ( 17,872,185) ( 131,994,104) ( 21,792,243) ( 130,363,961)
FFF A Lo - - ( 703,522,482) ( 1,314,909,765)
P4 EZ-‘?;’: * 2 oer i g E ) 1,378,591,807 1,223,534,889 796,921,865 700,256,753
P f o ( 907,191,170) ( 818,902,849) ( 385,330,752) ( 371,026,590)
fw E 1 471,400,637 404,632,040 411,591,113 329,230,163
a7 18 fﬁ_% * PN ¢ 123,874,948) ( 173,071,303) ( 18,792,186) ( 7,586,552)
* 8 E A $ 347,525,689 $ 231,560,737 3 392,798,927 321,643,611
G B
P S $ 392,798,927 $ 321,643,611 $ 392,798,927 321,643,611
et 1R ( 45,273,238) ( 90,082,874)
$ 347,525,689 $ 231,560,737
BRI z 4
AAE P
| $ 0.09 $ 0.07 $ 0.09 0.07
ﬁ—ﬁ &L F A
P E ) $ 0.09 $ 0.07 $ 0.09 0.07
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wp A
AP HBEREHF
BETREAIFE AP

ENESE - 1]

s

AL iRE s
118 R B
BETREAWIFF LD &

P ESIFE AP

PAIRAR & 7 00 R

PREERLRS S

R RIERA E

¢

T
AR A B

Gl

& ~2019# %2 2018# 1% 1p 3

125 31p
CESRY 3
& &l i % % B W M B ¥ 2
W 2019 2018 2019 2018
$ 347,525,689 $ 231,560,737 $ 392,798,927 $ 321,643,611
( 215,593,278) ( 1,002,871,779) - -
PR ¢ 25,680,443) ( 12,244,873) ( 4,279,774) 36,910,158
Ly - - ( 236,993,947) ( 1,052,026,810)
529,601 ( 8,166,310) 529,601 ( 8,166,310)
N ¢ 55,539) 1,633,262 ( 55,539) 1,633,262
( 240,799,659) (_ 1,021,649,700) ( 240,799,659) (_ 1,021,649,700)
( 1,249,080,862) - ( 1,242,239,474) -
<z
- - 33,802,761 25,554,855
T ¢ 25,896,042) 52,291,337 ( 59,698,803) 26,736,482
EREEIN 3,738,833 ( 3,785,325) 3,738,833 ( 3,785,325)
( 1,271,238,071) 48,506,012 ( 1,264,396,683) 48,506,012

(_1,512,037,730) (

973,143,688) (_1,505,196,342) (

973,143,688)

($ 1,164,512,041) ($

741,582,951) ($ 1,112,397,415) ($

651,500,077)

($ 1,112,397,415) ($
( 52,114,626) (

651,500,077) ($ 1,112,397,415) ($

651,500,077)

90,082,874)

($ 1,164,512,041) ($

741,582,951)

1P ARAR A OHIL Gk 4 AR 4R 2
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L L

“7\»2019&52018&1“ 1E 1125 31p

(Hiz:2&2)
& B oM oA R A B oMM A
Wi 2019 2019
e &
ERN S 1 $ 3,309,022,745 $ 2,504,698,770
PRAE T~ 4,033,687 -
AR ERE & E 8,111,100 1,727,253
RTINS 4 8,494,699 6,304,348
feE o) 3,329,662,231 2,512,730,371
%‘jaf
ok 1 (  3,132,952,448) (  2,440,874,445)
JRAE S A ( 1,330,309) -
jwah g ( 13,670,050) ( 2,230,854)
Fmy 1 ( 129,857,613) ( 13,680,826)
EE-F K ( 7,039,975) ( 6,859,036)
? ¥ (_ 3,284,850,395) (_ 2,463,645,161)
MG 223205 44,811,836 49,085,210
&PMFﬁiﬁ% = ( 615,780) ( 743,441)
PR & Ly - ( 22,882,213)
Mg 2 0w mwiE ) 44,196,056 25,459,556
Mk ( 29,266,457) ( 12,426,626)
F x4l 14,929,599 13,032,930
R EREEPN ( 3,960,932) ( 600,352)
4 $ 10,968,667 $ 12,432,578
ARG B
E Y $ 12,432,578 $ 12,432,578
sl £ ( 1,463,911)
$ 10,968,667
ERIe-R-3 =zt
AArF o pe
4 7 $ 0.0027 $ 0.0027
ﬁﬁi’j LI
e TR $ 0.0027 $ 0.0027

AR AR A I A M AR R 2 - A
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ZAFHEFERRFANPZ I P
FEAR

B!
> 2

& ~2019# 2 2018#1% 1p 3127 319p

(B 34%)

& H AR £ AP 3R £
2019 2019
& x| $ 10,968,667 $ 12,432,578
I ERE EE
BETREANIFF 2D
Bl E A M 4R 4 ( 6,973,215) -
SRR E
= fEL BIIIM ¥ L ( 839,250) ( 142,922)
BuwEHEZ P B
#ﬂ ﬁil;z WA 2P 2 - 7,669,543)
CEEE LA o
BENLEARE SATRTRHE 16,025 16,025
a8 B S K ERENUN ( 3,205) ( 3,205)
BETREAEIWE LD &3 ( 7,799,645) ( 7,799,645)
# a_‘ I F2ED
%Ezu%;’w M EF2 iy
FEWE LB - 1,119,753
MEJ; -2tz ( 857,834) ( 1,977,587)
a0 10 f Pl EREIDN 125,070 125,070
PEAEIFF AR &3 ( 732,764) ( 732,764)
AR W EENE ( 8,532,409) ( 8,532,409)
AP EFEFE $ 2,436,258 $ 3,900,169
w8 E R R
i $ 3,900,169 $ 3,900,169
Al ( 1,463,911)

$ 2,436,258

B PATEAR A LR A M IR 2 - A
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HEFPHRPIRALIE S 2P
SN e &
& ~2019# % 2018#1" 1p 112" 31p

(i =4 4)
& ] ] it Eid #
k] i oy I8 i3 &
k] i 5 & ki i
D RUEECR S # o8 2w ok
¥ - A 2P i ¥ 2 A [ERE L ERBFSATR B OE e
% * B AL 3 fEE A %6 g B RPN H A fie 2 gk A BOAF E i B & 3 &3 g & i+
2018417 1p 4 3f $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,676,158 $ 10,997,317 $ 511,111,587 $10,524,204,186 ($ 554,260,581) $ 15,975,053 ($ 435,498) ($ 538,721,026) $18,606,312,343 $ 193,312,689 $18,799,625,032
gt ) - - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611 ( 90,082,874) 231,560,737
ISR - - - - - 48,506,012 (__1,002,871,779) ( 12,244,873) ( 6,533,048) (__1,021,649,700) (___ 973,143,688) - (___973,143,688)
AL - - - - - 370,149,623 ( 1,002,871,779) ( 12,244,873) ( 6,533,048) ( 1,021,649,700) (  651,500,077) ( 90,082,874) ( 741,582,951)
ER T A +z) - - - - - ( 455,464,358) - - - - ( 455,464,358) - (  455,464,358)
wi AL (s L) - - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617 - 170,617
WAIHG 2P RRE RE K - - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826 - 67,900,826
Ay alfE R R - - - - - - - - - - - 9,447,401 9,447,401
20184127 31p 4 %f $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $10,438,889,451 ($ 1,557,132,360) $ 3,730,180 (3 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $17,567,419,351 $ 112,677,216 $17,680,096,567
2019417 1p 4 f $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $10,438,889,451 ($ 1,557,132,360) $ 3,730,180 ($ 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $17,567,419,351 $ 112,677,216 $17,680,096,567
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927 ( 45,273,238) 347,525,689
- - - - - 22,157,209) (__1,457,832,752) ( 25,680,443) 474,062 (__1,483,039,133) (__1,505,196,342) ( 6,841,388) (_1,512,037,730)
ES I E N - - - - - 370,641,718 ( 1,457,832,752) ( 25,680,443) 474,062 ( 1,483,039,133) ( 1,112,397,415) ( 52,114,626) ( 1,164,512,041)
HamenflCirzLz) - - - - - ( 409,917,922) - - - - (. 409,917,922) - (  409,917,922)
R A#LHE L (s L) - - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850 - 21,971,850
R - - 281,006) - - - - - - - 281,006) 1,758,280 1,477,274
20194 127 310 4 %f $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 179,537,619 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $10,399,613,247 ($ 3,014,965,112) ($__ 21,950,263) ($ 6,494,484) ($ 3,043,409,859) $16,066,794,858 $ 62,320,870 $16,129,115,728
8 kAR 4 FR AR 2 - A

- 45 -



20194 17 1p 4 4f
g E ]

]
* 4

i
FE R
e &R A1t

R RAEH R O

T3

20194 12 % 31p 43

ZEFPHRFF

SN

& ~2019# % 2018#1" 1p $12" 31p

& ] Eid 3
El f#
i B h g e 4 oa
- o F ¥ & A [EECE R EfRE S AR R
* A% RS 2 A @ 2 A3 A ¥4 E eIk P
140,359,681 104,358,133 4,864,337 2,431,391 15,750,839 $ 321,693,491 ($  47,985,885) 214,749) ($ 541,372,190 3,472,355 544,844,545
- - - - - 12,432,578 - - 12,432,578 ( 1,463,911) 10,968,667
- - - - - 732,764) ( 6,973,215) ( 12,820 ( 8,532,409) - 8,532,409)
- - - - - 11,699,814 ( 6,973,215) ( 12,820 ( 3,900,169 ( 1,463,911) 2,436,258
- - - - -« 13,152,521) - 13,152,521) - 13,152,521)
- - 713,984 - - - - 713,984 - 713,984
- - 9,160) - - - - 9,160) 58,309 49,149
140,359,681 104,358,133 5,569,161 2,431,391 15,750,839 $ 320,240,784 ($__ 54,959,100) ($ 201,929) ($ 532,824,662 $ 2,066,753 534,891,415
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FRITE G AP g R E R i
2018# 127 31p 4%

2019&17 1p 4%
g E A
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3 I & R ] (
W R AR
ENEAS

2019127 31p &4

BT
7 %2019 % 201817 1p 1127 31p

(B é4r)
i ki) ] it Eid *
4 [ S # £
LS U S S
Hr R
T oA - RS WA w8 A owom %
g ¥ oA o2 - A AP i 7 z o s dR A B S ERFEATR L
S * BT i g A 3L R E R O KA e B A 2 Bk A FedfE 2 I el b & 3

$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,676,158 $ 10,997,317 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,524,204,186 $ - ($ 538,285,528) (3 435,498) ($ 538,721,026) $ 18,606,312,343
- - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611

- - - - - 48,506,012 - (_1,015,116,652) ( 6,533,048) (__ 1,021,649,700) ( 973,143,688)

- - - - - 370,149,623 - ( 1,015,116,652) ( 6,533,048) (  1,021,649,700) ( 651,500,077)

- - - - - ( 455,464,358) - - - - 455,464,358)

- - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617

- - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826

$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,438,889,451 $ - ($ 1,553,402,180) ($ 6,968,546) ($_ 1,560,370,726) $ 17,567,419,351
$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 157,846,775 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,438,889,451 $ - ($ 1,553,402,180) ($ 6,968,546) ($ 1,560,370,726) $ 17,567,419,351
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927

- - - - - ( 22,157,209) (__1,242,239,474) (___241,273,721) 474,062 (___1,483,039,133) (___1,505,196,342)

- - - - - 370,641,718 ( 1,242,239,474) ( 241,273,721) 474,062 (  1,483,039,133) (  1,112,397,415)

- - - - - ( 409,917,922) - - -« 409,917,922)

- - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850

- - < 281,006) - - - - - - - 281,006)

$ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 179,537,619 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,399,613,247 ($ 1,242,239,474) ($ 1,794,675,901) ($ 6,494,484) ($__ 3,043,409,859) $ 16,066,794,858
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2019# 12" 31p 4%
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g ~2019# 2 2018#1% 1p 312% 31p
(Himi% &)
i kil 4 ix i %
El @ [ [ 1# &
k] B w & o F
EE
oA D fi- TN T g R om0 #owom
RN oA f- ERIE P i i Z A 23207248 AR S AT R # ¥ &
% A FEEY R A#HE GOiEE % E s b O 1 A e AR FEHE 2 I | B B & 3+ & 3
$ 140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 $ 4,864,337 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 321,693,491 ($  47,870,933) ($ 214,749) ($ 48,085,682) $ 541,372,190
- - - - - 12,432,578 - - - 12,432,578
- - - - - ( 732,764) ( 7,812,465) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) ( 8,532,409)
- - - - - 11,699,814 ( 7,812,465) 12,820 ( 7,799,645) 3,900,169
- - - - - ( 13,152,521) - - - ( 13,152,521)
- - 713,984 - - - - - - 713,984
- - ( 9,160) - - - - - - ( 9,160)
$ 140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 $ 5,569,161 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 $ 320,240,784 ($__ 55,683,398) ($ 201,929) ($ 55,885,327) $ 532,824,662
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2019 2018 2019 2018

$ 471,400,637 $

2,250,201,446
9,277,115
81,657,572

( 4,489,777) (

( 11,057,838) (
17,872,185
110,562,699
21,971,850

402,883) (
41,965,023)
77,894,073)

133,357,974) (
681,520,758

A

404,632,040

2,363,284,627

8,584,758
544,300
5,504,741) (
284,105,922
19,107,956)
131,994,104
34,276,807
170,617
2,476,903)
11,028,552
366,698,871 (
47,219,326) (
576,100,080

$

411,591,113  $

1,289,239,501

19,521,777 (
6,041,605) (

21,792,243
703,522,482
94,119,622
4,163,145
951,065
4,386,687)

29,463,333) (
352,520,484

329,230,163

1,385,434,875

157,055)

1,331,632)
284,105,922
130,363,961
1,314,909,765
23,161,914

376,435,102
15,357,602)
320,201,505

3,375,296,694

4,860,442,827

2,653,987,741 (
6,818,550

(  630,674,297) (

4,078,471,995)
97,137,918)
15,869,518) (
16,885,023)

~AANA~AA

4,107,111,752

861,192,845

5,983,979,983)

28,664,552 (
12,662,571) (

3,736,024,337 (

108,259,413
13,791,136) (
1,043,172

2,857,529,807

1,079,521,297
1,776,644,924 ( 4,032,463,752)

10,402, 645)
177,977,539) (

1,886,052,282

1,751,192,198)

56,750,839
96,477) (

4,146,996,918
1,971,100,056

30,821,315
96,054,363)

359,960,770
7,753,807
283,500)

6,057,507,061
104,851,628
(_ 193,330,662) (

2,831,862,381

21,734,156
148,188,425) (

5,716,830,290

29,461,955
20,951,658) (

2,387,831,251
15,357,602
11,652,463)

5,969,028,027

2,705,408,112

5,725,340,587

2,391,536,390
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CERE VT
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2019 2018 2019 2018
($ 189,574,858) $ - $ - -
716,013,167 ( 858,701,044) - -
( 52,855) 521,652 - -
( 86,007,798) ( 124,456,250) - (  653,503,000)
- 3,937,181) - -
- - ( 2,565,957,333) (  100,000,000)
_ ( 1,636,747,983)
- (  155,833,000) - (  155,833,000)
( 4,721,671) - - -
( 5.,652,649,482) ( 1,717,196,347) ( 1,951,472,367) (  835,226,800)
( 49,261,380) ( 75,483,799) - -
28,506,346 25,485,170 1,377 -
49,115,019 2,939,697 49,115,019 -
- - 1,220,617,233 267,991,476
- - 2,179,509,880 -
55,918,036 17,245,796 52,855,920 2,848,292
2,883,919,567 - - -
( 68,345,848) 70,246,139 ( 124,405) -
- ( 365,540,799) - -

( _2,317,141,757) (_ 3,184,709,966) (_ 2,652,202,659) (_ 1,473,723,032)
( 3,007,677,727) ( 459,030,317) ( 2,844,236,624) 38,545,847
858,970,934  2,909,660,243 - -

1,503,590 - - -
- ( 159,941,275) - -
(  668,455,454) ( 560,014,842) (  347,764,291) (  317,517,234)
( 409,917,922) ( 455,464,358) (  409,917,922) (  455,464,358)
- 9,447,400 - -
(_ 3,225,576,579) 1,284,656,851 ( 3,601,918,837) ( 734,435,745)
(  316,832,086) (  601,301,703) ( 29,208,746) -
109,477,605 204,053,294 (  557,989,655) 183,377,613
4,058,440,027 _ 3,854,386,733 821,209,620 637,832,007
$ 4,167,917,632 $ 4,058,440,027 $ 263,219,965 821,209,620
$ 261,041,795 $ 119,177,527  $ 91,908,335 8,318,479
174,373,545 - - -
39,365,406 44,501,318 10,084,408 24,365,554
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& 2019 % 2018#1" 1p 312% 31p

(Hi=: 242)
& B A AR £ A 4R £
2019 2019
FEE2mEnE
Fd g $ 14,929,599 $ 13,032,930
fa ;B P
FER R LT HiR 72,674,406 41,636,782
AR % 303,501 -
R AT A 2,698,239 646,679
Bk d B A RS A2 R EE ( 148,688) ( 197,355)
A BT E ( 353,259) -
REMT G EHA 615,780 743,441
RFEF 204 - 22,882,213
Raisflg 3,541,551 3,009,038
L AHELH LD 713,984 134,945
PR FHAE ( 12,786) -
A ERE SR (IE)R A ( 1,269,877) 31,505
X F WA F ( 2,688,351) ( 271,433)
P & A » ( 4,292,297) ( 950,671)
LA 3 21,997,978 11,366,815
o2t 108,709,780 92,064,889
FYEFTAQGE )R>
FodctE 25 2 B @ o 159,018,618 37,760,901
FRER 84,559,448 57,621,203
R 285,589 ( 308,340)
LTS B 1 ( 20,552,374) ( 5,636,536)
B £l - 60,914,477
FFELRH G
i tE R E B H ( 133,288,644) ( 59,363,778)
BT ( 3,264,527) 1,782,614
#AR AR ( 512,794) ( 3,065)
Hind @ ( 549,820) -
YEBBLZRE R 194,405,276 184,832,365
foBe 2 4] 4 3,376,614 950,625
AP TR R ( 6,231,133) ( 679,942)
¥EEBLZERE R 191,550,757 185,103,048
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(= 2 4&R)
& WA ARdR £ B 48 4 7347 4
2019 2019
¢ 6,070,000) $ -
22,908,943 -
( 1,420) -
( 2,849,098) -
-« 85,000,000)
-« 53,000,000)
( 150,000) -
( 182,940,868) ( 63,250,646)
( 1,593,044)
915,683 46
1,560,307 1,560,307
- 39,376,497
- 72,198,527
1,799,307 1,723,337
93,355,961 -
( 2,633,585) ( 4,001)
( 75,697,814) ( 86,395,933)
( 96,510,930) ( 90,922,712)
28,000,000 -
49,150
( 21,574,795) ( 11,209,771)
( 13,152,521) ( 13,152,521)
( 103,189,096) ( 115,285,004)
488,946 -
13,152,793 ( 16,577,889)
125,068,260 25,307,078
$ 138,221,053 § 8,729,189
$ 8,533,050 $ 3,004,341
5,700,000
1,286,794 329,644
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Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD.

Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda.*
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Co., S.A.
de C.V.

Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A.

Qbit Semicondutor Holding Ltd.
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited
Cal-Comp Automotion and Industrial 4.0
Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
??%ﬁ?f”ﬁ&Jﬂ\ﬁ

A
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(100%+ $§ﬁ?ﬁ”%\4ﬂ 745)

Cal-Comp PreC|S|on (Thailand) Limited
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Limited# 3 )
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ATF 2019+ 2% 2018 & 12" 31 p 2> FlriE Em A4 2B ARIARTEE S BAr

s

(HEe:3uH02)
L [ O N -
2019 = 2018 = 2019 = 2018 =&
12 " 31 p 12 " 31 p 12 " 31 p 12 " 31 p

Jfe e 4 2 B jear-b 4

gty L
328 $ - $ - $ 3,983,265 $ 3,367,978
BB 4% 1,640,854 1,269,370 1,096,089 798,316
[T 1,098,567 712,567 1,034,274 686,932
2t 2,739,421 1,981,937 $ 6,113,628 $ 4,853,226
BRAMEZZ H U R 2B A
Cizx=- +)
AN - - $ 407,355 $ 644,786
ML 83,232 89,674 1,440 23,704
B4 A 137,128 368,282 17,269 199,227
)t 220,360 457,956 $ 426,064 $ 867,717
TR TR B B A (s L - )
ML F 1,762 - $ - $ -
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(Erx: 3240 =)

L P AAAR £

AP AR IR 2

2019 = 2019 =
12 * 31 p 12 *» 31 p
Bolete 3z H o Rz i B %A
ey L
F o8 $ - $ 132,097
ML E 54,416 36,350
% A 36,432 34,300
3t $ 90,848 $ 202,747
3 o7 $ - $ 13,509
R 2,760 48
B % A 4,548 573
o3 $ 7,308 % 14,130
TR R A -BE R A Ciers £ - )
Mk E $ 58 $ -
His £ BT AR- R A
B2 FA2019# 12 % 3L pak o A2 FHB A H W E Y RICH 2 ABIhoT
(8= #1}%14 <)
i@ i} 4 ix 3F *
2019+ 2019+
B A H o £ 3 RTER M % 171p e B~ FERN DS o 122 31p
Cal-Comp Electronics F o F $ 1,291,713 ($ 1,221,485) ($ 70,228) $ -
(USA) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Industria e F o8
Comerciode Electronicos
e Informatica Ltda. 1,447,152 ( 664,569) ( 74,306) 708,277
$ 2,738,865 ($ 1,886,054) ($  144,534) $ 708,277
(B : 241 R)
i i P4 i%* 3F %
2019 2019#
B A H oW EH R B % 17 1p Yz B~ He B2 i 12% 31p
Cal-Comp Electronics RN $ 39,806 ($ 39,806) - $ -
(USA) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Industria e F P
Comerciode Electronicos
e Informatica Ltda. 44,597 ( 21,108) - 23,489
$ 84,403 ($ 60,914) - $ 23,489
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LW F AR MG
BIEA2019£127 3Lp2t o 2P MG ED T ERLEZ BT
(i zl}g;kw <)
& il P4 i% Eid 3
2019-# 2019#
Mk LT B % 171p H e B 122 31p
Z FRE@E) BB g E2 3209 $ 118,093 §$ 86,008 (% 9,593) $ 194,508
(EHx: 34 R)
£ 5 P4 ix 3 *
2019+# 2019#
M EWmE B % 171p Ea Il RN S 127 31p
= FREGE) MEipg¥2 379 $ 3,639 $ 2,849 (% 37 ¢ 6,451
GEPFARULGZ FRE@E)E AP EfrBL S 2P EFETE LD
FamEink- gz FREERY)2 ﬁ w 4 A gy R u] it & i % 2.05%%
2.950 x B~ 4 > T3t F A 2023 & 10 2 @ ~ 2024 & 11 7 D o
(ﬁ fhad ?)_lﬁil‘;’\-
I i1 £ % .
2019# 2019+#
Mk EdpgeE B % 171p H 4 B A i 127 31p
Cal-Comp Industria de o8 $ 242,136 $ - (€ 17,131) $ 225,005
Semicondutores S.A. HFV-F27#73)
FEFHBTCEER) 38
P aae (0 F-3F274%) 645,696 - ( 45,682) 600,014
$ 887,832 § - @ 62,813) $ 825,019
(Hix: 34+ 2)
i i 5 it Eid #
2019# 2019+
MGl LD @E BE 4 17 1p H e B A 12» 31p
Cal-Comp Industria de F o7 $ 7,462 % - - $ 7,462
Semicondutores S.A. (dy-F2743)
FEFTHBCEET) Fap
3 aaP (d §F-3283#3) 19,898 - - 19,898
$ 27,360 $ - - $ 27,360
A 2 ¢ 4% & Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.z & # 7 & il (212 % &34
o E A% 2 50 BF1 4 ;’«?a;uzozszeuqﬁﬂoﬂu;ﬁ $ETHB(EET)
’ﬁ prﬁﬁﬂglﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁf/‘"lilﬁ&%’“‘*ﬁ? £ iR }‘f",s‘;’:zf“'r 4] F 4e 1.05%4c B~
F14 > ¥ E A 2028 & 81 B
I BN k]
TA2019FR2 2018 R AEEA G GEE FRFAE LB IAEIER T Ao S
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T e 2R i A
LR
@ i
1 2 p
1-27
2-317
3-6"
6-127"
A7 121 *
/J‘ %.L
S o hE B 2L R A A
* @ ¥
Wi
1 8 p
1-273
2-3"
3-67
6-12 "4
AR EL20 2
,J. —:\;J.
B R SRR
A

T o B 3 8 2t

-Rd %A

e

T P

MedctE k2 B ks 8

(B 3478 ~)
& #H O i+ £ B M M i F 4
2019 # 2018 & 2019 & 2018 &
118 $ 75 $ 28 % 28
2 1 - -
1 - 1 -
121 $ 76 $ 29 % 28
(= 24798 ~)
& P4 Ar3R 4 8P4 73 4% £
2019 & 2019 &
$ 3. $ 0.9
0.1 -
$ 3.9 $ 0.9
(i 3asFr)
L& #H M 3 £ B W M i3 F £
2019 & 2018 = 2019 = 2018 =
12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p
$ 1,728,848 $ 1,313,365 $ 4,296,849 $ 4,098,992
287,325 251,865 293,931 174,961
155,708 87,903 165,763 60,670
73,216 80,837 82,905 141,249
83,134 116,602 169,029 198,969
166,837 40,293 685,576 43,196
149,637 2,591 361,059 31
2,644,705 1,893,456 6,055,112 4,718,068
12,574,804 19,397,461 6,728,697 10,016,599
883,595 1,454,331 477,796 969,828
308,631 460,306 225,888 249,383
117,047 14,775 37,645 2,899
152,570 105,769 115,545 369
165,738 331 154,832 66
120,174 68,375 30,850 67,312
14,322,559 21,501,348 7,771,253 11,306,456
42,981) ( 53,468) ( 30,536) ( 49,924)
14,279,578 21,447,880 7,740,717 11,256,532
16,924,283 23,341,336 13,795,829 15,974,600
94,716 88,481 58,516 135,158
1,233,667 1,378,541 432,192 500,048
1,328,383 1,467,022 490,708 635,206
18,252,666 $ 24,808,358 $ 14,286,537 $ 16,609,806
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(B 3240 R)
& o AR £ B4 P4 A 4R £
2019 = 2019 =
12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p
T e Bt 4
* i # $ 57,334 $ 142,497
Wi
12 p 9,528 9,748
1-27* 5,164 5,497
2-37 2,428 2,749
3-67 2,757 5,605
6-127* 5,533 22,736
ZiEL2H 2 4,962 11,974
2t 87,706 200,806
T hE B2 B A A
ESUE-) 417,019 223,145
8
10 p 29,303 15,845
1-27 10,235 7,491
2-3" 3,882 1,248
3-61* 5,060 3,832
6-12" 5,496 5,135
L2 2 3,985 1,023
|3t 474,980 257,719
OO MR ( 1,425) ( 1,013)
e 473,555 256,706
J& Ttk B & 3t 561,261 457,512
—M:M 3,142 1,941
-ZLRE 14 A 40,912 14,333
H f,@‘il%"ﬂ@f’ 44,054 16,274
BlctE 22 H 6 i st $ 605,315 $ 473,786
dad A 2019 # 2 2018 £ 12 1 31 p 2 H B fci-2tR A S d A Bk 2 R F% T
BEHABRY B T HRT BERF ALY AT AEEY A H T R LA
e iT2 3 /R
=Y
CREE X 10
¢ Gl M it # #
+ * L W S A S S i i I iF
2019 & 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
445 $ 1,727,625 2,148,908 ($ 105,606) ($ 93,378) $ 1,622,019 $ 2,055,530
ol & 511,545 421,513 ( 36) - 511,509 421,513
R d oL 10,066,735 12,935,846 ( 234,475) ( 185,457) 9,832,260 12,750,389
bk E 1,249,983 1,825,646 - - 1,249,983 1,825,646
&3+ $ 13,555,888 17,331,913 ($ 340,117) (3 278,835) $ 13,215,771  $ 17,053,078
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(8= fﬁﬁ*fi <)
[ 0 & it i %
= * [ - R U - | S i b s i
2019& 2018 20194 2018 2019& 2018
121 31p 12 31p 127 31p 121 31p 12 31p 12 31p
A5 $ 1,040,933 $ 1,270,037 ($ 76,976) ($ 61,852) $ 963,957 $ 1,208,185
el 3,565 13,568 - - 3,565 13,568
R g of 6,988,546 9,135,902 ( 78,619) ( 84,605) 6,909,927 9,051,297
b 521,923 656,596 - - 521,923 656,596
&3 $ 8,554,967 $ 11,076,103 (% 155,595) ($ 146,457) $ 8,399,372 $ 10,929,646
(Hi=: % 402)
& 5 P4 i* b3 %
= > HAss p B A4 Tk E 3
2019 2019# 2019
127 31¢ 127 31p 127 31p
A5 $ 57,293 ($ 3,502) $ 53,791
S 16,965 ( 1) 16,964
R 333,844 ( 7,776) 326,068
bk 41,453 - 41,453
&3 $ 449,555 ($ 11,279) $ 438,276
(Eim: 2406 2)
® Lo P4 i i %
% * ERFIBEEE B F % %
2019 2019# 2019#
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
R $ 34,520 ($ 2,553) $ 31,967
el 118 - 118
R gL 231,762 ( 2,607) 229,155
[ 17,309 - 17,309
&3 $ 283,709 ($ 5,160) $ 278,549
2019 # % 2018 E R AR BiRG PEFRY EEHMBFARI T A A2
FRHEBIEL A “L%xéﬁi94p 8~(3 4% 3lpgm)('€"’*’\E;,?;;'ﬂﬁiZOpr’b
(iﬁOGpgmni-%igpgm:wﬂp%*7&%4%%%&ﬁ9 %4k 12
FE~($4047 8 m)a >4k 20 F
s Heine T A
23 F 22019 %% 2018 & 12 * 31 P ik > AFEACT
(= %}g;‘q =)
& " M i F Z B % M A F 2
2019 = 2018 & 2019 = 2018 =
12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p
e A E $ 148,064 $ 136,094 $ 146,238 % 109,586
b B fr 407,204 241,054 295,229 184,891
FARERT A-ITE 41,805 2,084 - -
J& T B 2 - JU‘T 395,639 - - -
H 340,403 327,997 105,071 82,061
&2t $ 1,333,115 $ 707,229 % 546,538 $ 376,538

- 73 -



& A paraE £

(H = :

i 4£HR)

A Ar R £

2019 = 2019 =
12 * 31 p 12 * 31 p
Mol | A -H L $ 4,910 $ 4,850
de i i 13,504 9,791
A AT A 1,386 -
T e B A - Rt 13,121 -
H 11,289 3,484
£ 3+ $ 44,210 $ 18,125
ST RGN r = LA W
P AR N F -MEEF
2 3 4
COMBEEP o
(H = i& BiF )
& il P4 % 3 #
ERE S By
S P LA P ERP e #OF v b =+ ES JES # H b
2019 # 2018+ 2019 # 2018# 2019# 2018+
127 31p 12% 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
Daviscomms * Wi ASRTE A AT e B 20.00 20.00 $ 89,111 $ 95,896 $ 67,378 $ 88,306
e AR N KT PB A AR YR 43.53 43.53 7,996 8,739 1,620 4,398
PChome(Thai land) TFF IR EE 31\ 2]
Co.,Ltd. 32.50 32.50 30,201 32,500 6,661 14,479
= 3 2 2 EE
Cal ?or_np Technology T AN Wi EER 19.19 19.19
(Philippines), Inc. 734,192 790,091 1,148,195 1,014,452
&3 $ 861,500 $ 927,226 $ 1,223,854 $ 1,121,635
* 1 d Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) 3
**fhd j EF kTG
[CENE ¥ A
[ k] P4 % i #
ERE By
NP L Y4£x0p b m FOF v b & * ] # H i
2019 & 2018+ 2019 # 2018# 2019 # 2018+
127 31p 12% 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12% 31p
% %
PChome(Thailand T AR R E
( ) TR K i 1 . 32.50 32.50 $ 30,201 $ 32,500 $ 6,661 $ 14,479
Co.,Ltd.
— w3 iad i Freg
cal-Corp Technology &+ £ &2 &l =ER 19.19 19.19 734,102 790,091 1,148,105 _ 1,014,452
(Philippines),Inc.
£+ $ 764,393 $ 822,591 $ 1,154,856 $ 1,028,931
3 = A R < S s G 5= “ R Y : “ R T % X 3T
TEVETS E PSR PRGBS g s S S TN LY
(Hi: 540 R)
& WM o F &
ig ESatty
SF R ¥ EAp [ER HFW b * & 2 # E 2
2019# 2019+ 2019+
127 31p 12 31p 12 31p
%
Daviscomms * LG ASRT LU EARTE S 20.00 $ 2,955 $ 2,234
AR xr KT B A LA ¢ R 43.53 265 54
PChome(Thailand) T F AR E ﬁ\ &
Co.,Ltd. 32.50 1,002 221
Cal-Comp Technology @ + A& &2 @i EEF 19.19
(Philippines), Inc. : 24,348 38,078
&3 $ 28,570 $ 40,587

*%d Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) 3
Y FEFERTEY




X HEE
o PR ¥ EA Bo¥
PChome(Thailand) T+ % 2]
Co.,Ltd.

Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines),Inc.

™

=}

it

—\
Wi

w
14
-

=

(Hiz: 540 R)
B M B %

HF b EV # 5
2019# 2019# 2019#
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
%
32.50 $ 1,002 $ 221
19.19 24,348 38,078

$ 25,350 $ 38,299

RN A G S TR BB AR T L

L 2L
B R
A =
7'{—’, s ‘33_
2P g

ZFRE

AR I S

New Era Al

Robotic Limited

L 2L
v

B G AL T A2

A

|4

B
- X

A%
B dd

New Era Al
Robotic Limited

£ 2L
v

C)FeHE

(H & 40 R)
& P4 i P4 it i *
#_F %) b # £ i
2019# 2018 2018+ 2019 2018+
127 3157 127 31p 127 3157 127 31p 127 31p
% %
46.40 46.40 461,799 $ 123,242 $ 26,137
50.00 50.00 351,776 96,744 1,976
50.00 50.00 67,735 113,234 28,298
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881,310 $ 333,220 $ 56,411

Gk B SR R D A L e LT

(= 2420 R)
EEMFEE /[ BRMIERE

HF B & A gk B O
2019# 2019# 2019#
12" 31p 127 31p 127 31p
%
46.40 $ 14,231 $ 4,087
50.00 10,841 3,209
50.00 2,087 3,755

$ 27,159 § 11,051

HpAirdE 4 2 BRIPAAER A



(= 47 0 ~)
& & P4 i* 3 %
BrREERIIMEE 2
29 LA PEMBEENEGE2) P e s P
2019 & 2018 & 2019 & 2018#
Daviscomms $ 6 $ 3 (% 22) (8 49)
LI ( 2) ( 5) - -
A% ( 100) ( 139) ( 1) 6
PChome(Thai land)
8 6 1 -
Co.,Ltd. ( ) ( )
¥ i ( 98) ( 102) - 5
New Era Al Robotic
o ( 86) ( 78) ( 3 ( 3)
Limited
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. 270 195 ( ) 29
&t (¢ 18) (% 132) (% 26) ($ 12)
(i 347§ ~)
i3 kil P4 iia 3R %
HFrHREZZRIIMBEEL
R FEMBEENEGEEL) B FEFERE
2019 & 2018# 2019 & 2018#
ZFR% (% 100) (% 139) (% 1) 6
PChome(Thai land) 8) ( 6) 1 _
Co.,Ltd.
B ( 98) ( 102) - 5
New Era Al Robotic
o 86) ( 78) ( 3 ( 3)
Limited
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. 270 195 ( 1) 29
&+ € 22) (§ 130) (% 4) 37
(i 240 R)
& Gl P % i 4 (3 hi P i i %
R E R E
FF BT RV L F 2 R T M RV L F 2
S F LR EENEGEER) A S L EPEE EENEGEER) A FEFF IR
2019 & 2019 & 2019 & 2019 &
Daviscomms $ 209 (% 696) - _
L ( 82) - - -
A% ( 3,235) ( 47) ( 3,235) ( 47)
PChome(Thai land) ( 252) 27 ( 252) 27
Co.,Ltd.
EE - i ( 3,155) 8 ( 3,155) 8
N E Al R i
ew Era Al Robotic 2,784) ( 99) ( 2,784) ( 99)
Limited
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. 8,683 ( 32) 8,683 ( 32)
£t (¢ 616) ($ 839) (% 743) (% 143)
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~ @4~ & & p Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines),Inc. jcBz %

Fle »~ 3

"=

¢

o
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34587 § F~(%4£1.87 3 ~)(2018 & : p Daviscomms fxB~z_ %A lfT » 5 3 &
3FFA(34£0.1FF 7))
CGHE~MHEF2 M7
Faim s TR
(8 =: ?f,}\’ﬁ &)
Cal-Comp Technology
= & ® e )4 i =+ I New Era Al Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc
2019 = 2018 = 2019 = 2018 = 2019 = 2018 = 2019 = 2018 =
12 *» 31 p 12 *» 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 % 31 ¢ 12 » 31 p 12 % 31 ¢ 12 % 31 ¢
FA $ 1,276 $ 1,085 $ 365 $ 293§ 86 $ 57 $ 9,141 $ 6,557
#F A 336 335 75 60 23 30 4,619 4,579
i ( 1,678) ( 1,473) ( 615) ( 346) ( 332) ( 143) ( 7,755) ( 5,829)
s f i ( 200) ( 3) ( 18) ( 11) ( 3 - C 19) ( 21)
( 266) ( 56) ( 193) ( 4) ( 226) ( 56) 5,986 5,286
) (%) 46.40 46.40 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 19.19 19.19
IR (€ 123) (8 26) (8 9 (8 2) (8 113) (% 28) 1,148 § 1,014
(HEir:24758~)
Cal-Comp
Technology
New Era Al (Philippines),
R B ¥~ #Jdr  Robotic Limited Inc.
2019 = 2019 = 2019 = 2019 =
12 % 31 ¢ 12 » 31 p 12 % 31 ¢ 12 % 31 ¢
$ 42 % 12 3 3 3 303
11 3 1 153
( 55) ( 20) ( 11) ( 257)
( D ( 1) - ( 1)
( 9) ( 6) ( 7) 198
46.40 50.00 50.00 19.19
(€ IHNE 3) ¢ 4) 38
FEMELRRTR
(= 3 46F §7)
Cal-Comp Technology
= ¥ B i B ¥ - B H% New Era Al Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc
2019 # 2018 # 2019 # 2018 # 2019 # 2018 # 2019 # 2018 #
Yo r $ 786 $ 741 $ 185 $ - $ 70 % 24 20,392 13,421
ZTIGED) ( 216) ( 300) ( 195) ( 205) ( 173) ( 156) 1,401 1,016
B mEHE 5 ( 4) 6 ( 3) ( 6) ( 1 ( 3) 10
FEIE ( 211) ( 304) ( 189) ( 208) ( 179) ( 157) 1,398 1,026
[C R )
Cal-Comp
Technology
New Era Al (Philippines),
= R % B ¥~ #dp  Robotic Limited Inc.
2019 = 2019 = 2019 = 2019 =
Jo $ 25.4 % 6.0 $ 2.3 658.6
D) ( 6.9) ( 6.3) ( 5.6) 45.2
U FEHF 0.1 0.2 ( 0.2) ( 0.1)
FEAF ( 6.8) ( 6.1) ( 5.8) 45.1
“,f AR S Z R - B F - #dx - New Era Al Robotic Limited 2 Cal-Comp
Technology (Phlllpplnes) Inc.?b > * BB FTHMEF iR i ML ¥ 2§
RF R TR EZ ARG E AP MIRT I LRI AH
Ao @and 22017 & 117 13 p 5 FF € Ak PN AT 5 o & Cal-Comp
Precision (Singapore)#* 7 2 B H&,; & ¥ Daviscomms L F o B w izt H r F A



Ao @ag 2019 & 10 ¢ 3 p S FEFE § Ak 128 % Cal-Comp Technology

(Philippines),Inc. & 32E % # % 2 4 “7(PSE)F == 2 B % {7 (CCPH 1P0) 2. i# §f fie
& > #4324 K4lF BDO Capital & Investment Corporation @ H B 75 & ¥ (BDO

nv
Capltal)*{ PR et A PR EEIR LRI AZED VT
212,711,500 5&%’3@@1(&%% CCPH IPO =+ CCPH = 2 {73 i» e 19.19%) ¢

55,713,500 # 4 if % (Optional Shares) - ptiEgppe & (8 F 5 p CCPH + % p
()4 30 = P T R LEPFL > 2277 EFmM i BDO Capital i
CCPH IPO i& {7 cip AR T 4] #7PLE cPEFERE -
A PG A 2019 # 120 13 p 5 FF § bk AR =k 422 Cal-Comp
Technology (Philippines),Inc.(CCPH) 2 iE%ppe & +2.8% » 2 & % & Cal-Comp
Technology (Philippines),Inc.*t s fF 3 kit b2 Higi=m s T4
BoNEFPELL 2 B A AIE
FEZ 2K ?‘ -+ o f
(CIERFF 272 BHMBELET 4
(_%t el %}%H <)
> Pt H® 4 k F A o3 Bowow g & * P B OF
2019 2018 2019# 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
127 318 127 31p 129 31p12° 31p 123 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
EY kB e 3, K
FEFED A WSAT.IS A SATIS 100 100 $ 1,808,118 §$ 1,945,781 $ 3,694,866 $ 4,035,082
R A
2 EY] FYRDS 2 4 M
S S 5 169,92 Ji";‘_’-gz 100 100 206,343 204,835 142,494 158,208
A P
W Aa kR A
pavps TS.05 L wTs-08 100 100 314,615 338,568 777,393 834,860
FE A A
2 w aq (N LBk 2
FEFTLEY) * 7239.60 AW239.60 00 100 1,045,880 1,125,509 53,908 114,615
R P
Cal-Comp Precision ” e o e o
. % %10.86F § ~ & %10.86F § ~ 100 100 - 964,009 - 360,769
(Singapoere)
cal Comp (Malaysia) 5428.04F ¥~ 5 428.04F ¥~ 100 100 262,322 282,294 422,535 1,365,021
FEFRF (R if;ﬁ? 0 4 ie0.005~ 100 100 2,977,274 1,905,959 1,837,304 423,314
5 A
L ATDII(F F)* FEEEY v g M i
FEFRFCT) ”,")}6/5'02 v it 1 1 21,056 22,660 12,016 12,184
R A
WL (50 #141. £ 141.
FEFLI(RTF) #A ;4f 18 ﬂf;"? 18 100 100 288,184 310,125 441,242 395,812
R R
- isi 24 . 44 .
Cal-Conp Precision § #2,210.07 § #2,210.07 00 100 i 2.082.320 i 1,934,895
(Thailand) Py~ A~
_ A v 7 o v 5
cal-Comp Holding ¥ % 258.22 ¥ %5258.22 100 100 2,364,747 2,544,789 2,238,763 2,221,147
(Brasil) S.A. R FE~
cal-Comp (India) Private .., ) 3z = pu32.235 %+ 100 100 16,356 17,602 8,679 9,241
Limited
Cal-Comp Automation and ££100.00 ££100.00
Industrial 4.0 Service ?‘;’ o %; T 100 100 92,925 100,000 87,716 100,126
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. na pa
WL F 35 4 A
ff’ﬁ LA ’%i"’;‘fs 00 - 100 - 2,563,090 - 2,618,508 -
A B ~
- - ¢ 52,883) ( 13,684)
& $ 11,960,910 $ 11,844,451 $12,282,541 $11,951,590

*p & 27 % @Cal-Canp Holding (Brasil) S.A, M i45 9%z $ £ ¥ 25 (7 7) >
BHAOELAFYREZRTLFIOP 0 P HE TG i -

FHEZZZEFT-F 2722 AR BRI RTLEAFTT I (FR)Z 43 > 1
A BRI RS AL
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(e : %403)
2 P ¢ # RACF R m e b d kB B E
2019# 2019# 2019& 2019&
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
(%)
EWE X A 8 #R547.15
pEFER o 100 $ 59,962 $ 122,533
S
pawed 3 5 %6992
se¥Ru # ¢ 569.9 100 6,843 4,726
e
2 e 48 #73.05
FEVPH DR 100 10,434 25,781
P g~
L EFR A (EY %, %239.60
FEFRLGE) e 100 34,685 1,788
I
H LS -
Cal Comp (Malaysia) 5 ,ij_.04p 100 8,699 14,013
'g o
EY 23 % £100.00
FEFLF (A * £100 100 98,736 60,931
Py
2 $ H 3 e 3 )* w oz kR .
2 EFRI(7 ) 7 #165.02 1 698 399
By~
AT I(LT B %141.1
FEFTI(RTB) #3141.18 100 9,557 14,633
R B
- i w oz R
Cal Cor?p Holding & #258.22 100 78,422 74,244
(Brasil) S.A. FH~
- i i L =
Ca! (_Iomp (India) Private - 3%.235 100 542 288
Limited ¥~
Cal-Comp Automation and 4 ££100.00
Industrial 4.0 Service 1__ o 100 3,082 2,909
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. P
DT #7 {2 %565.00
FERMRLRRS e 100 85,000 86,838
z a R B
BB KK -« 1,756)
&3+ $ 396,660 $ 407,327
*hok o P w*s‘ECal ~Camp Holding (Brasil) S.A, @447 9% 4 £ ¥ T35 (° 7) -
BHLGFIHEYREFRTLF P 2 H N P G A -
>3 3 , w /L Y Y k&2 =< J\N =11 =
G NP FRTEES PR MR ABBE IR RBEEERT 287
=+
T 4
CERE Y U8
2 7 b G § e F o+ 3 F oo b & * #OE @
2019& 20182 2019% 2018 2019 & 2018 & 2019& 20182
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p12" 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12 31p 127 31p
£ £40.05 % £30.05
Logistar F a4 F &9 100 100 $ 1,302,904 $ 1,077,604 $ 9,374,555 $ 8,846,777
Fa~ B
Qbit Semiconductor £ £0.77 % £0.59 94 100
Holding Ltd. T T¥ A 252,486 174,359 151,458 63,620
&3+ $ 1,555,390 $ 1,251,963 $ 9,526,013 $ 8,910,397
. N = -, = ,/ 3 _~ 2z — = = N =
HREEFEZHF-F 272 % A %_lﬁ’t?‘lgﬁdﬂ'ﬁ‘ Logistar % z Qbit
Semiconductor Holding Ltd #cs8 02 2 p #ac fb b e 2 2 E 2 mF L 4F0
(= £42H2)
> P 4 FF *F oo b S # £ 2
2019& 2019& 2019& 2019&
127 31p 127 31p 12 31p 127 31p
£ 40.05
Logistar * £40. 100 $ 43,208 $ 310,889
e
Qbit Semiconductor % £0.77 94
Holding Ltd. S 8,373 5,023
&3+ $ 51,581 $ 315,912
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AP w3 E 2019 £ 32 2018 £ B IFRY G B A4 1AE9F £ \;b\?
2\‘{’;}F§5 :é‘\‘;%'lir"f
(3 i 9] o o .
FEAHEEFERIF D2
2P LR BEF2PEGEEL) BE R BT

Logistar

?ﬁ?*?

%ﬁ??ﬁ
EFHH

AT RL(EY)

Cal-Comp Precision
(Singapoere)

Cal Comp (Malaysia)

FEFLF(XR)
FEFTF( )
FEFTI(RTB)
Cal-Comp Precision
(Thailand)
Cal-Comp Holding
(Brasil) S.A.
Qbit Semicondutor
Holding Ltd.

Cal-Comp (India) Private

Limited

Cal-Comp Automation and
Industrial 4.0 Service

(Thailand) Co.

W].N-
Lo 1]

L\)
FoE

Ltd.
¢%%?rw“\JWzﬁ
B4R TR A 4B 2

7

2019 2018 2019 2018
($ 1,485,092) ($ 1,844,705) ($ 8,978) $ 34,519
15,445 175,546 ( 70,895) ( 278,244)
16,157 53,787 ( 35,826) 6,420
13,138 38,829 ( 11,473) ( 50,451)
53,075) ( 89,027) ( 1,040) ( 9,542)
87,603 6,517 ( 10,168) ( 50,675)
52,394 183,316 ( 6,926) ( 40,624)
241,127 ( 168,382) 1,974 ( 12,063)
1,892 11,573 ( 1,170) ( 5,009)
35,529 94,698 38,615 ( 4,709)
264,848 83,281 ( 1,080) ( 80,817)
267,033 289,918 ( 88,575) ( 535,114)
182,397) ( 146,028) ( 4,639) 1,863
445) ( 4,359) 559 ( 2,026)

12,114) 126 6,654 -

34,435 -« 25,788) -

- - 15,565 -

703,522) ($ 1,314,910) ($

203,191) ($_1,026,472)
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AN
A

Logistar

PEFET

% EFTd

ﬁ}ﬁ?ﬁi#

Cal-Comp Precision
(Singapoere)

3 EFRL(GRY)

Cal Comp (Malaysia)

% EFTF(EFH)

PEFLI(T )

AT (50 F)

Cal-Comp Precision
(Thailand)

Cal-Comp Holding
(Brasil) S_A.

Qbit Semicondutor
Holding Ltd.

Cal-Comp (India) Private
Limited

Cal-Comp Automation and
Industrial 4.0 Service
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.
%$§ﬁ$f&&$¢ﬂzﬁ
B b AR A R
AR

&

21
E3

x> o @ g~ 2019 # & p Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)

M

(HErx:34H2)

% ¥

F

AR SRR

FFF 2 FlF Pz 2
?LGPU FEFE P
2019 & 2019 #

(% 47,979) ($ 280)

462 ( 2,277)

498 ( 1,182)

422 ( 369)

2,785 ( 331)

( 1,710) ( 34)

1,665 ( 218)

7,828 58

61 ( 38)

1,167 1,268

8,492 ( 69)

8,600 ( 2,858)

( 5,909) ( 154)

( 14) 17

( 390) 213

1,140 ( 854)

- 558

€ 22,882) (8 6,550)
~ Cal-Comp

(Malaysia)i Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand)iiE~?§%x§% 1,221 73 ~(3 4
39.4 A ~)2 %Ay~ (2018 & & : A

BH (TR 252§ R)) -
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(8 = ?\ﬁ:‘*\'ﬁ )
P - il R g v il E R FEFRB RIS
2019 & 2018 = 2019 & 2018 &
12 » 31 ¢ 12 » 31 ¢ 12 7 31 ¢ 12 » 31 p 2019 = 2018 &
% %
Cal-Comp Industria
de Semicondutores 41.97 41.97 59 103 ( 44) ( 90)
S.A.
(B 24F5=)
r Al E 22 5B
> P ¢ R A 1 & 547 Rl ¥
2019 & 2019 =&
12 7 31 p 12 7 31 p 2019 &
%
Cal-Comp Industria
de Semicondutores 41.97 2 ( 1)
S.A.
(2)E gzt iz 3 oF ﬁ.ﬁ,ﬁgﬁi%ﬁ?jé%(%ﬁ’“ff SPRFTE)
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.z P4z R % F
(= 3478%) (= 32473 5~)
2019 = 2018 =& 2019 =
12 7 31 p 12 * 31 p 12 » 31 p
R A $ 168 $ 214 $ 5
o F A 605 749 20
wmd 419 478 14
EL o W 251 257 8
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.2Z & F R B F N :
(i 3478 ~) (=247 8%)
2019 = 2018 # 2019 =
Jo » $ 561 $ 440 % 19
3 ( 108) ( 214) ( 4)
ERNCEE 8 - -
FEHE ( 106) ( 214) ( 4)
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.2 R &R E £ A F M :
(Hi=: 3479 ~) (B 2478 ~)
2019 = 2018 # 2019 =#
FERBZLREGE $ 31 (% 1) $ 1
KFERBFZREGE - 1
R FAFLZRETD - -
AL E GF R EEH $ 31 $ - $ 1
ARFRTA0M4E2Y 60 EFTFEARABESFF T F EFPHE G 4
PRAGRL 68 haefy -
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aPnF 2017 £20 2pEEFEARPANILEE £ 10
R Fh 25 o 7 Logistar Mir B Eir oA ER B - &
—«j\?‘l-:—%lo—ﬁ:g’;bo

>

R

R
a2

b

g

-

AP E A 2017 #5712 p ﬁsz@#mu%ﬁﬁz$ 0 g ~H_Fix

R E L 2+ 22 Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. » ® & 2 2 2 5 T {845 3%

B # K3 5506 0 s T AL (T o

Ao@aae 22018 # 87 13p5FE §ARPATIHRT

1. $am A4z 4 3% 10 7§ ~ 36 e %»J_;E]? <+ 2~ # Cal-Comp Precision
(Thailand) Limited #;\ﬁ‘%‘ré{f_*?t‘ Eraxfelzs 272 £ ¥R
B 27 s N ER B3I HBEMEE 2022 R % - % > Cal-Comp
Precision (Thailand) Limited = #;t?%‘ra{i%?v’ FARAEfrRZF R
EFHREB)F AP &5 1458~

2. PENNAAREFE £ 20 FH KT AT
TEB): e pE R
FooANPEatd FAA L feEL
H2 AP EL LR ?$%%?(

Ao@and 22018 & 117 12 p 3 F € AmPOELRIGR RS 2 F Cal-

Comp (India) Private Limited » mjg " A B B3 2 &2 B X 2 K5 4 Frnsk o 3%

Bl pigiEe o

i\q‘ﬁi%mﬂ2”27ﬂ;ﬁi§‘&#mU1ﬁﬁi$3§§i%?W”

B & 2 &+ =& Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. F]fg = & A Rk F @77

FeNARERF-FHFTAPFEL£3FF~

A FAE A 2m9&5H14B;%igL§#mTwiw:

1. P B4 F 8 ka 23 27 Cal Comp (Malaysia) » i % %% =3
%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiTﬂ°BwAQSiE?Eﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬁm“ﬁji%

i% o
2. PRAMNZAZEE £ 40 P AT ERL S 2@ Cal-Comp Electronics
(USA) Co., Ltd.» Hl % k4 E %> AP e AER 5 =54 H % £ 40

Ao@ana 2019 87 12p SEFE € ARPAET AEA

L P a4 4 85 FHARTFARNBEH) 23 295 FHBER
WG AP AR B B RN R A KR T A
b2 BPATT o ADP N AERS e L HE LB FH AL KA o
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2. PAMBERL B REENE > RS LYY E S e T A
- AN EE T2 FE ALK ij»ﬂ«* 2 7 Cal-Comp Precision
(Slngapore)£ Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand)z > #c%4g = F73%K = 2.
FE 273 M RHERRPF AT AT N A ER S TS

- PuEATAH G o @ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)’Z % £ 63 7
7 AT ;»@F'”E.«*Qﬂ%»&%%?f PR g AN 7B a;]am
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) z = #c%% 4 - Cal-Comp Precision
(Singapore) ¢ ** A & B % v FF (FATIRBE 2 HORHE o

‘P :@‘
-\1‘_& 5‘73/

- FaAT4esl+ o 7 Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)Z % £ 657 § ~ =
%@]i—? = & Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) P~#E™ 4+ & & Cal

(EEF)F 127 3 L EFHT 4,(4,1‘%)*}5 ' P2 >k o Cal-Comp
Precision (Singapore)é WAERYr FAGE L 18 F AN B
¥ Cal Comp Precision (Malaysia) - ijxﬁ% Hp(Ax)3 2Pz »3]R %
FH GBI L2720 3 £ FHBCEEF)T 2
G L2020 K- Ead o

3. PHANZAAER £ S0 PHABEENT EARLPRL S 2T FEFEIR

=
FrE P EARAEfoRLF 2774

Comp Precision (Malay5|a) $ FHR2(AX)F L2~ ijxf%%?»

R

")_l

7

~

=
T

r FE B PR (B )
FoRZ P Y 2 FR ,v-|Oi}ﬁg%iéi?j\_&&’;w?kdkg\%izs
R

Pt E 22019 & 110 12 P SHEE ke T AR

b A
1

\%:2-

PANAAREE LSS PHEAAMERZ-FAF 0 SAFEET T 20 B
e R T I T ~
2. PAERETE 072 WA I F e 2 2020 EH = F R

A o

A2 FPAE 22019 # 120 13 0 SFF &bk %aﬂ% ER Rl ES N
LD PR G RARAE o et BEE Y EE 2 %i.hﬂiﬂgﬂf SR
AT 120 F A gz&amo R = L e

F
d f 1007 T 95 g F AR B ST 2 2020 & B - Fwd o
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(HEi=: d47F2)
ARy ¥ % HF b & al P4 i* i #
2P L 3P Sy b (D) 2 Ak N
2019# 2018+ 2019+ 2018 2019# 2018#&
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p
% %
Metal Component w3+ A Ao 10.11 10.11 $ 32,774 $ 35,269 $ 25,163 $ 26,558
AT RER AN ( 7,611) ( 8,711)
25,163 26,558
&= H IR B AR o 12.50 12.50 1,006 1,054
Bl ARG L P T+ AW BE L 3.05 3.05 29,727 31,990
RS A (¢ 29,727) ( 31,990)
Lol Rsi>g Aa @ T+ AR R o 7.65 7.65 456,519 491,277
BRSO A (___241,829) (___260,241)
214,690 231,036
Mojoose Inc.** A SR iR - - 57,292 56,787
Fellow Inc.*** HE A K ES-| 4.72 4.72 60,308 64,900
Nexa3D Inc. FIEFHEFE AR 15.65 15.65 144,808 155,833
&3+ $ 503,267 $ 536,168
*hd 2 EAFRUST
**%d Logistard* j
i ¥ ? EFTF(ERDFFT
(F = 40 2)
ARy ¥ % PR i k1] P4 ix i *
2P LA 5P B B (D) S D
2019# 2018 2019# 2018 2019-# 2018-#
127 31p 125 31p 12 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p
% %
Metal Component T AR LARLE: 10.11 10.11 % 32,774 $ 35,269 $ 25,163 $ 26,558
e . = 2L 4 2
fel AR RITRATA DL ( 7,611) ( 8,711)
25,163 26,558
BRI RS P S By 3.05 3.05 29,727 31,990
R RRIT A ( 29,727 ( 31,990)
LRt R 1T P T A SR =y 2 7.65 7.65 456,519 491,277
DR eV -F (i A (___241,829) (___260,241)
214,690 231,036
Nexa3D Inc. DA HEFE (R 15.65 15.65 144,808 155,833
L2+ $ 384,661 $ 413,427

His ERRF A A2 i
é.i—i#\"? iﬁ_,:}ﬁ’i R F R

£ %t Mojoose Inc.2 §F 4L~ SRAIFIRT i R H A
E SR A A LS
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(Hiz: 240 R)

ARy % = EF B & il P4 A% Eid %
~F LA 3B Bt b %) LS PN i
2019& 2019 2019
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
%
Metal Component T+ AW Frics 10.11 1,087 $ 835
AR RERADE 252)
835
£ CF F mRAT AR oA 12.50 33
B AHLGF TP T3 A By 3.05 986
BRI 4 986)
Lokt B> 3 12 2 T3 A SN o 7.65 15,140
RS 8.020)
- 7,120
Mojoose Inc.** AR iR 1,900
Fellow Inc.*** W' iR 4.72 2,000
Nexa3D Inc. 3DF e R 2R 15.65 4,802
o, 16,690
*iad A AFR UG
**i%d Logistar# §
e 4 £ TR (FR)FT
(= 24&0F2)
IEYE ® = R i i M it 3F 2
S8 L IF R A b (%) xR PR i
2019 2019 2019#
121 31p 121 31p 127 31p
% %
Metal Component T3 ASHUS Frivs 10.11 1,087 $ 835
b ARG A A 252)
835
B ARG TP TrASNE BEHES 3.05 986
RS %6
L RRSS e B3 Asds AR 7-65 15,140
BRI A 8,020)
7,120
Nexa3D Inc. 3DF e R 2R 15.65 4,802
oy 12,757
E 2018 ER AR OP R AT FIURGF VP HEET ST O A RR
PR P 0 A EHE A BRGNP LREE AR 3 A @R
Bl RGP FAE B Rk Ra 0 AP THEDF A THNLEH
AT S MO12.5 A g P B A AT IR
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(Ea:%ﬁMA)
& i P4 i Eid #
ERTE S 5EZ 3R hxapz
CAEL it R B HER 2 4044 PR3 KA Bt 3K £

& A
& <2018#17 1p 8,675,953 $ 13,068,653 $ 4,091,261 $ 2,538,361 $ 62,079 $ 682,633 $ 29,747,866
B~ 30,855 232,539 292,287 139,450 2,010 1,003,926 1,701,067
- - ( 143,105) ( 65,634) ( 69,991) ( 3,100) ( 2,306) ( 284,136)
|- INE R IE S - ( 129,666) ( 42,020) ( 36,465) - - ( 208,151)
# 32,501 686,401 212,465 7,526 2,574 ( 992,662) ( 51,195)
3 ¥ Kk 232,169) ( 377,190) ( 161,095) ( 67,698) ( 2,069) ( 17,961) ( 860,145)
& ~20184#12% 31p 8,507,140 13,337,632 4,327,264 2,511,183 61,494 673,630 30,045,306
P~ 222,575 472,524 240,103 119,400 1,323 1,658,990 2,794,762
P 67,419) ( 696,024) ( 81,305) ( 70,707) ( 4,859) ( 378) ( 920,692)
# 106,552 388,933 272,714 523 3,115 ( 786,601) ( 14,764)
He ¥ K 622,506) ( 957,557) ( 312,880) ( 189,722) ( 4,475) ( 68,791) ( 2,198,418)
& ~.2019#12% 31p 8,146,342 $ 12,545,508 $ 4,445,896 $ 2,370,677 $ 56,598 $ 1,476,850 $ 29,706,194
ik
& ~2018#17 1p 2,420,030 $ 7,127,788  $ 2,614,080 $ 1,536,797 $ 39,518 $ - $ 13,738,213
FER 398,381 1,168,039 499,895 266,394 5,468 - 2,338,177
s - ( 131,404) ( 62,676) ( 68,650) ( 3,100) - ( 265,830)
B F D P et - ( 46,105) ( 29,647) ( 20,571) - - ( 96,323)
e E 77,120) ( 154,489) ( 180,396) ( 51,276) ( 2,241) - 465,522)
& ~.20184#12% 31p 2,741,291 7,963,829 2,841,256 1,662,694 39,645 - 15,248,715
FER 391,879 1,087,600 516,748 227,875 3,586 - 2,227,688
P 67,358) ( 653,543) ( 80,628) ( 65,414) ( 2,427) - ( 869,370)
38 i 213,245) ( 646,951) ( 209,387) ( 136,531) ( 2,781) - 1,208,895)
& ~.20194#12% 31p 2,852,567 $ 7,750,935 $ 3,067,989 $ 1,688,624 $ 38,023 $ - $ 15,398,138
S oE
& <2018 127 31p 23,333 9,873 - 1 - - 33,207
& A20194#12% 31p 21,681 $ 9,167 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 30,848
tE G @
@ ~.20184#12% 31p 5,742,516 $ 5,363,930 $ 1,486,008 $ 848,488 $ 21,849 $ 673,630 $ 14,763,384
& ~.2019#12% 31p 5,272,094 $ 4,785,406 $ 1,377,907 $ 682,053 $ 18,575 $ 1,476,850 $ 14,277,208
FER
§ A20184 R (% 442,135 § & @ e Wi S ko UL Rl e FHE ) $ 2,338,177
§ 2019# & (5 4k2,0307 § & # #2003 ko FIRIA R M F ) $ 2,227,688

dEEF PRI MEEE
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&

*

& 22018#1% 1p

P~

B

#

& +2018#12% 31p

P~

B

#

BEBE

& 22019#12% 31p

i Y

& ~2018#1% 1p

FER

>

& ~2018# 12" 31p

FER

B

HENKF

& 2019#12% 31p
—:J-;“

& ~2018#12% 31p

wENKF

& ~2019#12% 31p

i

2018%12* 31p

& ~2019#12% 31p

TEg

w
®

\W
®

E

3

Py

b

E

W % &
PRI )

F

(Hi=: 2445)
GBeg

i i M ix i
RN Ex 5 R A%1fzE
s bk i o B3 it B2 2 424t P23 B h3 it i 3t it e

538,304 $ 5,074,850 $ 6,137,928 $ 3,612,992 $ 852,336 $ 20,687 $ 266,058 $ 16,503,155
- 4,278 52,747 262,356 48,980 - 348,747 717,108
- - ( 89,390) ( 28,082) ( 29,785) - - ( 147,257)
- - 40,790 233,007 - -« 324,992) ( 51,195)
538,304 5,079,128 6,142,075 4,080,273 871,531 20,687 289,813 17,021,811
69,454 57,179 214,928 218,411 71,296 1,549 1,419,336 2,052,153
- - ( 272,489) ( 81,306) ( 33,111) - - ( 386,906)
- - - 272,717 - - 288,857) ( 16,140)
38,162) ( 361,193) ( 433,460) ( 297,476) ( 62,475) ( 1,528) ( 45,827) ( 1,240,121)
569,596 $ 4,775,114  $ 5,651,054 $ 4,192,619 $ 847,241 $ 20,708 $ 1,374,465 $ 17,430,797
-3 1,484,698 $ 3,551,145 $ 2,182,907 $ 487,383 $ 6,454 $ - % 7,712,587
- 271,474 552,157 471,381 88,125 2,298 - 1,385,435
- - ( 87,352) ( 25,124) ( 29,528) - - ( 142,004)
- 1,756,172 4,015,950 2,629,164 545,980 8,752 - 8,956,018
- 259,303 458,662 488,624 80,600 2,051 - 1,289,240
- - ( 240,234) ( 80,624) ( 32,270) - - ( 353,128)
- ( 131,011) ( 290,370) ( 195,920) ( 39,795) ( 673) -« 657,769)
- 3 1,884,464 $ 3,944,008 $ 2,841,244 $ 554,515 $ 10,130 $ - 8 9,234,361
-3 23,333 § 9,873 $ -3 13 -3 - % 33,207
- ( 1,651) ( 699) - - - - ( 2,350)
-3 21,682 $ 9,174 $ -3 1% -3 -3 30,857
538,304 $ 3,299,623 $ 2,116,252 $ 1,451,109 $ 325,550 $ 11,935 $ 289,813 $ 8,032,586
569,506 $ 2,868,968 $ 1,697,872 $ 1,351,375 $ 292,725 $ 10,578 $ 1,374,465 $ 8,165,579
$ 1,385,435
$ 1,289,240

& ~.2018+# &(%&*1292? Freqnflgdh flpinspe gngdEir)
& 220194 & (3 41,1907 § ~ & faartlig + ko fIA Rl R FFT)
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&

~

7 ~2019£17 1p
TRN

g

;z
HEDEK

& 7~2019# 127 31p
D

& ~2019&#1% 1p
e

s

HEDEK

@ ~2019#127% 31p
TN

\W
®

3

&

-

+

3
N
o
=
[{]
s
-
N

=
w
=
s

&

*
@ 72019#17 1p
P
R
#
& ~2019%12% 31p

FHITE

w
®

=]

7 2201917 1p
wE

s

7 ~2019#127 31p

2L ok
)

& ~2019#12" 31p
tEG %
& ~2019%£127 31p

ek

=

:

o

:

:

& Gl M A% Eid %
B ER I Az Az
G K WEXA R h v FESKH ik 3K &3

$ 19,321 % 262,163 $ 411,024 % 133,353 % 77,387 $ 1,895 §$ 20,759 $ 925,902
2,645 7,168 15,392 7,762 3,864 42 53,322 90,195
- ( 2,229) ( 22,295) ( 2,606) ( 2,285) ( 154) ( 12) ( 29,581)
- 3,396 12,525 8,850 18 102 ( 25,363) ( 472)
65 ( 340) ( 598) 81 ( 365) ( 8) 270 ( 895)
22,031 270,158 416,048 147,440 78,619 1,877 48,976 985,149
$ - $ 84,478 $ 245,420 % 87,559 $ 51,239 $ 1,222 $ - $ 469,918
- 12,660 35,115 16,695 7,361 116 - 71,947
- ( 2,227) ( 20,914) ( 2,584) ( 2,113) ( ) - ( 27,915)
- ( 311) ( 2,576) 74 ( 487) - - ( 3,300)
- 94,600 257,045 101,744 56,000 1,261 - 510,650
$ - $ 719 § 304 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,023
$ 22,031 $ 174,839 $ 158,699 $ 45,696 $ 22,619 § 616 $ 48,976 $ 473,476
s o
(Bt 24 2)

i i A % Ei %

B SE% %R ARIALE
AR K & BEXH R ) FENK B ik K &3

$ 16,589 $ 156,523 $ 189,280 $ 125,741  $ 26,858 $ 638 $ 8,931 $ 524,560
2,300 1,835 6,952 7,054 2,306 49 46,016 66,512
- - ( 8,825) ( 2,606) ( 1,067) - - ( 12,498)
- - - 8,850 - - ( 9,365) ( 515)
$ 18,889 $ 158,358 $ 187,407 $ 139,039 $ 28,097 $ 687 $ 45,582 $ 578,059
$ - $ 54,120 $ 123,759 $ 81,022 $ 16,825 $ 2710 3% - $ 275,996
- 8,375 14,807 15,786 2,603 66 - 41,637
- - ( 7,770) ( 2,584) ( 1,039) - - ( 11,393)
$ - $ 62,495 $ 130,796 $ 94,224 $ 18,389 $ 336 $ - $ 306,240
$ - $ 719 3% 304 $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ 1,023
$ 18,889 §$ 95,144 § 56,307 $ 44,815 3 9,708 $ 351 $ 45,582 § 270,796
s 41,637

B L2019 B (% 4£38F § o ¢ 45 30 iz S A 0 RIS R puHF R )
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dotitize s (N)PriE s ABERIETARFF OO AERD BB E(FTE’»P%?E%—‘F?C;J‘%}&%
2T FE~(3£0FF~) FiFARR B B2 A o

£2I1d~2019#2 2018 % 127 31 pat A B HEITEH VAR 2 PERHF 2
PR HE 2 RSB é’s\»ﬁxla\‘%ljja%}é:%4,24l*”'(i$141p ¥ )z ﬁ;ﬁs 733 F &
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ER S
& ~2018&17 1p $ 113,076  $ 31,363 3 52,272 % - $ 196,711
P~ - 15,337 60,146 - 75,483
B A ik ( 800) ( 1,376) ( 2,714) - ( 4,890)
& ~2018& 127 31p 112,276 45,324 109,704 - 267,304
P~ - 14,491 142,733 71,788 229,012
Feu A - ( 35,607) - 2,146 - ( 37,753)
5 A EEK ( 7,943) ( 1,930) ( 6,783) ( 760) ( 17,416)
& ~2019# 1271 31p $ 104,333 $ 22,278  $ 243,508 $ 71,028 $ 441,147
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& ~2018&17 1p $ 113,076  $ 15,290 $ 4,701 % - $ 133,067
Fr4 - 14,815 8,420 - 23,235
HEDEK ( 800) ( 760) ( 280) - ( 1,840)
& ~2018#12% 31p 112,276 29,345 12,841 - 154,462
Fia ko - 14,997 5,764 - 20,761
A - ( 35,607) ( 2,146) - ( 37,753)
o ( 7,943) ( 1,453) ( 562) - ( 9,958)
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e & f§ [
& ~2018#% 127" 31p $ - $ 15,979 $ 96,863 $ - $ 112,842
& +2019# 127 31p $ - $ 14,996 3 227,611 % 71,028 $ 313,635
(Hx: 2 4F2)
& il 4 i* 3 *
kg E ¢ H T %o ik A Fir i w RS A & +
&+ A
& ~2019& 17 1p $ 3,460 3 1,397 % 3,381 % - $ 8,238
P~ - 477 4,534 2,281 7,292
Je - ( 1,148) ( 68) - ( 1,216)
F N 3 S - 12 229 74 315
& ~2019# 127 31p 3,460 738 8,076 2,355 14,629
gl
& ~2019#17 1p $ 3,460 $ 904 $ 396 3% - $ 4,760
%?tév‘i’ - 484 186 - 670
T - ( 1,148) ( 68) - ( 1,216)
HE D Ek - 1 13 - 14
& ~2019#& 12" 31p 3,460 241 527 - 4,228
e @ 1 % g
& ~2019& 127 31p $ - $ 497 3 7,549 % 2,355 $ 10,401
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121,611

25,638)
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£ B B4 i+ | £

26,704
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FAE GBI HE R EEH o EFIFE 1.6%~3.8%(2018 & & X 5 1.3%
~4._.9%) -
Bteic 2 H & 3R
(E [ f]}g;*i; ;,)
£ CE T B W M 3 ¥ £
2019 = 2018 =& 2019 = 2018 =&
12 & 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p
B 1 HE B -RE 14 A $ 124,423 % 254,402 $ 290,717  $ 651,267
fs i B Eo 2L B & A 16,896,746 22,954,067 10,836,323 13,226,267
TR E - B % A 95,937 203,554 135,347 216,450
TR VR 37,058 26,148 13,031 8,928
g 1,409,759 1,287,300 294,385 265,011
H WA 1,014,683 480,963 229,951 145,746
. $ 19,578,606 $ 25,206,434 $ 11,799,754 $ 14,513,669
(= 541 2)
L E AR £ P AR 4F £
2019 =& 2019 =
12 * 31 ¢ 12 » 31 p
M i HE o -BE 4 A $ 4,126 $ 9,641
B i HE B -2h B 4 A 560,348 359,366
TR T -B a2 3,182 4,489
RS UIEN 1,229 432
g 46,752 9,763
A RHE 33,650 7,625
&3+ $ 649,287 $ 391,316
AR EHAGTIE S NG G BT EER G TR R
HismdpF
AT F <2019 F % 2018 & 12 " 31 p 1k 4%p -
(¥ i=: i}.ﬁaw <)
O B OB M o % £
2019 # 2018 & 2019 = 2018 =&
12 * 31 p 12 7 31 p 12 7 31 p 12 7 31 p
e, $ 157,383 $ 167,864 $ 4,925 $ 948
o - & 18,213 - - -
# i FHA 15,696 18,262 9,474 7,326
B e B AR 13,165 76,486 13,165 -
AR EGFEL AR 1,787 711 950 -
H 221,312 198,671 58,886 24,077
. $ 427,556 $ 461,994 $ 87,400 $ 32,351
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172 1p

vl AEPEE B
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HE DK
127 31p

12 1p

do D A B K
SRR S
127 31p

£ B A AEAR £

(B %402)
BB P I4R £

2019 = 2019 =
12 » 31 p 12 » 31 p
$ 5,219 §$ 163

604 -
521 314
437 437
59 32
7,339 1,952
$ 14,179  $ 2,898

(% = %ﬁsﬁﬁ <)

& B M i 3% &

201090 = 2018 =

12 » 31 p 12 * 31 p
6,664,034 $ 6,263,100
1,302,653) -
5,361,381 $ 6,263,100

(B 240 R)

L
v

B i F %

2019 =
12 % 31 p

221,000
43,200)

177,800

CEERY TR

0

&l 4 i*

i %

2019 #

2018 #

6,263,100 $
858,971
-«
458,037) (

3,529,537

2,909,660
159,941)
16,156)

6,664,034 $

6,263,100

(= 24 R)

VS

B 7 F 2
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DEHEBT LY BHEFIF426 FF~ HPLETLUEL2E - 22723
2@ Logistar *7 @ = 2019 # 5 7 » g idtEY Gt & AT P o p o & 2020 £
12" 23puw3d~2022 % 12 23 p »3%2¢ ke a2 2019 # 12 ¥ S & mid
Hhiae a2 pens Ry HHEH ey EFT &L L P HAMTEEGHEZ
1%%ﬂ$ﬁii@*w%ﬁﬂiﬁi3E¢N$%§°$25@%%¢1425§
EFHB(EER)INPLeBPREFIEIRTEN (LS 3£ 127
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BIEA2019%12% 31p > AEBLEH L ER L @ ¥ (018 & 1 ¥ 1 %4

EWRLARTIER BRI REF A HLRE AR TR AT
(HEi: 2406 2)
& WM B % £ B % M B 2
2019 = 2018 = 2019 = 2018 =#
R T R $ 484,553 $ 522,486 % 182,797 3 186,655
WAFHFAEL LG E ( 328,279) ( 335,002) - -
4 £ B%‘ll & & 156,274 187,484 182,797 186,655
WA E
RIS A 39,218 40,058 25,939 24,486
14+ 4 11,110 9,365 7,301 5,539
PR AR A A 63,416 ( 11,854) 60,879 ( 6,863)
WARB A F
AT Bt BER SRS ( 1,859) ( 13,654) - ( 13,625)
ERZN IR C- P F 3 71,512 ( 7,625) 64,878 ( 7,934)
S ( 32,951) ( 21,020) ( 5,179) ( 5,177)
AERITRE X Hik ( 16,462) ( 21,078) ( 96) ( 284)
RS APk -« 616) - -
9 R i 35,918 ( 11,509) ( 16,381) -
S S IS 326,176 149,551 320,138 182,797
AhAsFAS LY E
B e i 1,755 6,723 - -
HREPBLAG LG $ 327,931 % 156,274 3 320,138 % 182,797
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EEHMIrE A BHMIAEE

2019 = 2019 =
WA FE 25 AR $ 14,932  $ 5,633
Wit FAS LHE ( 10,117) -
EM”E\-EP%‘AJ GRUE 4,815 5,633
Bl ;}F.\z .
¥ IR A 1,268 839
ﬂ A A 359 236
A Jp PR FE 2 A 2,018 1,934
FRIIE B A E
LR RS P ( 62) :
PATE R R E R Tk 2,369 2,149
R ( 1,091) ( 171)
AERIRE R K ( 545) ( 3)
R 2,456 -
SN A S 11,587 10,617
WHRAL2FTA o E
H 4e B ( 712) -
HEREYBIAFTEF $ 10,875 $ 10,617

$ 8 ik (% 7% )B.E. 256207 ~ 2019 4 7 5P b F RS F oL FH
PORTH B R R AATOIB L W b0 0 P PR 0 1AZE 20 # U b 2

B BREATL FFAEPF M0 400 2 248 0 & o ¥ o iRihi2 (5 7 ‘Ji) & =~ 2019
E£5 0 5 p4e4 o I}L%{@,’:gﬁd};‘\xg EARTIE RIS & o T P2 Fp R Hp
Eidgflp /& 5 ?5;*61‘;7:;5’71 o AP T A HPPRFE X A RE 7 ‘??FTE P2 %% 0

AEBIEPONT - E R EL 1‘}1&% 18 7 ~(£4 06 FF~A)ZEDAEIARTIEH
(1B R p4a34R £ 15{1&3 f a; A($£0.1FF7))(018 # : 34197 F ~ > BAHM
£1F~2009# 127 31 pt o EHREIARTNE G2 ETHEFHEHPTFL 14 (B0
pfadp £ 117 2)(2018 & : 13 & > BREM AR E 118 #) o

<E§’|*}§Ztl\$ Y- 2 lul% IRl LI

(5 = ﬁ}ﬁc\ﬁ <)
& B OOM 3 £

2019 = 2018 &
BAFHFAES LR E $ 328,279 % 335,002
T 4P 4R 3,181 3,292
B 15,284 13,431
AER L H# ( 15,876) ( 20,718)
B4 F 10,806 9,992
b g S ( 15,150) ( 12,720)
PWARFLFAD L& $ 326,524 $ 328,279
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(Hx: 2 4FR)
£ HpAArdR £
2019 =

$ 10,117
103
494
( 526)
358
283

s 10,829

PRI RAE T ARHIE G 270 T3 NE £ A

TAHEBEXRRE AT

R
Xk F T K H e

722019 #2% 2018 & 12 * 31 p &% 2 A BH E A 0 2
HEIFREL FT40T

fem
T 4

& B M B ¥ & B W M o % 4
2019 = 2018 & 2019 & 2018 &
(= 15 %) (& 15 %) (& 15 %) (=415 %)
0.8 - 7.5 1.0 - 8.8 2.0 3.3
3.0 - 5.5 3.0 - 6.0 6.0 6.0

NS
o

T2 LR 14mfs

(Ee: 34758 ~)

& & el i* i #
2019 = 2018 =«
H#{ 4c0.5% # > 0.5% H# 4c0.5% # > 0.5%
45) 48 ( 33) 35
3 4 1.0% 2 1.0% H 4c1.0% 0 1.0%
100 ( 86) 73 ( 65)
(Ee: 38478 7)
i ki M % I *
2019 & 2018 =&
H#{ 4c0.5% # > 0.5% H#{ 4 0.5% # > 0.5%
28) 31 ( 15) 16
H 4 1.0% # 0 1.0% H e 1.0% 70 1.0%

67 (

L H M g £

55) 35 ( 29)

(B 32478 ~)
B % M i % £

2019 & 2019 &

# 40 0.5% & 5 0.5% # 4 0.5% & > 0.5%
1) 2 ( 1) 1

# 40 1.0% 5 1.0% # 4 1.0% S 1.0%
3 ( 3) 2 ( 2)
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B v - BARPpEH LT L2020 & 2 % 25 p > E s
FiRpELakEFEROIDE > rd L 2023 # 2 % 25 p o4
FEREERP SED o PRRERINDE VRS- BYEDP
ShfsERp o
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L E M A/ B z:»:#ﬁ 1

2019 = 2018 &
FTAOF-RPA#HLA -2 27 $ 129,697 $ 107,867
TAOH-RPAH#LH-F 2P 49,841 49,980
$ 179,538 $ 157,847

(Hi=: 241 R)
& pAEaR A/
I %8 P4 72 4F £

2019 &
FhOM-mpARE A2 2P $ 4,032
FRAB-RPRALA-F 2P 1,537

$ 5,569
AEEPTG A 2019 ERGIIRIREEPMLE PR R FEA(FL0TFY
<) (2018 & : 154&0 2P F ) (BRpAIRFE A i’rfék P3~(£0178~);

2018 & : @& ) MR 1 ARTIF * o

£2F 2201972 2018 & 127 31 p ot > AP ARG F AL DR -

RS L N

i @ g 2535 & = B (T o @ F 7%S(P blic Limited Companies Act) % 116 fxR 2 > =
£

PRISFTRFR D ERBIFGS I RAKR N2 2P H 1 H 4
% %?%gﬁi 10%% 2k o &3 p m :%,IE REIE AL I SR &

"b( fﬁOG'p’ﬁ#’b)’ﬂUﬂ
Rl R L BN A

#3 2019 & 12 * 31 p ik > FEH -7 ?&%18)53
PERAF AR HEFQO8 EE) A F BT
e N
ARG EAF AT

CEEEV YRS

& W oM g ¥ % Bt M A %
20109 # 2018 & 2019 =& 2018 &
F£F2 R el $ 7,514,173 $ 7,030,829 $ 2,915,387 $ 2,542,110
TR 2,227,688 2,338,177 1,289,840 1,385,435

#swa i 22,513 25,108 - -
ARIEAE 4 - 284,106 - 284,106

vu:}f«;'a‘ﬁi 216,253 - 213,410 -
YERFLEY 231,074 308,074 1,172 1,300
HFHEEH 91,849,180 103,179,088 71,007,758 74,372,519
VIR VIR ( 119,773) 254,534 ( 118,385) 485,651

I AEMBEEABBEL R T2 2
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(340 2)
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B ax 7 4 P4 7% 4F 4

20109 & 2019 =
FRERL A $ 242,767 $ 94,207
TER 71,947 41,637
grgl g o 727 -
W3k A % 7,040 6,859
¥EEF2 LT 7,443 38
ﬁ b2 AL 2,967,211 2,293,172
eI R R - ( 4,954) ( 4,918)

L AEHMBEABBL TG H N L £

w18 gl i w.ﬂm A(# 'F‘)
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)
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&
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Y
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N
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}gé@ﬁm%ﬁ;aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%mg

pt
1&%Wﬁﬂ4251%@ﬁ’ﬁ@%3425@% AT 2 iR R T2 AT
LN

o~ 2019 £ & 2 2018 E R 2 “THE Y * FF 4T

(E&:%ﬁﬁa)

& #H OM B 3 4 B M & F £
201090 & 2018 & 2019 & 2018 &
YRR
FUEAL 2T R $ 154,334 $ 201,085 $ 16,001 $ 14,521
iRk T R
W LB 2 Rt 2 i ( 30,459) ( 28,014) 2,791 ( 6,934)
FE AL @ g $ 123,875 $ 173,071 $ 18,792  $ 7,587

(Hi=: £402)
tE MR E BHMHEZ

2019 = 2019 =&
BB TR AR
B ATEA A 2 E R $ 4,944 % 517
vhat AT AL
W LR hi4sd d 2 ( 983) 83
HELRIN2ZTEfRP * $ 3,961 % 600
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02019 E R 2 2018 £ R H R LT EARMZ TIEREIF I T AT
(8= §4#2)
& # M i 2 B W M o &
2019 # 2018 & 2019 # 2018 &
BT - BN L ART A
= ($ 56) 1,633 ($ 56) 1,633
vt or 8 f-F B 1 E 3,739 ( 3,785) 3,739 ( 3,785)
&3 $ 3,683 ($ 2,152) $ 3,683 ($ 2,152)
(Hix: 24 2)
tRpEE: BHMBER
2019 # 20109 #
Busr@p-F L s2RT A
el I s 3) (8 3)
ot o 7 f-F B A1 E 125 125
& $ 122 $ 122
SRR B g I M e
(B 347 =)
& H M i W % B % M 4% F 2
2019 =& 2018 & 2019 =& 2018 &
fa i 4l $ 471  $ 405 % 412 $ 329
I 17-30% 17-30% 20% 20%
Fom g gk oL $ 93 3 221 % 82 $ 66
HFRRPEECHZ L 1) ( 222) ( 397) ( 222) ( 397)
RIS E RN B 3 36 3 7
T L R AR B RT A 73 13 156 332
H 177 300 - -
AT LR $ 124 3 173 3 19 % 8
(Hi: 247548 ~)
LR LA BHMBEE
2019 # 2019 &
fa i 41 $ 14.9 % 13.0
O 17-30% 20%
PRI U NPT g S 2.9 2.6
KT EPECHES 1) ( 7.2) ( 7.2)
vt o 8 A B R 0.1 0.1
WL R AR RETERT A 2.4 5.
A 5.8 -
AT R H $ 4.0 $ 0.6
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Wt E T A E AT IE Y F RSP AT

(ﬁ Al 3 9t m)
& #W O OM i 2 It zﬂ: %
2019# 2018 2019 & 2018
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
B @ RT A
# R OHR $ 1,413 2,646 1,413 % 2,646
8 AT AL 1,522 1,742 1,522 1,742
P ORI A 3,655 1,821 - -
AT E-BERA 11,055 15,307 1,094 3,303
E¥R 1 ARTIE & 6,238 6,050 4,245 4,219
K5 A0 3 71,236 71,095 - -
H o 14,809 12,352 369 418
&3t $ 109,928 111,013 8,643 $ 12,328
hut T R
HEAE 7,803 10,137 - $ -
AR R A E 2,800 29,847 - -
&2k 10,603 39,984 - $ -
(Hi=: 3 4+ =)
LA E  BRMAEE
2019 # 2019 #
Hu T ERT A
i’ﬁ‘ 15 &tk 47  $ 47
Rl aRTATRINA 50 50
AR MR A 121 -
FRITE-BERA 367 36
L8R AR E G 207 141
RS Ao ds 2,362 -
A 492 13
. 3,646 $ 287
U RTI o
#HEAE 259 % -
AR R AHF 93 -
&2k 352 § _

A3F 2019 %2 2018 # 12 * 31 pak > AEBY A H

ER IR S B EE
AU G4k T,700 F B (5 & 256 F )2 G40, 100';?*'%,@:%@%&;:;11/»\
M3 45015 F F (5 £ 166 F F <) 2 46,451 T H 10 ARBMEEHA KR
%?m’ﬁiﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂiﬂi%ﬁﬁ%W% BUATERT A -
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(i 344R)

& H o4 o 4 4 B MM i R £
2019.# 2018.# 2019.# 2018

20192127 31p - 109,156 - -
2020#12% 31p 114,707 124,716 - -
2021#12% 31p 228,281 249,195 - -
2022127 31p 75,757 96,537 - -
2023#12% 31p 54,246 111,562 - -
20242127 31p 150,911 - - -
2031#12% 31p 129,997 139,894 - -
2032127 31p 213,558 229,818 - -
2033& 127 31p 331,341 335,045 - -
2034#12% 31p 297,228 319,858 - -
20352127 31p 304 327 - -
20362 12% 31p 196 211 - -
2037#12% 31p 270,737 291,439 - -
2038#12% 31p 101,849 - - -

$ 1,969,112 $ 2,007,758 $ - $ -

(Hx: 241 R)
EEMArgF L BHMIEEL

2019 & 2019 #
2020# 12" 31p 3,804 -
2021# 127 31 7,571 -
2022# 12" 31p 2,512 -
2023# 12" 31p 1,799 -
2024 % 127" 31p 5,005 -
2031# 127 31p 4,311 -
2032# 127 31 7,082 -
2033# 12" 31p 10,325 -
2034 12" 31p 9,857 -
2035&F 127" 31p 10 -
2036# 12" 31p 7 -
2037# 127 31 8,978 -
2038# 12" 31p 3,378 -
$ 64,639 $ -
Lot j&%l_ﬁ]i‘” BEATRH G D P H KR LRI R WL R
TASTHA(F £ 257 §~)(2018 & 1 F 40933 F F 4) 0 T A KT TN
4 éi%Fl °
72019 # 2 2018 # 12 7 31 p FIRFF 27 2 GEAG 2 LR R
J*“ Ru ot if g f 2 &304 W35 44 3,132 *:g“;u(; £ 104 F ¥ ~)% 4 # 3,978
’Fl* @“‘;-_, o
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Lo 1041(1) | 1042(1) | 1701(2) |60-0577-0-00- |60-0584-0-00-
2553 2553 2554 1-0 1-0
2.2 RAEfIBR
8 8 i 8 i 5 i 8 &
2.1 f—‘L‘xE\xE‘.;},\F ER R
FlorAd 2 2 g1 47
@ ﬁhafﬁ.ﬁﬂﬁ’s"%iﬂk
Jler A 3 2 @t w
B
2.2 HpEr B E2ET fu F L F L o o o
[
2.3 BF WA CF &S (o # L & & o
R et Al % | @) G #) @) a+#) G+#)
2.4 HARIHEE S EP
¥AE E TR R F i R ? kR 7R * k&
L,
2.5 f 1 24P B E S
ERAsEEn - T2 o # [ # * kA * R R
S EEEX
3.5 F B4P B A 2011/4/1 | 2012/1/6 | 2014/7/1 | 2018/1/3 2020/1/2

ANPE A 2019 £RZ 2018 ERY Edr K3 LB ALBRE R A
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries

Report and consolidated financial statements

31 December 2019



Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cal-Comp Electronics
(Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the related consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for
the year then ended, which are presented in US Dollar and Thai Baht, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and
have also audited the separate financial statements of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public
Company Limited for the same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries and of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2019, their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, which are presented in

US Dollar and Thai Baht, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
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Emphasis of Matters

| draw attention to the following matters:

a)  Asdiscussed in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements, during the current year,
the Company changes the new functional currency prospectively from 1 January 2019.

b)  As discussed in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has
substantial product sale and raw material purchase transactions with its subsidiaries and
related companies.

My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in

the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming my opinion thereon,
and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of my report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, my audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to my
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of
my audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for my audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.
Revenue recognition

Since the revenue from sales is the most significant amount in the statement of income and is
also the key indicator of business performance on which the users of financial statement focus.
In addition, the Group has sales with a number of customers and there are a variety of
commercial terms. | have therefore considered the revenue recognition from sales as key audit
matter and focused on the audit of occurrence and timing of revenue recognition from sales.

The following significant audit procedures were performed to examine recognition of revenue
from sales.

» Assessing and testing the Company’s IT system and its internal controls with respect to
the revenue cycle by making enquiry of responsible executives, gaining an understanding
of the controls and selecting representative samples to test the operation of the designed
controls.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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* Applying a sampling method to select sales documents to assess whether revenue
recognition was consistent with the conditions of the sales, and whether it was in
compliance with the Company’s policy.

e On asampling basis, examining Supporting documents for sales transactions occurring
during the year and near the end of the accounting period.

* Reviewing credit notes that the Company issued to its customers after the period end.

» Performing analytical procedures on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities

in sales transactions throughout the period.
Change in functional currency

As discussed in the emphasis of matters regarding the change in functional currency, and as
disclosed in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the functional
currency from Thai Baht to US Dollar. The change in functional currency is as a result of the new
Revenue Code Amendment Act which allows company or juristic partnership to apply currencies,
other than Thai Baht in calculating corporate income tax and business transactions of

the Company dominated in US Dollar have continued to increase. Therefore, the management of
the Company determined to change the functional currency from Thai Baht to US Dollar from

1 January 2019 onwards by prospectively changing. | have focused on this change in functional
currency due to the pervasive impact on the consolidated financial statements, as well as,

involvement of management judgement in determining the change in functional currency.

The following significant audit procedures were performed to examine the change in functional

currency.

* Reviewing the management'’s analysis and results of their determination in order to
evaluate the appropriateness of change in functional currency.

» Comparing the Company’s accounting treatment for the change in functional currency to
the applicable financial reporting standards.

* Reperforming the Company’s translation to ensure that the balances in the statement of
financial position had been converted to the new functional currency by the exchange rate
at the date of change, and starting from 1 January 2019, foreign currency transactions

were accurately translated to US Dollars.

w

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Allowance for diminution in value of inventories

Estimating the net realisable value of inventories, as disclosed in Note 11 to the consolidated
financial statements, is an area of significant management judgement, particularly with regard to
the estimation of provision for diminution in the value of obsolete inventory. This requires detailed
analysis of the product life cycle and the competitive environment. Therefore, there is a risk with

respect to the recognition of allowance for diminution in value of inventories will be inadequate.

The following significant audit procedures were performed to examine recognition of allowance for
diminution in value of inventories.

* Assessing and testing the internal controls of the Company relevant to the determination
of allowance for diminution in value of inventories by making enquiry of responsible
executives, gaining an understanding of the controls and selecting representative samples
to test the operation of the designed controls.

e Gaining an understanding of the basis applied in determining the allowance for diminution
in value of inventories and reviewing the consistency of the application of that basis,
and the rationale for the recording of specific allowance.

e Comparing the inventory holding periods and inventory movements to identify product
lines with indicators of lower than normal inventory turnover.

e Comparing proceeds from sales transactions occurring after the date of the financial

statements with the cost of inventory for each product line.
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the
information included in annual report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements
and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the Group is expected to be made available

to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction

of the misstatement.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internai control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of acccunting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
| determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

Quu@uapa Lattavwavieu |

Rungnapa Lertsuwankul
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3516

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 28 February 2020

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Note 2019 2018 2019 2018

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 4,167,917,632 4,058,440,027 263,219,965 821,209,620
Current investments 8 291,476,072 852,665,186 - -
Trade and other receivables 9,10 18,252,665,645 24,808,358,426 14,286,537,435 16,609,806,323
Inventories 11 13,215,771,308 17,053,078,152 8,399,372,094 10,929,646,419
Advances payment for raw materials and molds 64,430,745 78,282,055 60,536,296 54,818,212
Other current assets 12 1,333,115,155 707,228,645 546,537,813 376,538,467
Total current assets 37,325,376,557 47,558,052,491 23,556,203,603 28,792,019,041
Non-current assets
Restricted bank deposits 15,114,572 16,551,291 - -
Investments in associates 13 1,223,853,704 1,121,635,172 1,154,855,532 1,028,930,722
Investments in subsidiaries 14 - - 12,282,541,192 11,951,590,414
Other long-term investments 15 503,267,034 536,168,277 384,660,617 413,427,077
Other long-term receivables 9 - - 708,277,024 2,738,864,866
Long-term loans to related parties 9 194,508,467 118,092,500 825,018,536 887,832,000
Property, plant and equipment 16 14,277,208,029 14,763,384,222 8,165,579,478 8,032,585,529
Goodwill 45,576,203 49,046,196 - -
Intangible assets 17 313,635,101 112,842,395 - -
Deferred tax assets 28 109,927,643 108,620,339 8,642,559 12,327,945
Plan assets for long-term employee benefits 23 40,209,243 52,105,248 - -
Other non-current assets

Land occupancy rights 18 57,705,077 64,904,394 - -

Others 355,358,709 296,954,921 1,217,407 1,180,167
Total non-current assets 17,136,363,782 17,240,304,955 23,530,792,345 25,066,738,720
Total assets 54,461,740,339 64,798,357,446 47,086,995,948 53,858,757,761

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2019

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

Current liabilities

Short-term loans from financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long-term loans

Income tax payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current portion

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in associates

Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in subsidiaries

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Registered share capital
4,979,068,075 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

Issued and fully paid-up share capital
4,554,643,575 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

Share premium

Capital reserve for share-based payment transactions

Capital surplus from change in shareholding in the subsidiaries

Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve
Unappropriated

Other components of shareholders' equity

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2019 2018 2019 2018
19 10,762,240,650 14,796,493,053 8,950,905,671 12,587,458,981
9,20 19,578,605,596 25,206,433,719 11,799,753,580 14,513,668,914
22 1,302,652,800 - - -
31,956,063 86,814,940 2,769,615 8,254,609
21 427,556,159 461,994,374 87,400,132 32,350,920
32,103,011,268 40,551,736,086 20,840,828,998 27,141,733,424

22 5,361,381,200
23 368,141,110
28 10,602,961

156,267,888
13 333,220,184
14 -

6,263,100,325

208,379,411

37,591,347

1,043,172

56,410,538

320,138,565

333,220,184

9,526,013,343

182,797,060

56,410,538

8,910,397,388

6,229,613,343

6,566,524,793

10,179,372,092

9,149,604,986

38,332,624,611 47,118,260,879 31,020,201,090 36,291,338,410
4,979,068,075 4,979,068,075 4,979,068,075 4,979,068,075
4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575

3,386,400,546

24 179,537,619
78,898,143
25 511,111,587

10,399,613,247

(3,043,409,859)

3,386,400,546
157,846,775

78,898,143

511,111,587
10,438,889,451

(1,560,370,726)

3,386,400,546
179,537,619

78,898,143

511,111,587
10,399,613,247

(3,043,409,859)

3,386,400,546
157,846,775

78,898,143

511,111,587
10,438,889,451

(1,560,370,726)

16,066,794,858

62,320,870

17,567,419,351

112,677,216

16,066,794,858

17,567,419,351

16,129,115,728

17,680,096,567

16,066,794,858

17,567,419,351

54,461,740,339

64,798,357,446

47,086,995,948

53,858,757,761

Directors



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2019

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)
Separate

financial statements

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current assets
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Restricted bank deposits
Investments in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Other long-term investments
Other long-term receivables
Long-term loans to related parties
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Plan assets for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current assets

Land occupancy rights

Others
Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Note 2019 2019
7 138,221,053 8,729,189
8 9,666,249 -
9,10 605,314,905 473,785,814
11 438,275,894 278,549,184
2,136,723 2,007,571
12 44,210,226 18,124,886
1,237,825,050 781,196,644
501,246 -
13 40,586,778 38,298,585
14 - 407,327,094
15 16,689,893 12,756,537
9 - 23,488,659
9 6,450,503 27,360,169
16 473,476,422 270,795,897
1,511,448 -
17 10,401,111 -
28 3,645,541 286,614
23 1,333,463 -
18 1,913,679 -
11,784,795 40,373
568,294,879 780,353,928

1,806,119,929

1,561,550,572
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2019

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)
Separate

financial statements

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

Current liabilities

Short-term loans from financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long-term loans

Income tax payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current portion

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in associates

Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in subsidiaries

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Registered share capital
4,979,068,075 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

Issued and fully paid-up share capital
4,554,643,575 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

Share premium

Capital reserve for share-based payment transactions

Capital surplus from change in shareholding in the subsidiaries

Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve
Unappropriated

Other components of shareholders' equity

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Note 2019 2019
19 356,909,221 296,839,745
9, 20 649,287,179 391,316,362
22 43,200,000 -
1,059,762 91,849
21 14,179,086 2,898,459
1,064,635,248 691,146,415
22 177,800,000 -
23 12,208,699 10,616,786
28 351,627 -
5,182,327 -
13 11,050,613 11,050,613
14 - 315,912,096
206,593,266 337,579,495
1,271,228,514 1,028,725,910
153,439,099 153,439,099
140,359,681 140,359,681
104,358,133 104,358,133
24 5,569,161 5,569,161
2,431,391 2,431,391
25 15,750,839 15,750,839
320,240,784 320,240,784

(55,885,327)

(55,885,327)

532,824,662 532,824,662
2,066,753 -
534,891,415 532,824,662

1,806,119,929

1,561,550,572

Directors



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2019 2018 2019 2018

Revenues
Sales 9 102,493,848,246 112,966,791,752 77,557,740,768 80,989,824,553
Service income 124,981,759 74,978,246 - -
Exchange gains - 191,080,175 - 280,430,725
Gain on financial derivatives 250,882,762 114,088,987 54,474,232 -
Other income 9 265,080,891 152,392,453 195,206,828 180,067,983
Total revenues 103,134,793,658 113,499,331,613 77,807,421,828 81,450,323,261
Expenses
Cost of sales 9 97,040,462,896 107,430,401,934 75,580,442,543 78,597,217,175
Cost of service 40,530,999 26,813,022 - -
Selling and distribution expenses 422,875,633 414,656,498 69,025,829 69,724,666
Administrative expenses 9 4,018,207,334 3,987,825,244 422,306,923 353,745,019
Loss on impairment of assets - 284,105,922 - 284,105,922
Exchange losses 216,252,804 - 213,409,943 -
Total expenses 101,738,329,666 112,143,802,620 76,285,185,238 79,304,792,782
Profit before share of loss from investments in associates

and subsidiaries, finance cost and income tax expenses 1,396,463,992 1,355,528,993 1,522,236,590 2,145,530,479
Share of loss from investments in associates 13 (17,872,185) (131,994,104) (21,792,243) (130,363,961)
Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries 14 - - (703,522,482) (1,314,909,765)
Profit before finance cost and income tax expenses 1,378,591,807 1,223,534,889 796,921,865 700,256,753
Finance cost (907,191,170) (818,902,849) (385,330,752) (371,026,590)
Profit before income tax expenses 471,400,637 404,632,040 411,591,113 329,230,163
Income tax expenses 28 (123,874,948) (173,071,303) (18,792,186) (7,586,552)
Profit for the year 347,525,689 231,560,737 392,798,927 321,643,611
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 392,798,927 321,643,611 392,798,927 321,643,611
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (45,273,238) (90,082,874)

347,525,689 231,560,737

Earnings per share 30
Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 0.09 0.07 0.09 0.07
Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 0.09 0.07 0.09 0.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency
Share of other comprehensive income from
investments in associates
Share of other comprehensive income from
investments in subsidiaries
Gain (loss) on change in value of available-for-sale investments
Less: Income tax effect
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of functional
currency to presentation currency financial statements
Share of other comprehensive income from investments in subsidiaries
Actuarial gain (loss)
Less: Income tax effect
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Note 2019 2018 2019 2018

347,525,689 231,560,737 392,798,927 321,643,611

(215,593,278) (1,002,871,779) - -

13 (25,680,443) (12,244,873) (4,279,774) 36,910,158
14 - - (236,993,947) (1,052,026,810)
529,601 (8,166,310) 529,601 (8,166,310)

28 (55,539) 1,633,262 (55,539) 1,633,262
(240,799,659) (1,021,649,700) (240,799,659) (1,021,649,700)

(1,249,080,862) - (1,242,239,474) -

14 - - 33,802,761 25,554,855
23 (25,896,042) 52,291,337 (59,698,803) 26,736,482
28 3,738,833 (3,785,325) 3,738,833 (3,785,325)
(1,271,238,071) 48,506,012 (1,264,396,683) 48,506,012

(1,512,037,730) (973,143,688) (1,505,196,342) (973,143,688)

(1,164,512,041)

(741,582,951)

(1,112,397,415)

(651,500,077)

(1,112,397,415)

(52,114,626)

(651,500,077)

(90,082,874)

(1,112,397,415)

(651,500,077)

(1,164,512,041)

(741,582,951)
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Revenues

Sales

Service income

Gain on financial derivatives

Other income

Total revenues

Expenses

Cost of sales

Cost of service

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Exchange losses

Total expenses

Profit before share of loss from investments in associates
and subsidiaries, finance cost and income tax expenses

Share of loss from investments in associates

Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries

Profit before finance cost and income tax expenses

Finance cost

Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)
Separated

financial statements

Note 2019 2019
9 3,309,022,745 2,504,698,770
4,033,687 -
8,111,100 1,727,253
9 8,494,699 6,304,348
3,329,662,231 2,512,730,371
9 3,132,952,448 2,440,874,445
1,330,309 -
13,670,050 2,230,854
9 129,857,613 13,680,826
7,039,975 6,859,036
3,284,850,395 2,463,645,161
44,811,836 49,085,210
13 (615,780) (743,441)
14 - (22,882,213)
44,196,056 25,459,556
(29,266,457) (12,426,626)
14,929,599 13,032,930
28 (3,960,932) (600,352)
10,968,667 12,432,578
12,432,578 12,432,578

(1,463,911)
10,968,667
30

0.0027 0.0027
0.0027 0.0027




Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2019

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated Separated
financial statements financial statements
Note 2019 2019

Profit for the year 10,968,667 12,432,578
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements

in foreign currency (6,973,215) -
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in associates 13 (839,250) (142,922)
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries 14 - (7,669,543)
Gain on change in value of available-for-sale investments 16,025 16,025
Less: Income tax effect 28 (3,205) (3,205)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (7,799,645) (7,799,645)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries 14 - 1,119,753
Actuarial loss 23 (857,834) (1,977,587)
Less: Income tax effect 28 125,070 125,070
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (732,764) (732,764)
Other comprehensive income for the year (8,532,409) (8,532,409)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,436,258 3,900,169
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 3,900,169 3,900,169
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (1,463,911)

2,436,258

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2018
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividend paid (Note 33)
Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)
Capital surplus from change in shareholding
in the subsidiaries
Increase in non-controlling interest
of the subsidiary from establishment of
a new subsidiary

Balance as at 31 December 2018

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid (Note 33)

Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)

Increase in share capital of the subsidiary
due to convert warrants to shares

Balance as at 31 December 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Other components of shareholders' equity
Other comprehensive income
Exchange Share of other Deficit
Capital surplus differences on comprehensive on changes Total other Total equity Equity attributable
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings translation of income from in value of components of attributable to to non-controlling Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding Appropriated - financial investments in available-for-sale shareholders' owners of interests of shareholders'
share capital Share premium transactions in the subsidiaries statutory reserve Unappropriated statements associates investments equity the Company the subsidiaries equity
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,676,158 10,997,317 511,111,587 10,524,204,186 (554,260,581) 15,975,053 (435,498) (538,721,026) 18,606,312,343 193,312,689 18,799,625,032
- - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611 (90,082,874) 231,560,737
- - - - - 48,506,012 (1,002,871,779) (12,244,873) (6,533,048) (1,021,649,700) (973,143,688) - (973,143,688)
- . - B B 370,149,623 (1,002,871,779) (12,244,873) (6,533,048) (1,021,649,700) (651,500,077) (90,082,874) (741,582,951)
- - - - - (455,464,358) - - - - (455,464,358) - (455,464,358)
- - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617 - 170,617
- - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826 - 67,900,826
- - - - - - - - - - - 9,447,401 9,447,401
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,846,775 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,438,889,451 (1,557,132,360) 3,730,180 (6,968,546) (1,560,370,726) 17,567,419,351 112,677,216 17,680,096,567
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,846,775 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,438,889,451 (1,557,132,360) 3,730,180 (6,968,546) (1,560,370,726) 17,567,419,351 112,677,216 17,680,096,567
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927 (45,273,238) 347,525,689
- - - - - (22,157,209) (1,457,832,752) (25,680,443) 474,062 (1,483,039,133) (1,505,196,342) (6,841,388) (1,512,037,730)
- - - - - 370,641,718 (1,457,832,752) (25,680,443) 474,062 (1,483,039,133) (1,112,397,415) (52,114,626) (1,164,512,041)
R - : : : (409,917,922) : - : R (409,917,922) R (409,917,922)
- - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850 - 21,971,850
- - (281,006) - - - - - - - (281,006) 1,758,280 1,477,274
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 179,537,619 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,399,613,247 (3,014,965,112) (21,950,263) (6,494,484) (3,043,409,859) 16,066,794,858 62,320,870 16,129,115,728
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid (Note 33)

Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)

Increase in share capital of the subsidiary
due to convert warrants to shares

Balance as at 31 December 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Other components of shareholders' equity

Other comprehensive income

Exchange Share of other Deficit
Capital surplus differences on comprehensive on changes Total other Total equity Equity attributable
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings translation of income from in value of components of attributable to to non-controlling Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding Appropriated - financial investments in available-for-sale shareholders' owners of interests of shareholders'

share capital Share premium transactions in the subsidiaries statutory reserve Unappropriated statements associates investments equity the Company the subsidiaries equity
140,359,681 104,358,133 4,864,337 2,431,391 15,750,839 321,693,491 (47,985,885) 114,952 (214,749) (48,085,682) 541,372,190 3,472,355 544,844,545
- - - - - 12,432,578 - - - - 12,432,578 (1,463,911) 10,968,667
- - - - - (732,764) (6,973,215) (839,250) 12,820 (7,799,645) (8,532,409) - (8,532,409)
- - - - - 11,699,814 (6,973,215) (839,250) 12,820 (7,799,645) 3,900,169 (1,463,911) 2,436,258
- - - - - (13,152,521) - - - - (13,152,521) - (13,152,521)
- - 713,984 - - - - - - - 713,984 - 713,984
- . (9,160) - - - - - - - (9,160) 58,309 49,149
140,359,681 104,358,133 5,569,161 2,431,391 15,750,839 320,240,784 (54,959,100) (724,298) (201,929) (55,885,327) 532,824,662 2,066,753 534,891,415
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid (Note 33)

Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)

Capital surplus from change in shareholding
in the subsidiaries

Balance as at 31 December 2018

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid (Note 33)

Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)

Increase in share capital of the subsidiary
due to convert warrants to shares

Balance as at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Baht)
Separate financial statements
Other components of shareholders' equity
Other comprehensive income
Share of other
comprehensive
Capital surplus income from Deficit Total other
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings Exchange differences investments in on changes in value components of Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding in Appropriated - on translation of associates of available-for-sale shareholders' shareholders'
share capital Share premium transactions the subsidiaries  statutory reserve Unappropriated financial statements and subsidiaries investments equity equity
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,676,158 10,997,317 511,111,587 10,524,204,186 - (538,285,528) (435,498) (538,721,026)  18,606,312,343
- - - - - 321,643,611 - - - - 321,643,611
- - - - - 48,506,012 - (1,015,116,652) (6,533,048)  (1,021,649,700) (973,143,688)
- - - - - 370,149,623 - (1,015,116,652) (6,533,048)  (1,021,649,700) (651,500,077)
- - - - - (455,464,358) - - - - (455,464,358)
- - 170,617 - - - - - - - 170,617
- - - 67,900,826 - - - - - - 67,900,826
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,846,775 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,438,889,451 - (1,553,402,180) (6,968,546) (1,560,370,726) 17,567,419,351
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 157,846,775 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,438,889,451 - (1,553,402,180) (6,968,546) (1,560,370,726) 17,567,419,351
- - - - - 392,798,927 - - - - 392,798,927
- - - - - (22,157,209) (1,242,239,474) (241,273,721) 474,062 (1,483,039,133) (1,505,196,342)
- - - - - 370,641,718 (1,242,239,474) (241,273,721) 474,062 (1,483,039,133) (1,112,397,415)
- - - - - (409,917,922) - - - - (409,917,922)
- - 21,971,850 - - - - - - - 21,971,850
- - (281,006) - - - - - - - (281,006)
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 179,537,619 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,399,613,247 (1,242,239,474) (1,794,675,901) (6,494,484) (3,043,409,859) 16,066,794,858

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid (Note 33)

Share-based payment transactions (Note 24)

Increase in share capital of the subsidiary
due to convert warrants to shares

Balance as at 31 December 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Separate financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)

Other components of shareholders' equity

Other comprehensive income

Share of other

comprehensive

Capital surplus income from Deficit Total other
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings investments in on changes in value components of Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding in Appropriated - associates of available-for-sale shareholders' shareholders'
share capital Share premium transactions the subsidiaries  statutory reserve Unappropriated and subsidiaries investments equity equity
140,359,681 104,358,133 4,864,337 2,431,391 15,750,839 321,693,491 (47,870,933) (214,749) (48,085,682) 541,372,190
- - - - - 12,432,578 - - - 12,432,578
- - - - - (732,764) (7,812,465) 12,820 (7,799,645) (8,532,409)
- - - - - 11,699,814 (7,812,465) 12,820 (7,799,645) 3,900,169
- - - - - (13,152,521) - - - (13,152,521)
- - 713,984 - - - - - - 713,984
- - (9,160) - - - - - - (9,160)
140,359,681 104,358,133 5,569,161 2,431,391 15,750,839 320,240,784 (55,683,398) (201,929) (55,885,327) 532,824,662
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortisation
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reduction of inventories to net realisable value (reversal)
Gain on disposal of equipment
Loss on impairment of assets
Gain on current investments
Share of loss from investments in associates
Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries
Long-term employee benefits expenses
Share-based payment transactions
Unrealised gain on current investments
Unrealised loss (gain) on financial derivatives
Unrealised loss (gain) on exchange
Interest income

Interest expenses

2019 2018 2019 2018

471,400,637 404,632,040 411,591,113 329,230,163
2,250,201,446 2,363,284,627 1,289,239,501 1,385,434,875
9,277,115 8,584,758 - -
81,657,572 544,300 19,521,777 (157,055)
(4,489,777) (5,504,741) (6,041,605) (1,331,632)

- 284,105,922 - 284,105,922
(11,057,838) (19,107,956) - -
17,872,185 131,994,104 21,792,243 130,363,961

- - 703,522,482 1,314,909,765
110,562,699 34,276,807 94,119,622 23,161,914
21,971,850 170,617 4,163,145 -
(402,883) (2,476,903) - -
(41,965,023) 11,028,552 951,065 -
(77,894,073) 366,698,871 (4,386,687) 376,435,102
(133,357,974) (47,219,326) (29,463,333) (15,357,602)
681,520,758 576,100,080 352,520,484 320,201,505

Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current assets
Other long-term receivables
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Other current liabilities
Provision for long-term employee benefits

Other non-current liabilities

3,375,296,694

4,860,442,827
2,653,987,741
6,818,550

(630,674,297)

4,107,111,752

861,192,845
(5,983,979,983)
28,664,552

(12,662,571)

2,857,529,807

1,079,521,297
1,776,644,924

(10,402,645)

(177,977,539)

1,886,052,282

4,146,996,918

1,971,100,056
(4,032,463,752)
30,821,315

(96,054,363)

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Cash received for interest

Cash paid for corporate income tax

(4,078,471,995) 3,736,024,337 (1,751,192,198) 359,960,770
(97,137,918) 108,259,413 56,750,839 7,753,807
(15,869,518) (13,791,136) (96,477) (283,500)
(16,885,023) 1,043,172 - -

6,057,507,061 2,831,862,381 5,716,830,290 2,387,831,251
104,851,628 21,734,156 29,461,955 15,357,602

(193,330,662)

(148,188,425)

(20,951,658)

(11,652,463)

Net cash flows from operating activities

5,969,028,027

2,705,408,112

5,725,340,587

2,391,536,390

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Cash flows from investing activities

Increase in term deposits at financial institutions
Decrease (increase) in current investments

Decrease (increase) in restricted bank deposits
Increase in long-term loans to related parties

Cash paid for additional investment in an associate
Cash paid for acquisition of investments in subsidiaries
Cash paid for additional investments in subsidiaries
Cash paid for acquisition of other long-term investments
Cash paid for additional investment in other long-term investments
Acquisition of plant and equipment

Acquisition of intangible assets

Cash received for interest

Dividend received from associate

Dividend received from subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of investments in subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposal of equipment

Cash received from government grants

Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets
Decrease in cash from change investment in subsidiary

to investment in associate

2019 2018 2019 2018
-189,574,858 - - -
716,013,167 -858,701,044 - -
-52,855 521,652 - -
(86,007,798) (124,456,250) - (653,503,000)
- (3,937,181) - -
- - (2,565,957,333) (100,000,000)
- - (1,636,747,983) -
- (155,833,000) - (155,833,000)
(4,721,671) - . .

(5,652,649,482)
(49,261,380)
28,506,346

49,115,019

55,918,036
2,883,919,567
(68,345,848)

(1,717,196,347)
(75,483,799)
25,485,170

2,939,697

17,245,796

70,246,139

(365,540,799)

(1,951,472,367)
1,377
49,115,019
1,220,617,233
2,179,509,880
52,855,920

(124,405)

(835,226,800)

267,991,476

2,848,292

Net cash flows used in investing activities

(2,317,141,757)

(3,184,709,966)

(2,652,202,659)

(1,473,723,032)

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase (decrease) in short-term loans from financial institutions
Cash receipt from long-term loans

Cash receipt from exercise of warrants

Repayment of long-term loans

Interest expenses

Dividend paid

Increase in non-controlling interests of the subsidiary

from establishment of a new subsidiary

(3,007,677,727)
858,970,934
1,503,590
(668,455,454)
(409,917,922)

(459,030,317)
2,909,660,243
(159,941,275)
(560,014,842)
(455,464,358)

9,447,400

(2,844,236,624)

(347,764,291)
(409,917,922)

38,545,847

(317,517,234)
(455,464,358)

Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities

(3,225,576,579)

1,284,656,851

(3,601,918,837)

(734,435,745)

Decrease in translation adjustment

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 7)

Supplemental cash flows information

Non-cash items consist of
Purchases of plant and equipment that has not yet been paid
Purchase of intangible assets that has not yet been paid
Sales of equipment that has not yet been received
Recalssify trade receivables to other long-term receivables
Reclassify short-term loans to related party to long-term loans

to related parties

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(316,832,086) (601,301,703) (29,208,746) -
109,477,605 204,053,294 (557,989,655) 183,377,613
4,058,440,027 3,854,386,733 821,209,620 637,832,007
4,167,917,632 4,058,440,027 263,219,965 821,209,620
261,041,795 119,177,527 91,908,335 8,318,479
174,373,545 - ; .
39,365,406 44,501,318 10,084,408 24,365,554

- - - 2,634,730,517

- - - 243,859,500

21



Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortisation
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reduction of inventories to net realisable value
Gain on disposal of equipment
Gain on current investments
Share of loss from investments in associates
Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries
Long-term employee benefits expenses
Share-based payment transactions
Unrealised gain on current investments
Unrealised loss (gain) on financial derivatives
Unrealised gain on exchange
Interest income
Interest expenses

Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities

Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current assets
Other long-term receivables

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Other current liabilities
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received for interest
Cash paid for corporate income tax

Net cash flows from operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)
Separate

financial statements

2019 2019
14,929,599 13,032,930
72,674,406 41,636,782

303,501 -
2,698,239 646,679
(148,688) (197,355)
(353,259) -
615,780 743,441
- 22,882,213
3,541,551 3,009,038
713,984 134,945
(12,786) -
(1,269,877) 31,505
(2,688,351) (271,433)
(4,292,297) (950,671)
21,997,978 11,366,815
108,709,780 92,064,889
159,018,618 37,760,901
84,559,448 57,621,203
285,589 (308,340)
(20,552,374) (5,636,536)
- 60,914,477

(133,288,644)

(59,363,778)

(3,264,527) 1,782,614
(512,794) (3,065)
(549,820) .

194,405,276 184,832,365
3,376,614 950,625
(6,231,133) (679,942)
191,550,757 185,103,048




Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
Statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Cash flows from investing activities

Increase in term deposits at financial institutions
Decrease in current investments

Increase in restricted bank deposits

Increase in long-term loans to related parties

Cash paid for acquisition of investments in subsidiaries
Cash paid for additional investments in subsidiaries
Cash paid for additional investment in other long-term investments
Acquisition of plant and equipment

Acquisition of intangible assets

Cash received for interest

Dividend received from associate

Dividend received from subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposal of equipment

Cash received from government grants

Increase in other non-current assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Decrease in short-term loans from financial institutions
Cash receipt from long-term loans

Cash receipt from exercise of warrants

Interest expenses

Dividend paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Increase in translation adjustment

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 7)

Supplemental cash flows information

Non-cash items consist of
Purchases of plant and equipment that has not yet been paid
Purchase of intangible assets that has not yet been paid

Sales of equipment that has not yet been received

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)
Separate

financial statements

2019 2019
-6,070,000 -
22,908,943 -

-1,420 -
-2,849,008 -
- (85,000,000)

- (53,000,000)
(150,000) -

(182,940,868)
(1,593,044)
915,683

1,560,307

1,799,307
93,355,961

(2,633,585)

(63,250,646)
46
1,560,307
39,376,497
72,198,527
1,723,337

(4,001)

(75,697,814)

(86,395,933)

(96,510,930)

28,000,000
49,150

(21,574,795)

(13,152,521)

(90,922,712)
(11,209,771)

(13,152,521)

(103,189,096)

(115,285,004)

488,946 -
13,152,793 (16,577,889)
125,068,260 25,307,078
138,221,053 8,729,189
8,533,050 3,004,341
5,700,000 -
1,286,794 329,644
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Notes to consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2.1

General information

Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is
a public company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. Its parent company is
Kinpo Electronics, Inc., which was incorporated in Taiwan. The Company is
principally engaged in the manufacture of electronic products, such as computer and
computer peripheral, telecommunication equipment and automation equipment.
The registered of the Company is at No. 191/54, 191/57, 18th Floor, CTI Tower,
Rachadapisek Road, Kwang Klongtoey, Khet Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110.
The Company has 4 branches in Thailand and is located at Samut Sakorn,

Petchaburi and Nakhonratchasima.
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547
and their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the
Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 11 October 2016,
issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The management of the Group has determined US Dollar as the functional
currency and presents its financial statements in US Dollar. However, the regulatory
requirements in Thailand require the entity to present its financial statements in
Thai Baht, so the Group also presents its financial statements in Thai Baht by
translating from US Dollar.

The US Dollar functional currency financial statements are translated into the
Thai Baht presentation currency financial statements at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of reporting period in respect of assets and liabilities, and
at a rate that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction in respect of
revenues and expenses, differences being recorded as “Exchange differences on
translation of financial statements” in the statements of changes in shareholders’

equity.
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2.2

The Group did not present the consolidated financial statements for the year 2018 in
US Dollar since the management of the Group determined to change the functional
currency from Thai Baht to US Dollar from 1 January 2019 onwards by prospectively
changing and present its consolidated financial statements in US Dollar starting from
2019 onwards.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial
statements of the Company. The financial statements in English language have

been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation

a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of

Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited (“the Company”) and

the following subsidiary companies (“the subsidiaries”):

Country of Percentage of
Company’s hame Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2019 2018
(Percent)  (Percent)
Held by the Company
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. ~ Group company’s British Virgin 100 100
distributor Islands
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics Manufacture of The People’s 100 100
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Electronics & Purchasing material Taiwan 100 100
Communications Co., Ltd. and research and
development
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacture of The People's 100 100
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Electronics and Manufacture of The People's 100 100
Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Manufacture and Singapore - 100
Limited distributor of plastic
components
Cal-Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. Manufacture of Malaysia 100 100
electronic products
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. Manufacture of United States 100 100
electronic products of America
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio Manufacture of Brazil 1 1
de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda.* electronic products
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Manufacture of Mexico 100 100

Co., S.A.de C.V.

electronic products
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Country of

Percentage of

Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2019 2018
(Percent)  (Percent)
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited = Manufacture and Thailand - 100
distributor of plastic
components
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. Holding company Brazil 100 100
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. Holding company Cayman Islands 94 100
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited Research and development India 100 100
of products
Cal-Comp Automotion and Industrial Provide service of design ~ Thailand 100 100
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. factory automation
solution
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. Holding company Cayman Islands 100 -
Held by its subsidiaries
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Manufacture and Singapore 100 -
Limited (100% held by distributor of plastic
Cal-Comp Precision Holding components
Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Manufacture and Thailand 100 -
Limited (100% held by distributor of plastic
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) components
Limited)
Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia) Manufacture and Malaysia 100 100
Sdn. Bhd. (2019: 100% held by distributor of plastic
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) components
Limited and 2018: 100% held by
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand)
Limited)
Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Manufacture and The People's 100 100
Limited (2019: 100% held by distributor of plastic Republic of China
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) components
Limited and 2018: 100% held by
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand)
Limited)
Cal-Comp Precision (Wujiang) Manufacture and The People's 100 100
Co., Ltd. (100% held by Cal-Comp distributor of plastic Republic of China
Precision (Thailand) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc. Manufacture and Philippines 100 100

(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision
(Thailand) Limited)

distributor of plastic

components
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Country of

Percentage of

Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2019 2018
(Percent)  (Percent)
Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Manufacture and The People's 100 -
Co., Ltd. (100% held by Cal-Comp distributor of plastic Republic of China
Precision (Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc. Manufacturer of United States 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Electronics electronic products of America
(USA) Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc. Manufacturer of United States 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Electronics electronic products of America
(USA) Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio Manufacturer of Brazil 99 99
de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. electronic products
(99% held by Cal-Comp Holding
(Brasil) S.A.)
Cal-Comp Industria de Manufacturer of Brazil 58 58
Semicondutores, S.A. electronic products
(58% held by Cal-Comp Holding
(Brasil) S.A))
Qbit Semiconductor Ltd. Manufacturer of Taiwan 100 100
(100% held by Qbit Semiconductor electronic products
Holding Ltd.)
ICKP (Beijing) Technology Manufacturer of The People’s 80 80
Development Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
(80% held by Cal-Comp Optical
Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics Manufacturer of The People’s 100 -
(Yue Yang) Co., Ltd. (100% held by electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
NKG Advanced Intelligence & Research and The People's 100 -

Technology Development

(Yue Yang) Co., Ltd. (100% held by
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)

development of products

Republic of China

* Classified as investments in subsidiaries since the Company indirectly holds the investment in such
company through Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. with 99% of registered capital of Cal-Comp Industria e

Comercio de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. and the Company has control over such company.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries were prepared by the management
of the subsidiaries and audited by their auditors, except the financial statements
of Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited and Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial 4.0
Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. which were prepared by the management, with no

material effect to the financial statements.
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2.3

b)

f)

9)

The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiaries if it has
rights, or is exposed, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee,

and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated, being the date on which the Company obtains

control, and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using the same

significant accounting policies as the Company.

The financial statements of all subsidiaries and associates are prepared in their
respective functional currencies. Where the functional currency is not US Dollar,
the assets and liabilities in the financial statements are translated to US Dollar
using the exchange rate prevailing at the end of reporting period, and revenues
and expenses translated using monthly average exchange rates. The resulting
differences are shown under the caption of “Exchange differences on translation

of financial statements” in the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity.

Material balances and transactions between the Group have been eliminated
from the consolidated financial statements.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of
the subsidiaries that are not held by the Company and are presented separately
in the consolidated profit or loss and within equity in the consolidated statement

of financial position.

The separate financial statements present investments in subsidiaries and

associates under the equity method.

New financial reporting standards

(a) Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the period, the Group has adopted the revised (revised 2018) and
new financial reporting standards and interpretations which are effective for fiscal
years beginning on or after 1 January 2019. These financial reporting standards
were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting
Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying accounting
treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards.
The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant
impact on the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ financial statements. However,
the new standard involves changes to key principles, which are summarised

below:
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(b)

TFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

TFRS 15 supersedes the following accounting standards together with related

interpretations.

TAS 11 (revised 2017) Construction Contracts

TAS 18 (revised 2017) Revenue

TSIC 31 (revised 2017) Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving

Advertising Services
TFRIC 13 (revised 2017) Customer Loyalty Programmes
TFRIC 15 (revised 2017) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
TFRIC 18 (revised 2017) Transfers of Assets from Customers

Entities are to apply this financial reporting standard to all contracts with
customers unless those contracts fall within the scope of other standards.
The financial reporting standard establishes a five-step model to account for
revenue arising from contracts with customers, with revenue being recognised at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The financial
reporting standard requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into
consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each

step of the model.

Considering an effect of the adoption of this financial reporting standard,
the management of the Group found that the amount of shipping service revenue
which was recorded as part of revenue from sales of goods was immaterial.
Therefore, the Group did not exclude shipping service revenue from revenue
from sales of goods and concluded that this financial reporting standard does not

have any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Financial reporting standards that will become effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after 1 January 2020

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of new and revised
financial reporting standards and interpretations, which are effective for fiscal
years beginning on or after 1 January 2020. These financial reporting standards
were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting
Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying accounting
treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards except
the following new standards which involve changes to key principles, which are

summarised below.
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Financial reporting standards related to financial instruments

A set of TFRSs related to financial instruments consists of five accounting

standards and interpretations, as follows:

Financial reporting standards:
TFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments

Accounting standard:

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:
TFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
TFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

These TFRSs related to financial instruments make stipulations relating to
the classification of financial instruments and their measurement at fair value or
amortised cost (taking into account the type of instrument, the characteristics of
the contractual cash flows and the Company’s business model), calculation of
impairment using the expected credit loss method, and hedge accounting.
These include stipulations regarding the presentation and disclosure of financial
instruments. When the TFRSs related to financial instruments are effective, some
accounting standards, interpretations and guidance which are currently effective

will be cancelled.

The management of the Group expects the adoption of these accounting

standards to result in the following adjustments.

- Classification and measurement of investments in equity instruments
of non-listed companies and investments in available-for-sale equity
securities - The Group is to measure investments in equity instruments of
non-listed companies and investments in available-for-sale equity securities
at fair value and to classify the investments as financial assets at fair value,
through either profit or loss or through other comprehensive income.
If the Group elects to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
the investment through other comprehensive income, the election is
irrevocable. The Group has decided to classify all these investments as

financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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4.1

- Recognition of credit losses - The Group is to recognise an allowance
for expected credit losses on its financial assets, and it is no longer
necessary for a credit-impaired event to have occurred. The Group applies
the simplified approach to consider impairment of trade receivables.

The management of the Group is currently evaluating the impact of these

standards on the financial statements in the year when they are adopted.
TFRS 16 Leases

TFRS 16 supersedes TAS 17 Leases together with related Interpretations.
The financial reporting standard sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases, and requires a lessee to
recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months,

unless the underlying asset is low value.

Accounting by lessors under TFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from TAS 17.
Lessors will continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases

using similar principles to those used under TAS 17.

The Group plans to adopt TFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method of
adoption of which the cumulative effect is recognised as an adjustment to the
retained earnings as at 1 January 2020, and the comparative information was not

restated.

The management of the Group expects the effect of the adoption of this financial
reporting standard to the statement of financial position as at 1 January 2020 to
be to increase the Group’s assets and the Group’s liabilities by approximately
Baht 532 million (Separate financial statements: approximately Baht 6 million).

Significant accounting policies
Revenue and expense recognition
Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the
asset is transferred to the customer, generally upon delivery of the goods. Revenue
is measured at the amount of the consideration received or receivable, excluding
value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting returns and discounts to

customers.

Rendering of services

Service income is recognised at a point in time upon completion of the service.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest

rate.
Dividends

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
Expenses

Expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to

withdrawal restrictions.

Trade accounts receivable, other receivables and allowance for doubtful

accounts

Trade accounts receivable and other receivables are stated at the net realisable
value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may
be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on

collection experiences and analysis of debt aging.
Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of cost (under the
average method) and net realisable value. The cost of inventories includes all

production costs and attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average
cost and net realisable value and are charged to production costs whenever

consumed.
Investments

a) Investments in structured deposits are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair

value of these investments are recorded in profit or loss.

b) Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in
the fair value of these securities are recorded in other comprehensive income,

and will be recorded in profit or loss when the securities are sold.

¢) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies

as other investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for impairment loss

(if any).
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4.6

4.7

d) Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for in the consolidated

and separate financial statements using the equity method.

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last
working day of the year.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the investment is recognised in profit or loss.
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any). Depreciation of
plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight-line

basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and building improvements - 1-51 years
Machinery and equipment - 1-15 years
Molds and spare parts - 1-10 years
Office furniture and equipment - 2-20 years
Motor vehicles - 3-11 years
Miscellaneous equipment and research - 1-20 years

and development equipment

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land, land improvement, construction in progress and

equipment under installation.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when the asset is

derecognised.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective assets.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

Government grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. The grant
that relates to an asset will be, recognised as a deduction of the book value of the
related asset and the grant is recognised in profit or loss over the life of a depreciable
asset as a reduced depreciation expense. The grant that relates to an expense item

is recognised as income over the period when the related costs are incurred.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets acquired through business combination are initially recognised at
their fair value on the date of business acquisition while intangible assets acquired in
other cases are recognised at cost. Following the initial recognition, the intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the
economic useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method of such intangible asset are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

The amortisation expense is charged to profit or loss.

A summary of the intangible assets with finite useful lives is as follows.

Useful lives

Land occupancy rights contract period of 50 years
Computer software design - 3 years

Technical license fee - 10 years
No amortisation is provided on development cost.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recorded at cost, which equals to the excess of cost of business
combination over the fair value of the net assets acquired. If the fair value of the
net assets acquired exceeds the cost of business combination, the excess is

immediately recognised as gain in profit or loss.

Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually and when circumstances indicate that the carrying

value may be impaired.
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4.13

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination
is allocated to each of the Group's cash generating units (or group of cash-
generating units) that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
The Group estimates the recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit (or group
of cash-generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be

reversed in future periods.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise individuals or enterprises that control, or are controlled by
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with

the Company.

They also include associated companies, and individuals or enterprises which
directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives them significant
influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors, and officers with
authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

Long-term leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment which do not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.
Foreign currencies

Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency while transactions
included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are measured using

US Dollar which is the Group’s functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by each entity in the Group at
their respective functional currency. Foreign currency transactions during a particular
month are translated into functional currency at the average exchange rates ruling

during the previous transaction month.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
into functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period.

All differences are taken to the income statement.
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4.14

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated
into functional currency at a rate that approximates the actual rate at the date of the

transactions.

Group companies

The assets and liabilities of Group companies whose functional currency is not
US Dollar are translated into US Dollar at the exchange rate ruling at the end of
reporting period and their income statement and statements of comprehensive

income are translated using monthly average exchange rates.

The exchange differences arising on the translation are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in

the income statement.

To comply with the regulatory requirements in Thailand, the Group presents the
consolidated financial statements by translating from US Dollar to Thai Baht.
The assets and liabilities are translated into Thai Baht at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of reporting period, whereas revenues and expenses are
translated at a rate that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction,
differences being recorded as “Exchange differences on translation of financial

statements” in the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity.
Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group performs impairment reviews in
respect of the property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired.
The Group also carries out annual impairment reviews in respect of goodwill.
An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is
the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than
the carrying amount. In determining value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less cost to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by a valuation model that, based on information
available, reflects the amount that the Group could obtain from the disposal of the
asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after

deducting the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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4.15 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonus and contributions to the social security fund are recognised

as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is
monthly contributed by employees and by the Group. The fund’'s assets are held in
a separate trust fund and the Group's contributions are recognised as expenses when

incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Group has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to
employees upon retirement under labor law. The Group treats these severance

payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally
gualified independent actuary based on actuarial technigues, using the projected unit
credit method.

The liabilities under the defined benefit plan consist of the present value of the

defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets.

Net interest recognised in profit or loss consists of the interest cost on the defined
benefit obligation net with the interest income on plan assets which calculated using
the same rate as the discount rate applying for the post-employment benefit

obligation.

Actuarial gains and losses from determining the measurement of the defined benefit
obligation and return of plan assets net from interest income on plan assets are

recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of
the plan amendment or curtailment and the date that the Group recognises

restructuring - related costs.
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4.16

4.17

4.18

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable

and deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to
the taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax
legislation.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period,

using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Group recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences
while they recognise deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and
tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses

carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Group reviews and reduces the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Group records deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to

items that are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.
Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange
contracts, cross currency and interest rate swaps and currency option agreements to

manage their risks associated with foreign currency and interest rate fluctuations.
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4.19

Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at cost on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivative financial instruments as either assets or liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurement

to fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The fair value of forward exchange contracts, cross currency and interest rate swaps
and currency option agreements are their quoted market price at the end of reporting
period, being the present value of the quoted interest rate, forward price and option

price.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at
the measurement date. The Group applies a quoted market price in an active market
to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value
by relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market
of an identical asset or liability or when a quoted market price is not available,
the Group measures fair value using valuation technique that are appropriate in the
circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to assets

and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:

Level1- Use of quoted market prices in an active market for such assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether
directly or indirectly

Level 3- Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Group determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held
at the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring

basis.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting
standards at times requires management to make subjective judgements and
estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and
estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual results could differ
from these estimates. Significant judgements and estimates are as follows:

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make
judgement and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history,
aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.

Allowance for diminution in value of inventory

In determining an allowance for diminution in the value of inventory, the
management is required to exercise judgement in estimating losses on outstanding
inventories, based on the selling price expected in the ordinary course of business;
minus selling expenses and provision for obsolete, slow-moving and deteriorated
inventories, and taking into account the approximate useful life of each type of

inventories and current changes in technology.
Impairment of equity investments

The Group treats available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below
their cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination

of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement of the management.
Property, plant and equipment/ Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to
make estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the plant and equipment

and to review estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment
for impairment on a periodical basis and record impairment losses when it is
determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.
This requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses

relating to the assets subject to the review.
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Goodwill and intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and intangible assets, and
subsequent impairment testing, require the management to make estimates of cash
flows to be generated by the asset or the cash generating units and to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences and losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plan

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including

discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of
financial position that are not actively traded and for which quoted market prices
are not readily available, the management exercise judgement, using a variety
of valuation techniqgues and models. The input to these models is taken from
observable markets, and includes consideration of credit risk, liquidity, correlation
and long-term volatility of financial instruments. Change in assumptions about these
factors could affect the fair value recognised in the statement of financial position

and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.
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Change in functional currency

During the current year, the Company changed the functional currency from
Thai Baht to US Dollar because the Revenue Department announced the Revenue
Code Amendment Act (No. 50) B.E. 2562 which allows company or juristic
partnership to apply currencies, other than Thai Baht in calculating corporate income
tax. As a result, the Company is able to reduce cost of preparing financial
information for accounting and tax reporting. In addition, the Company increasingly
continued to use USD in purchase of raw materials, sales of goods and financing.
Therefore, the management of the Company determined to change the functional
currency from Thai Baht to US Dollar from 1 January 2019 onwards by prospectively
changing in order to reflect actual operating results and financial position in the
financial statements of the Company in accordance with the requirement of
Thai Accounting Standards No. 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange

Rates.
Cash and cash equivalents

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Cash 3,933 2,186 255 253
Deposits at financial institutions 4,163,985 4,056,254 262,965 820,957
Total cash and cash equivalents 4,167,918 4,058,440 263,220 821,210

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated Separate
financial financial
statements statements
2019 2019
Cash 130 8
Deposits at financial institutions 138,091 8,721
Total cash and cash equivalents 138,221 8,729

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, bank deposits in saving accounts and fixed

deposits carried interests between 0.1% and 5.0% per annum.
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Current investments

Fixed deposits
Structured deposits - Cost
Add: Unrealised gain on changes in value

Structured deposits - Fair value

Total current investments

Fixed deposits
Structured deposits - Cost
Add: Unrealised gain on changes in value

Structured deposits - Fair value

Total current investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

2019 2018
183,035 -
108,060 851,720

381 945
108,441 852,665
291,476 852,665

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated

financial statements

2019

6,070

3,583
13

3,596

9,666

As at 31 December 2019, fixed deposits carry interest at the rate of 2.6% - 3.5%

per annum and are due in February and June 2020 and structured deposits carry

interests between 3.4% and 3.8% per annum and are due in January and February

2020 (2018: structured deposits carried interests between 1.0% and 4.3% per

annum and due in February and March 2019).

Related party transactions

During the years, the Group had significant business transactions with their related

parties. Such transactions arose in the ordinary course of business and were

concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the Company and

those related parties.
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The relationship between the Company and the related parties are summarised

below.

Name of related parties

Relationship with the Company

Kinpo Electronics, Inc.
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Electronics and Communications
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD.

Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e

Informatica Ltda.

Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Co., S.A. de C.V.

Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A.
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd.
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial

4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Wujiang) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc.
Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc.
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc.
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.
Qbit Semiconductor Ltd.
ICKP (Beijing) Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.

NKG Advanced Intelligence & Technology

Development (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.
XYZprinting, Inc.

Parent company
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)

Associate

Associate
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Name of related parties

Relationship with the Company

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.
New Era Al Robotic Limited
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.

Shanghai Chuang Ge Education Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting Japan, Inc.
XYZprinting, Inc. (SAMOA)
XYZprinting, Inc. (USA)
XYZprinting Netherlands B.V.
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
XYZprinting (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting (Shanghai) Cloud Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZzlife (Philippines) Inc.

Cal-Comp Big Data International Ltd.
New Era Al Robotic Inc.

Kinpo Electronics (Philippines), Inc.
Cal-Comp Biotech Co., Ltd.
CastleNet Technology, Inc.
CastleNet Technology (BVI), Inc.
CastleNet Technology Incorporation
Crownpo Technology, Inc.
Dongguan Kaipo Electronics Co., Ltd.
Forward International Ltd.

Jipo Investment Co., Ltd.

Kinpo Electronics (China) Co., Ltd.
Kinpo International Ltd.

Kinpo International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Lipo Holding Co., Ltd.

LIZ Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
LIZ Electronics (Nantong) Co., Ltd.
Ranashe International Ltd.

Li-Cheng Materials Co., Ltd.

Acbel Polytech Inc.

Ascendant Private Equity Investment, Ltd.

Kinpo Group Management Service Co., Ltd.

Teleport Access Service, Inc.
iHELPER Inc.
Ruten Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate (held by a subsidiary)
Associate (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company
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Such significant transactions are summarised below.

Transactions with subsidiaries

(Eliminated from the consolidated financial statements)

Sales

Sales of fixed assets
Dividend income

Other income

Purchases of raw materials
Purchases of fixed assets

Other expenses

Transactions with associated companies

Consolidated

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Million Baht)

Transfer Pricing Policy

Sales

Sales of fixed assets

Gain on sales of fixed assets
Dividend income

Other income

Purchases of fixed assets
Other expenses

Transactions with related companies

Sales

Sales of fixed assets

Gain on sales of fixed assets
Other income

Purchases of raw materials
Purchases of fixed assets

Other expenses

Transactions with subsidiaries

(Eliminated from the consolidated financial statements)

Sales

Sales of fixed assets
Dividend income

Other income

Purchases of raw materials
Purchases of fixed assets

Other expenses

Transactions with associated companies

Sales

Sales of fixed assets
Dividend income
Other income

Other expenses

2019 2018 2019 2018

- - 22,294 24,231
- - 5 -
. - 1,221 268
- - 156 123
- - 6,260 7,163
- - 244 108
- - 31 -
2,826 2,000 466 566
30 5 2 5
- 1 - 1
- 3 58 -
7 7 3 5
- 24 - 24
227 81 - -
2,482 1,286 2,349 1,169
41 9 33 -
7 3 7 -
3 17 - 15
980 1,101 743 698
22 8 22 7
114 248 - -

Consolidated Separate

financial statements

financial statements

Agreed upon

At book value plus margin
As declared

Contract price

Agreed upon

Cost

Contract price

Agreed upon

At book value plus margin
At book value plus margin
As declared

Contract price

Cost

Contract price

Agreed upon

At book value plus margin
At book value plus margin
Contract price

Agreed upon

Cost

Contract price

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Transfer Pricing Policy

2019

2019

91.6
1.0

0.2
7.4

718.9
0.2
39.4
5.0
201.8
7.8
1.0

15.1

1.8

Agreed upon

At book value plus margin
As declared

Contract price

Agreed upon

Cost

Contract price

Agreed upon

At book value plus margin
As declared

Contract price

Contract price
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Transactions with related companies

Sales

Sales of fixed assets

Gain on sales of fixed assets
Other income

Purchases of raw materials
Purchases of fixed assets

Other expenses

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Separate

financial statements

Transfer Pricing Policy

2019 2019

80.5 76.1 Agreed upon
1.3 11 At book value plus margin
0.2 0.2 At book value plus margin
0.1 Contract price

315 23.8 Agreed upon
0.7 0.7 Cost
3.6 Contract price

Major revenues of Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. represent the sales of

inventories, which are purchased from the Group, to the third parties.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the balances of the accounts between

the Company and those related companies are as follows:

Consolidated
financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate
financial statements

Trade and other receivables - related parties (Note 10)
Subsidiaries

Associates
Related companies

Total trade and other receivables - related parties

Trade and other payables - related parties (Note 20)
Subsidiaries

Associates
Related companies

Total trade and other payables - related parties

Advance received for purchases of mold - related parties (Note 21)

Associates

Total advance received for purchases of mold
- related parties

2019 2018 2019 2018
- - 3,983,265 3,367,978
1,640,854 1,269,370 1,096,089 798,316
1,098,567 712,567 1,034,274 686,932
2,739,421 1,981,937 6,113,628 4,853,226
- - 407,355 644,786
83,232 89,674 1,440 23,704
137,128 368,282 17,269 199,227
220,360 457,956 426,064 867,717
1,762 - - -
1,762 - - -

Trade and other receivables - related parties (Note 10)
Subsidiaries
Associates
Related companies

Total trade and other receivables - related parties

Trade and other payables - related parties (Note 20)
Subsidiaries

Associates
Related companies
Total trade and other payables - related parties

Advance received for purchases of mold - related parties (Note 21)

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Associates

Total advance received for purchases of mold - related parties

Consolidated Separate
financial statements  financial statements
2019 2019
- 132,097
54,416 36,350
36,432 34,300
90,848 202,747
- 13,509
2,760 48
4,548 573
7,308 14,130
58 -
58 -
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Other long-term receivables - related parties

As at 31 December 2019, the balance of other long-term receivables and the

movement are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at Balance as at
Other long-term 1 January Payment Translation 31 December
receivables Related by 2019 received adjustment 2019
Cal-Comp Electronics
(USA) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary 1,291,713 (1,221,485) (70,228) -
Cal-Comp Industria e
Comercio de Electronicos
e Informatica Ltda. Subsidiary 1,447,152 (664,569) (74,306) 708,277
2,738,865 (1,886,054) (144,534) 708,277

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at Balance as at
Other long-term 1 January Payment Translation 31 December
receivables Related by 2019 received adjustment 2019
Cal-Comp Electronics
(USA) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary 39,806 (39,806) - -
Cal-Comp Industria e
Comercio de Electronicos
e Informatica Ltda. Subsidiary 44,597 (21,108) - 23,489
84,403 (60,914) - 23,489

Long-term loans to related parties

As at 31 December 2019, the balance of long-term loans to related parties and

the movement are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Balance as at Balance as at
1 January Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2019 Increase adjustment 2019
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Subsidiary
Co., Ltd. of an associate 118,093 86,008 (9,593) 194,508
118,093 86,008 (9,593) 194,508
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

1 January Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2019 Increase adjustment 2019
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Subsidiary
Co., Ltd. of an associate 3,639 2,849 37) 6,451
3,639 2,849 37) 6,451

The above long-term loans are the loans which Cal-Comp Optical Electronics

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd., its subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, lended to

XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Such long-term loans were denominated in CNY

currency on which interest is charged at the rate of 2.05% and 2.95% per annum

and are due in January 2023 and November 2024.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

1 January Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2019 Increase adjustment 2019
Cal-Comp Industria de Subsidiary
Semicondutores S.A. (held by
a subsidiary) 242,136 - (17,131) 225,005
Cal-Comp Precision Subsidiary
(Philippines), Inc. (held by
a subsidiary) 645,696 - (45,682) 600,014
887,832 - (62,813) 825,019
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Separate financial statements
Balance as at Balance as at
1 January Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2019 Increase adjustment 2019
Cal-Comp Industria de Subsidiary
Semicondutores S.A. (held by
a subsidiary) 7,462 - - 7,462
Cal-Comp Precision Subsidiary
(Philippines), Inc. (held by
a subsidiary) 19,898 - - 19,898
27,360 - - 27,360
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Long-term loans to Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A. were denominated in
USD currency on which interest is charged at the rate of 2.50% per annum and will
be due in June 2023 and long-term loans to Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc.
were denominated in USD currency on which interest is charged at the rate with
reference to one year USD London Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.05% and
will be due in August 2023.

Directors and management benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group had employee
benefit expenses payable to its directors and management as below.
(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Short-term employee benefits 118 75 28 28
Post-employment benefits 2 1 - -
Share-based payments 1 - 1 -
Total 121 76 29 28

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Consolidated Separate
financial financial
statements statements
2019 2019

Short-term employee benefits 3.8 0.9
Post-employment benefits 0.1 -
Share-based payments - -
Total 3.9 0.9
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10. Trade and other receivables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
Trade receivables - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 1,728,848 1,313,365 4,296,849 4,098,992
Past due
Less than 1 month 287,325 251,865 293,931 174,961
1- 2 months 155,708 87,903 165,763 60,670
2 - 3 months 73,216 80,837 82,905 141,249
3 - 6 months 83,134 116,602 169,029 198,969
6 - 12 months 166,837 40,293 685,576 43,196
Over 12 months 149,637 2,591 361,059 31
Total trade receivables - related parties 2,644,705 1,893,456 6,055,112 4,718,068
Trade receivables - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 12,574,804 19,397,461 6,728,697 10,016,599
Past due
Less than 1 month 883,595 1,454,331 477,796 969,828
1- 2 months 308,631 460,306 225,888 249,383
2 - 3 months 117,047 14,775 37,645 2,899
3 - 6 months 152,570 105,769 115,545 369
6 - 12 months 165,738 331 154,832 66
Over 12 months 120,174 68,375 30,850 67,312
Total 14,322,559 21,501,348 7,771,253 11,306,456
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (42,981) (53,468) (30,536) (49,924)
Total trade receivables - unrelated
parties, net 14,279,578 21,447,880 7,740,717 11,256,532
Total trade receivables, net 16,924,283 23,341,336 13,795,829 15,974,600
Other receivables
Other receivables - related parties 94,716 88,481 58,516 135,158
Other receivables - unrelated parties 1,233,667 1,378,541 432,192 500,048
Total other receivables 1,328,383 1,467,022 490,708 635,206
Total trade and other receivables, net 18,252,666 24,808,358 14,286,537 16,609,806
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Trade receivables - related parties

Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due
Past due

Less than 1 month

1 - 2 months

2 - 3 months

3 - 6 months

6 - 12 months

Over 12 months

Total trade receivables - related parties

Trade receivables - unrelated parties

Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due
Past due
Less than 1 month
1 - 2 months
2 - 3 months
3 - 6 months
6 - 12 months
Over 12 months
Total

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net

Total trade receivables, net

Other receivables

Other receivables - related parties
Other receivables - unrelated parties
Total other receivables

Total trade and other receivables, net

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

2019 2019
57,334 142,497
9,528 9,748
5,164 5,497
2,428 2,749
2,757 5,605
5,533 22,736
4,962 11,974
87,706 200,806
417,019 223,145
29,303 15,845
10,235 7,491
3,882 1,248
5,060 3,832
5,496 5,135
3,985 1,023
474,980 257,719
(1,425) (1,013)
473,555 256,706
561,261 457,512
3,142 1,941
40,912 14,333
44,054 16,274
605,315 473,786
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11.

The balances of above other receivables - unrelated parties as at 31 December

2019 and 2018 represent suspense accounts receivable set up for the expenses

which can be passed on to customers or vendors apart from buying and

selling prices and for raw materials which were purchased from suppliers and

the inventories to which engineering or component changes have been made.

The Group sets up these suspense accounts while awaiting the return of the raw

materials from the creditors.

Inventories

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Cost Reduce cost to net realisable value Inventories - net
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Finished goods 1,727,625 2,148,908 (105,606) (93,378) 1,622,019 2,055,530
Work in process 511,545 421,513 (36) 511,509 421,513
Raw materials 10,066,735 12,935,846 (234,475) (185,457) 9,832,260 12,750,389
Goods in transit 1,249,983 1,825,646 1,249,983 1,825,646
Total 13,555,888 17,331,913 (340,117) (278,835) 13,215,771 17,053,078
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Cost Reduce cost to net realisable value Inventories - net
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Finished goods 1,040,933 1,270,037 (76,976) (61,852) 963,957 1,208,185
Work in process 3,565 13,568 3,565 13,568
Raw materials 6,988,546 9,135,902 (78,619) (84,605) 6,909,927 9,051,297
Goods in transit 521,923 656,596 521,923 656,596
Total 8,554,967 11,076,103 (155,595) (146,457) 8,399,372 10,929,646
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated financial statements
Reduce cost to net realisable
Cost value Inventories - net
2019 2019 2019
Finished goods 57,293 (3,502) 53,791
Work in process 16,965 1) 16,964
Raw materials 333,844 (7,776) 326,068
Goods in transit 41,453 41,453
Total 449,555 (11,279) 438,276
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12.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Reduce cost to net

Cost realisable value Inventories - net

2019 2019 2019
Finished goods 34,520 (2,553) 31,967
Work in process 118 - 118
Raw materials 231,762 (2,607) 229,155
Goods in transit 17,309 - 17,309
Total 283,709 (5,160) 278,549

During the current year, the Group reduced cost of inventories by Baht 94 million
(USD 3.1 million) (2018: Baht 19 million) (Separate financial statements: Baht 20
million (USD 0.6 million)) to reflect the net realisable value. This was included in cost
of sales. In addition, the Group reversed the write-down of cost of inventories by
Baht 12 million (USD 0.4 million) (2018: Baht 20 million) and reduced the amount of
inventories recognised as expenses during the year.

Other current assets

The balances as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 consist of:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018

Receivable - molds 148,064 136,094 146,238 109,586
Value added tax 407,204 241,054 295,229 184,891
Financial derivative assets

record at fair value 41,805 2,084 - -
Grant receivable - Government 395,639 - - -
Others 340,403 327,997 105,071 82,061
Total 1,333,115 707,229 546,538 376,538

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2019 2019
Receivable - molds 4,910 4,850
Value added tax 13,504 9,791
Financial derivative assets record at fair value 1,386 -
Grant receivable - Government 13,121 -
Others 11,289 3,484
Total 44,210 18,125
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13.

13.1

Investments in associates

Details of associates

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Nature of Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts
Company's name business incorporation percentage Cost based on equity method
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.* Design and Singapore 20.00 20.00 89,111 95,896 67,378 88,306
manufacturing of
telecommunication
products
Shanghai Chuang Ge Research and The People’s 43.53 43.53 7,996 8,739 1,620 4,398
Education Technology development Republic of
Co., Ltd.** especially in China
education and
network field
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 32.50 32.50 30,201 32,500 6,661 14,479
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 734,192 790,091 1,148,195 1,014,452
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total 861,500 927,226 1,223,854 1,121,635
* (held by Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited)
** (held by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Nature of Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts
Company's name business incorporation percentage Cost based on equity method
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
%) %)
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service  Thailand 32.50 32.50 30,201 32,500 6,661 14,479
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 734,192 790,091 1,148,195 1,014,452
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total 764,393 822,591 1,154,856 1,028,931

The change in cost of investments in associates is from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Carrying amounts

Nature of Country of Shareholding based on
Company's name business incorporation percentage Cost equity method
2019 2019 2019
(%)
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.* Design and Singapore 20.00 2,955 2,234
manufacturing of
telecommunication
products
Shanghai Chuang Ge Research and development The People’s Republic 43.53 265 54
Education Technology especially in education of China
Co., Ltd.** and network field
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 32.50 1,002 221
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 24,348 38,078
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total 28,570 40,587

* (held by Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited)

** (held by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Carrying amounts

Nature of Country of Shareholding based on
Company's name business incorporation percentage Cost equity method
2019 2019 2019
(%)
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 32.50 1,002 221
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 24,348 38,078
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total 25,350 38,299

The Company presented the negative investment value based on equity method as

“Provision for transaction

detailed as follows:

under equity method of investments in associates” was

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidate and separate financial statements

Nature of Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts
Company's name business incorporation percentage Cost based on equity method
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 46.40 429,127 461,799 123,242 26,137
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of Taiwan 50.00 50.00 326,888 351,776 96,744 1,976
medical equipment
and providing
service of data
processing and
provision service
New Era Al Robotic Limited Holding company Cayman 50.00 50.00 62,943 67,735 113,234 28,298
Islands
Total 818,958 881,310 333,220 56,411

The change in cost of investments in associates is from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidate and separate financial statements

Carrying amounts

Country of Shareholding based on
Company's name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost equity method
2019 2019 2019
(%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 14,231 4,087
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of medical Taiwan 50.00 10,841 3,209
equipment and providing
service of data processing
and provision service
New Era Al Robotic Limited Holding company Cayman Islands 50.00 2,087 3,755
Total 27,159 11,051
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13.2 Share of comprehensive income and dividend received

During the years, the Group has recognised their share of profit or loss from
investments in associates in the consolidated financial statements and the separate
financial statements as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from
Company's name investments in associates investments in associates
2019 2018 2019 2018

Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd. 6 3 (22) (49)
Shanghai Chuang Ge Education

Technology Co., Ltd. (2) (5) - -
XYZprinting, Inc. (100) (139) (1) 6
PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (8) (6) 1 -
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. (98) (1202) - 5
New Era Al Robotic Limited (86) (78) 3) 3)
Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc. 270 195 ) 29
Total (18) (132) (26) (12)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from
Company's name investments in associates investments in associates
2019 2018 2019 2018
XYZprinting, Inc. (200) (139) Q) 6
PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (8) (6) 1 -
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. (98) (102) - 5
New Era Al Robotic Limited (86) (78) 3) 3)
Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc. 270 195 1) 29
Total (22) (130) 4) 37
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13.3

Company's name

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Share of profit
(loss) from
investments

in associates

Share of other

comprehensive

income from
investments

in associates

Share of other
Share of profit comprehensive
(loss) from income from
investments investments

in associates in associates

Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.

Shanghai Chuang Ge Education
Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting, Inc.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.

New Era Al Robotic Limited

Cal-Comp Technology

(Philippines), Inc.

Total

2019 2019 2019 2019

209 (696) . .

(82) - - -
(3,235) 47 (3,235) (47)
(252) 27 (252) 27
(3,155) 8 (3,155) 8
(2,784) (99) (2,784) (99)
8,683 (32) 8,683 (32)
(616) (839) (743) (143)

During the years, the Group received dividend income from Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. amounting to Baht 58 million (USD 1.8 million) (2018: from
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd. amounting to Baht 3 million (USD 0.1 million)).

Summarised financial information about material associates

Summarised information about financial position

(Unit: Million Baht)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology

XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Current assets 1,276 1,085 365 293 86 57 9,141 6,557
Non-current assets 336 335 75 60 23 30 4,619 4,579
Current liabilities (1,678)  (1,473) (615) (346) (332) (143) (7,755) (5,829)
Non-current liabilities (200) 3) (18) (11) 3) (29) (21)
Net assets (266) (56) (193) 4) (226) (56) 5,986 5,286
Shareholding percentage (%) 46.40 46.40 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 19.19 19.19
Share of net assets (123) (26) 97) 2) (113) (28) 1,148 1,014
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As at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology

XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
Current assets 42 12 3 303
Non-current assets 11 3 1 153
Current liabilities (55) (20) 11) (257)
Non-current liabilities ()] 1) (1)
Net assets 9) (6) @) 198
Shareholding percentage (%) 46.40 50.00 50.00 19.19
Share of net assets 4) ?3) 4) 38

Summarised information about comprehensive income

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the year ended 31 December

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenue 786 741 185 - 70 24 20,392 13,421
Profit (loss) (216) (300) (195) (205) (173) (156) 1,401 1,016
Other comprehensive income 5 4) 6 ?3) (6) (1) ?3) 10
Total comprehensive income (211) (304) (189) (208) (179) (157) 1,398 1,026

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
Revenue 25.4 6.0 2.3 658.6
Profit (loss) (6.9) (6.3) (5.6) 45.2
Other comprehensive income 0.1 0.2 (0.2) (0.1)
Total comprehensive income (6.8) (6.1) (5.8) 45.1

The Group recorded investments in associates based on the basis of financial
information provided by those companies’ management. Due to time constraints,
those companies’ management cannot provide the financial information which were
audited by external auditors. However, the financial information of Shanghai Chuang
Ge Education Technology Co., Ltd., XYZprinting, Inc., Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.,
New Era Al Robotic Limited and Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines) Inc. were
audited by its auditor.

On 13 November 2017, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
resolved to approve the disposal by Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited, its
subsidiary in Singapore, of the investment in Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd., an associate

of such company. Currently, it is in the process of operation.
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14.

14.1

On 3 October 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
the Company entering into the Greenshoe Agreement in order to grant BDO Capital
& Investment Corporation or its relevant affiliate to act as over-allotment agent for
the purpose of over-allotment option under Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines),
Inc.’s initial offering plan on the Philippine Stock Exchange of not more than
55,713,500 ordinary shares out of 212,711,500 ordinary shares, which are currently
held by the Company. The over-allotment option shall be exercisable for a period
beginning on the Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.’s listing date and ending
within 30 calendar days from the Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.’s listing
date. Therefore, the Company shall be entitled to receive cash from sale of shares or
shares purchased by BDO Capital & Investment Corporation or its relevant affiliate

pursuant to its stabilizing activities for offering share price.

Subsequently on 13 December 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Company approved to cancel the previously approved participation in the
Greenshoe Agreement of Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.’s initial offering
plan. Currently, Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc. has stopped the application
in the Philippine Stock Exchange and evaluates other capital market in seeking to
maximise the best benefit.

Investments in subsidiaries

Detail of investments in subsidiaries as presented in the separate financial

statements are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Shareholding Carrying amounts
Paid-up capital percentage Cost based on equity method
31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31
December December December December December December December December
Company's name 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics CNY 547.15 CNY 547.15 100 100 1,808,118 1,945,781 3,694,866 4,035,082
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics & TWD 69.92 TWD 69.92 100 100 206,343 204,835 142,494 158,208
Communications Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Technology CNY 73.05 CNY 73.05 100 100 314,615 338,568 777,393 834,860
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics CNY 239.60 CNY 239.60 100 100 1,045,880 1,125,509 53,908 114,615
and Communications million million
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision SGD 10.86 SGD 10.86 100 100 - 964,009 - 360,769
(Singapore) Limited million million

Cal Comp (Malaysia) MYR 28.04 MYR 28.04 100 100 262,322 282,294 422,535 1,365,021
SDN. BHD. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics USD 100.00 USD 60.00 100 100 2,977,274 1,905,959 1,837,304 423314
(USA) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Industria e BRL 165.02 BRL 165.02 1 1 21,056 22,660 12,016 12,184
Comercio de Electronicos million million
e Informatica Ltda.*

Cal-Comp Electronics de MXN 141.18 MXN 141.18 100 100 288,184 310,125 441,242 395,812
Mexico Co., S.A. de C.V. million million

Cal-Comp Precision Baht 2,210.07 Baht 2,210.07 100 100 - 2,082,320 - 1,934,895
(Thailand) Limited million million
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Shareholding Carrying amounts
Paid-up capital percentage Cost based on the equity method
31 31 31 31 31 31 31
December December December December December December December December
Company's name 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
) )
Cal-Comp Holding BRL 258.22 BRL 258.22 100 100 2,364,747 2,544,789 2,238,763 2,221,147
(Brasil) S.A. million million
Cal-Comp (India) INR 32.23 INR 32.23 100 100 16,356 17,602 8,679 9,241
Private Limited million million
Cal-Comp Automation and Baht 100.00 Baht 100.00 100 100 92,925 100,000 87,716 100,126
Industrial 4.0 Service million million
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Precision Holding TWD 565.00 100 2,563,090 2,618,508
Co., Ltd. million
Translation adjustment (52,883) (13,684)
Total investments in subsidiaries 11,960,910 11,844,451 12,282,541 11,951,590

* Classified as investments in subsidiaries since the Company indirectly holds the investment in such company through Cal-Comp

Holding (Brasil) S.A. with 99% of registered capital of Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. and the

Company has control over such company.

The change in cost of investments in subsidiaries is mainly from the additional

investment in Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. In addition, the change in cost of

investments in subsidiaries is from the exchange differences on translation of

functional currency to presentation currency.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Carrying amounts

Shareholding based on
Company's name Paid-up capital percentage Cost the equity method
2019 2019 2019 2019
(%)

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics CNY 547.15 100 59,962 122,533
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million

Cal-Comp Electronics & TWD 69.92 100 6,843 4,726
Communications Co., Ltd. million

Cal-Comp Technology CNY 73.05 100 10,434 25,781
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million

Cal-Comp Electronics CNY 239.60 100 34,685 1,788
and Communications million
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal Comp (Malaysia) MYR 28.04 100 8,699 14,013
SDN. BHD. million

Cal-Comp Electronics USD 100.00 100 98,736 60,931
(USA) Co., Ltd. million

Cal-Comp Industria e BRL 165.02 1 698 399
Comercio de Electronicos million

e Informatica Ltda.*
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Carrying amounts

Shareholding based on
Company's name Paid-up capital percentage Cost the equity method
2019 2019 2019 2019
(%)

Cal-Comp Electronics de MXN 141.18 100 9,557 14,633
Mexico Co., S.A. de C.V. million

Cal-Comp Holding BRL 258.22 100 78,422 74,244
(Brasil) S.A. million

Cal-Comp (India) INR 32.23 100 542 288
Private Limited million

Cal-Comp Automation and Baht 100.00 100 3,082 2,909
Industrial 4.0 Service million
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision Holding TWD 565.00 100 85,000 86,838
Co., Ltd. million

Translation adjustment - (1,756)

Total investments in subsidiaries 396,660 407,327

* Classified as investments in subsidiaries since the Company indirectly holds the investment in such company through Cal-Comp
Holding (Brasil) S.A. with 99% of registered capital of Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. and the

Company has control over such company.

The Company presented the negative investment value based on equity method
as “Provision for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries”
was detailed as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Shareholding Carrying amounts based on
Company's name Paid-up capital percentage Cost the equity method
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)

Logistar International USD 40.05 USD 30.05 100 100 1,302,904 1,077,604 9,374,555 8,846,777
Holding Co., Ltd. million million

Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. USD 0.77 USD 0.59 94 100 252,486 174,359 151,458 63,620
million million

Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries 1,555,390 1,251,963 9,526,013 8,910,397

The change in cost of investments in subsidiaries is mainly from the additional
investment in Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. and Qbit Semiconductor
Holding Ltd. In addition, the change in cost of investments in subsidiaries is from
the exchange differences on translation of functional currency to presentation
currency.
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Shareholding Carrying amounts based on
Company's name Paid-up capital percentage Cost the equity method
2019 2019 2019 2019
(%)
Logistar International USD 40.05 100 43,208 310,889
Holding Co., Ltd. million
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. USD 0.77 94 8,373 5,023
million
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries 51,581 315,912

14.2  Share of comprehensive income and dividend received

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company recognised

their share of profit (loss) from investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial

statements as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from
Company's hame investments in subsidiaries investments in subsidiaries
2019 2018 2019 2018
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. (1,485,092) (1,844,705) (8,978) 34,519
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. 15,445 175,546 (70,895) (278,244)
Cal-Comp Electronics &

Communications Co., Ltd. 16,157 53,787 (35,826) 6,420
Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou)

Co., Ltd. 13,138 38,829 (11,473) (50,451)
Cal-Comp Electronics and

Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (53,075) (89,027) (1,040) (9,542)
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)

Limited 87,603 6,517 (10,168) (50,675)
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. 52,394 183,316 (6,926) (40,624)
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. 241,127 (168,382) 1,974 (12,063)
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de

Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. 1,892 11,573 (1,270) (5,009)
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico

Co., S.A.de C.V. 35,529 94,698 38,615 (4,709)
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited 264,848 83,281 (1,080) (80,817)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 267,033 289,918 (88,575) (535,114)
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. (182,397) (146,028) (4,639) 1,863
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Share of profit (loss) from

Company's hame

investments in subsidiaries

Share of other
comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries

2019 2018 2019 2018

Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited (445) (4,359) 559 (2,026)
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial

4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (12,114) 126 6,654 -
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. 34,435 - (25,788) -
Exchange differences on translation

of financial statements - - 15,565 -
Total (703,522) (1,314,910) (203,191) (1,026,472)

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Share of profit (loss) from

Company's name

investments in subsidiaries

Share of other
comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries

2019 2019

Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. (47,979) (280)
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou)

Co., Ltd. 462 (2,277)
Cal-Comp Electronics &

Communications Co., Ltd. 498 (1,182)
Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou)

Co., Ltd. 422 (369)
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)

Limited 2,785 (331)
Cal-Comp Electronics and

Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (1,710) (34)
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. 1,665 (218)
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. 7,828 58
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de

Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. 61 (38)
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico

Co., S.A. de C.V. 1,167 1,268
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited 8,492 (69)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 8,600 (2,858)
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. (5,909) (154)
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited (14) 17
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Share of profit (loss) from

Company's name

investments in subsidiaries

Share of other
comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries

Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.

Exchange differences on translation

of financial statements

Total

2019 2019
(390) 213
1,140 (854)
- 558
(22,882) (6,550)

During the current year, the Company received dividend income from Cal-Comp

Precision (Singapore) Limited, Cal-Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. and Cal-Comp
Precision (Thailand) Limited totaling Baht 1,221 million (USD 39.4 million)
(2018: from Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd. amounting to

Baht 268 million (TWD 252 million)).

14.3 Details of investment in subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests

Proportion of equity

interest held by

(Unit: Million Baht)
Profit/loss allocated to
non-controlling

Accumulated balance of interests during

Company’s name non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests the year
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)
Cal-Comp Industria de 41.97 41.97 59 103 (44) (90)

Semicondutores S.A.

Proportion of equity

interest held by

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Profit/loss allocated to
non-controlling

Accumulated balance of interests during

Company’s hame non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests the year
2019 2019 2019
(%)
Cal-Comp Industria de 41.97 2 Q)

Semicondutores S.A.
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14.4 Summarised financial information that based on amounts before inter-company

elimination about subsidiary that has material hon-controlling interest

Summarised information about financial position of Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S.A.

(Unit: Million Baht)  (Unit: Million US Dollar)

2019 2018 2019
Current assets 168 214 5
Non-current assets 605 749 20
Current liabilities 419 478 14
Non-current liabilities 251 257 8

Summarised information about comprehensive income of Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S.A. for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018

(Unit: Million Baht)  (Unit: Million US Dollar)

2019 2018 2019
Revenue 561 440 19
Profit (loss) (106) (214) (4)
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income (106) (214) 4)

Summarised information about cash flow of Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores
S.A. for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018

(Unit: Million Baht) (Unit: Million US Dollar)
2019 2018 2019

Cash flow from (used in) operating
activities 31 Q) 1
Cash flow from investing activities - 1 -

Cash flow from financing activities - - -

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 31 - 1

On 26 February 2014, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
approved the merger of the Company’s subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of
China, Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. and Cal-Comp Electronics and

Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., and it is in the process of operation.
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On 22 February 2017, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
an additional investment in Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd., its subsidiary in
British Virgin Islands, with the amount not exceeding USD 10 million for a purpose of
business operation in the future. During the first quarter of the current year,
the Company paid for additional share capital of USD 10 million.

On 12 May 2017, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
the additional investment in Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd., its subsidiary in
Cayman lIslands, with the amount not exceeding USD 10 million and after the capital
increase, the Company will have percentage of shareholding not less than 55% and
it is in the process of operation.

On 13 August 2018, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved

the following matters.

1.) Approve an investment in Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd., a new
subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, in the amount not exceeding
CNY 10 million, for a purpose of expanding the business related to the molding
of high precision plastic parts. During the first quarter of the current year,
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited, a subsidiary in Thailand, paid for
investment of USD 1.4 million.

2.) Approve an investment in Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.,
a new subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, in the amount not exceeding
USD 20 million, for a purpose of expanding the business related to the
manufacturing of printers and other electronic products. During the first quarter of
the current year, Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary
in the People’s Republic of China, paid for investment of CNY 136 million.

On 12 November 2018, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
approved the closing down of Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited, its subsidiary in
India, in order to decrease unnecessary expenses of the Group and to improve the
operational efficiency. It is in the process of operation.

On 27 February 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
an additional investment in Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd., a subsidiary in Cayman
Islands, at the amount not exceeding USD 3 million for a purpose of business
operation in the future. During the first quarter of the current year, the Company paid

for additional share capital in such company for USD 3 million.
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On 14 May 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved

the following matters.

1.) Approve the dissolution and liquidation of Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD.,
which is a subsidiary in Malaysia since the customer plans to relocate its
manufacturing base to Thailand. Currently, the Company is awaiting for new

business opportunities to continue their business in Malaysia.

2.) Approve the increase in capital of Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.,
its subsidiary in United States of America, at the amount not exceeding
USD 40 million for a purpose of business expansion in the future. During the third
guarter of the current year, the Company paid for additional share capital of
USD 40 million.

On 12 August 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved

the following matters.

1.) Approve an investment in Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd., a new
subsidiary in Cayman Islands, in the amount not exceeding USD 85 million in
order to support the restructuring of Precision group as well as to be more
flexible for potential future funding in overseas capital market whether privately
and publicly. During the fourth quarter of the current year, the Company paid for

investment of USD 85 million.

2.) Approve an internal restructuring of shareholding of Precision group to enhance

the long-term operational efficiency as detailed below.

- Approve the disposal of all investments in Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited and Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited by the Company to
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. in the amount of USD 72 million.
During the fourth quarter of the current year, the Company disposed all those

two investments to Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.

- Approve the acquisition of shares in Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited
by Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited from Cal-Comp Precision
Holding Co., Ltd. in the amount of USD 63 million by issuance of the new
shares instead of cash payment. During the fourth quarter of the current year,
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited issued the new shares for such

share acquisition.
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- Approve the acquisition of shares in Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia)
Sdn. Bhd., Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Limited, Cal-Comp Precision
(Philippines), Inc. and Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd., which are
subsidiaries of Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited by Cal-Comp Precision
(Singapore) Limited from Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited in the
amount of USD 65 million. During the fourth quarter of the current year,
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited paid for investments in Cal-Comp
Precision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd., Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Limited and
Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd. in the amount of USD 18 million.
In addition, the acquisition of shares in Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc.
is expected to be completed within the second quarter of the year 2020.

3.) Approve an investment by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.,
its subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, in NKG Advanced Intelligence &
Technology Development (Yueyang) Co., Ltd. which is a new subsidiary in the
amount not exceeding USD 50 million, for the purpose of being a research and
development entity. During the fourth quarter of the current year, Cal-Comp
Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. paid for investment of CNY 25 million.

On 12 November 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company

approved the following matters.

1.) To approve an investment of a new subsidiary in 100% with the amount not
exceeding USD 55 million in order to support the restructuring of the group
companies in Brazil. The investment is expected to be completed within the first
quarter of the year 2020.

2.) To approve an internal restructuring of shareholding of the group companies in
Brazil. The shareholding restructuring is expected to be completed within the

third quarter of the year 2020.

On 13 December 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
approved to sell partial investment in Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.
amounted to 2,826,000 shares at TWD 129 million, for a purpose of meeting the
Group’s long-term business plan and future funding purpose in potential capital
market. After the share disposition, the shareholding percentage of the Company will
be decreased from 100% to 95% and the share disposition is expected to be

completed within the first quarter of the year 2020.
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15. Other long-term investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Country of Shareholding Investments
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost Fair value
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
®) )
Metal Component Engineering Manufacturing of electronic Singapore 10.11 10.11 32,774 35,269 25,163 26,558
Limited products
Less: Unrealised loss on changes in the value of investments (7,611) (8,711)
25,163 26,558
Kinpo Group Management Consulting business Taiwan 12.50 12.50 1,006 1,054
Service Co., Ltd.*
Memoright Memoritech Manufacturing of electronic Cayman 3.05 3.05 29,727 31,990
Corporation products Islands
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (29,727) (31,990)
Dawning Leading Manufacturing of electronic Taiwan 7.65 7.65 456,519 491,277
Technology Inc. products
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (241,829) (260,241)
214,690 231,036
Mojoose Inc.** Design of electronics parts United States - - 57,292 56,787
of America
Fellow Inc.*** Design robot United States 4.72 4.72 60,308 64,900
of America
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 15.65 144,808 155,833
of America
Total other long-term investments 503,267 536,168
* (held by Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd.)
** (held by Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.)
*** (held by Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.)
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Country of Shareholding Investments
Company’s hame Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost Fair value
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)
Metal Component Engineering Manufacturing of electronic Singapore 10.11 10.11 32,774 35,269 25,163 26,558
Limited products
Less: Unrealised loss on changes in the value of investments (7,611) (8,711)
25,163 26,558
Memoright Memoritech Manufacturing of electronic Cayman 3.05 3.05 29,727 31,990
Corporation products Islands
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (29,727) (31,990)
Dawning Leading Manufacturing of electronic Taiwan 7.65 7.65 456,519 491,277
Technology Inc. products
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (241,829) (260,241)
214,690 231,036
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 15.65 144,808 155,833
of America
Total other long-term investments 384,661 413,427

The change in cost of other long-term investments are mainly from the additional

investment in Mojoose Inc. and the recognition of unrealised loss on changes in the

value of investments. In addition, the change in cost of other long-term investments is

from the exchange differences on translation of functional currency to presentation

currency.
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Country of Shareholding Investments
Company's name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost Fair value
2019 2019 2019
(%)
Metal Component Engineering Limited Manufacturing of electronic products Singapore 10.11 1,087 835
Less: Unrealised loss on changes in the value of investments (252)
835
Kinpo Group Management Service Co., Ltd.* Consulting business Taiwan 12.50 33
Memoright Memoritech Corporation Manufacturing of electronic products Cayman Islands 3.05 986
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (986)
Dawning Leading Technology Inc. Manufacturing of electronic products Taiwan 7.65 15,140
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (8,020)
7,120
Mojoose Inc.** Design of electronics parts United States - 1,900
of America
Fellow Inc.*** Design robot United States 4.72 2,000
of America
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 4,802
of America
Total other long-term investments 16,690

* (held by Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd.)
** (held by Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.)
*** (held by Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.)

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Country of Shareholding Investments
Company's name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost Fair value
2019 2019 2019
(%)
Metal Component Engineering Limited Manufacturing of electronic products Singapore 10.11 1,087 835
Less: Unrealised loss on changes in the value of investments (252)
835
Memoright Memoritech Corporation Manufacturing of electronic products Cayman Islands 3.05 986
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (986)
Dawning Leading Technology Inc. Manufacturing of electronic products Taiwan 7.65 15,140
Less: Allowance for impairment of investment (8,020)
7,120
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 4,802
of America
Total other long-term investments 12,757

During the year 2018, King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Stock
Exchange of Taiwan and a major shareholder of Dawning Leading Technology Inc.,
merged with Dawning Leading Technology Inc. by repurchasing shares from minority
shareholders at the price of TWD 3 per share. However, King Yuan Electronics
Co., Ltd. and the Company cannot agree on the repurchasing price since
the Company intends to resell such shares at the price of TWD 12.5 per share. In this
regard, King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. filed a case with the Court requesting the
Court to consider and determine the fair value of such repurchasing price. The case

is currently under legal proceeding.
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During the second quarter of the current year, Logistar International Holding

Co., Ltd., a subsidiary in British Virgin Islands, additionally invested in Mojoose Inc.

amounting to USD 0.2 million.

16. Property, plant and equipment

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office furniture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2018 628,926 8,675,953 13,068,653 4,091,261 2,538,361 62,079 682,633 29,747,866
Additions - 30,855 232,539 292,287 139,450 2,010 1,003,926 1,701,067
Disposals - - (143,105) (65,634) (69,991) (3,100) (2,306) (284,136)
Decrease* - - (129,666) (42,020) (36,465) - - (208,151)
Transfers in (out) - 32,501 686,401 212,465 7,526 2,574 (992,662) (51,195)
Translation adjustment (1,963) (232,169) (377,190) (161,095) (67,698) (2,069) (17,961) (860,145)
31 December 2018 626,963 8,507,140 13,337,632 4,327,264 2,511,183 61,494 673,630 30,045,306
Additions 79,847 222,575 472,524 240,103 119,400 1,323 1,658,990 2,794,762
Disposals - (67,419) (696,024) (81,305) (70,707) (4,859) (378) (920,692)
Transfers in (out) - 106,552 388,933 272,714 523 3,115 (786,601) (14,764)
Translation adjustment (42,487) (622,506) (957,557) (312,880) (189,722) (4,475) (68,791) (2,198,418)
31 December 2019 664,323 8,146,342 12,545,508 4,445,896 2,370,677 56,598 1,476,850 29,706,194
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2018 - 2,420,030 7,127,788 2,614,080 1,536,797 39,518 - 13,738,213
Depreciation for the year - 398,381 1,168,039 499,895 266,394 5,468 - 2,338,177
Depreciation on disposals - - (131,404) (62,676) (68,650) (3,100) - (265,830)
Decrease* - - (46,105) (29,647) (20,571) - - (96,323)
Translation adjustment : (77,120) (154,489) (180,396) (51,276) (2,241) R (465,522)
31 December 2018 - 2,741,291 7,963,829 2,841,256 1,662,694 39,645 - 15,248,715
Depreciation for the year - 391,879 1,087,600 516,748 227,875 3,586 - 2,227,688
Depreciation on disposals - (67,358) (653,543) (80,628) (65,414) (2,427) - (869,370)
Translation adjustment - (213,245) (646,951) (209,387) (136,531) (2,781) - (1,208,895)
31 December 2019 - 2,852,567 7,750,935 3,067,989 1,688,624 38,023 - 15,398,138
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2018 - 23,333 9,873 - 1 - - 33,207
31 December 2019 - 21,681 9,167 - - - - 30,848
Net book value
31 December 2018 626,963 5,742,516 5,363,930 1,486,008 848,488 21,849 673,630 14,763,384
31 December 2019 664,323 5,272,094 4,785,406 1,377,907 682,053 18,575 1,476,850 14,277,208
Depreciation for the year
2018 (Baht 2,135 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 2,338,177
2019 (Baht 2,030 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 2,227,688

* Decrease from change in status of investment in subsidiary to associate.
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Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and
Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office furniture equipment
improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2018 538,304 5,074,850 6,137,928 3,612,992 852,336 20,687 266,058 16,503,155
Additions - 4,278 52,747 262,356 48,980 - 348,747 717,108
Disposals - - (89,390) (28,082) (29,785) - - (147,257)
Transfers in (out) - - 40,790 233,007 - - (324,992) (51,195)
31 December 2018 538,304 5,079,128 6,142,075 4,080,273 871,531 20,687 289,813 17,021,811
Additions 69,454 57,179 214,928 218,411 71,296 1,549 1,419,336 2,052,153
Disposals - - (272,489) (81,306) (33,111) - - (386,906)
Transfers in (out) - - - 272,717 - - (288,857) (16,140)
Translation adjustment (38,162) (361,193) (433,460) (297,476) (62,475) (1,528) (45,827) (1,240,121)
31 December 2019 569,596 4,775,114 5,651,054 4,192,619 847,241 20,708 1,374,465 17,430,797
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2018 - 1,484,698 3,551,145 2,182,907 487,383 6,454 - 7,712,587
Depreciation for the year - 271,474 552,157 471,381 88,125 2,298 - 1,385,435
Depreciation on disposals - - (87,352) (25,124) (29,528) - - (142,004)
31 December 2018 - 1,756,172 4,015,950 2,629,164 545,980 8,752 - 8,956,018
Depreciation for the year - 259,303 458,662 488,624 80,600 2,051 - 1,289,240
Depreciation on disposals - - (240,234) (80,624) (32,270) - - (353,128)
Translation adjustment - (131,011) (290,370) (195,920) (39,795) (673) - (657,769)
31 December 2019 - 1,884,464 3,944,008 2,841,244 554,515 10,130 - 9,234,361
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2018 - 23,333 9,873 - 1 - - 33,207
Translation adjustment - (1,651) (699) - - - - (2,350)
31 December 2019 - 21,682 9,174 - 1 - - 30,857
Net book value
31 December 2018 538,304 3,299,623 2,116,252 1,451,109 325,550 11,935 289,813 8,032,586
31 December 2019 569,596 2,868,968 1,697,872 1,351,375 292,725 10,578 1,374,465 8,165,579
Depreciation for the year
2018 (Baht 1,292 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 1,385,435
1,289,240

2019 (Baht 1,190 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office furniture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2019 19,321 262,163 411,024 133,353 77,387 1,895 20,759 925,902
Additions 2,645 7,168 15,392 7,762 3,864 42 53,322 90,195
Disposals - (2,229) (22,295) (2,606) (2,285) (154) (12) (29,581)
Transfers in (out) - 3,396 12,525 8,850 18 102 (25,363) (472)
Translation adjustment 65 (340) (598) 81 (365) (8) 270 (895)
31 December 2019 22,031 270,158 416,048 147,440 78,619 1,877 48,976 985,149
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2019 - 84,478 245,420 87,559 51,239 1,222 - 469,918
Depreciation for the year - 12,660 35,115 16,695 7,361 116 - 71,947
Depreciation on disposals - (2,227) (20,914) (2,584) (2,113) 77) - (27,915)
Translation adjustment - (311) (2,576) 74 (487) - - (3,300)
31 December 2019 - 94,600 257,045 101,744 56,000 1,261 - 510,650
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2019 - 719 304 - - - - 1,023
Net book value
31 December 2019 22,031 174,839 158,699 45,696 22,619 616 48,976 473,476
Depreciation for the year
2019 (USD 66 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 71,947
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Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office furniture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2019 16,589 156,523 189,280 125,741 26,858 638 8,931 524,560
Additions 2,300 1,835 6,952 7,054 2,306 49 46,016 66,512
Disposals (8,825) (2,606) (1,067) (12,498)
Transfers in (out) 8,850 (9,365) (515)
31 December 2019 18,889 158,358 187,407 139,039 28,097 687 45,582 578,059
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2019 54,120 123,759 81,022 16,825 270 275,996
Depreciation for the year 8,375 14,807 15,786 2,603 66 41,637
Depreciation on disposals (7,770) (2,584) (1,039) (11,393)
31 December 2019 62,495 130,796 94,224 18,389 336 306,240
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2019 719 304 1,023
Net book value
31 December 2019 18,889 95,144 56,307 44,815 9,708 351 45,582 270,796
Depreciation for the year
2019 (USD 38 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 41,637

17.

During the current year, two subsidiaries received grants from the local government
and as disclosed in Note 4.8, the grants amounting to Baht 2,775 million

(USD 90 million) are deductions of the book value of the related assets.

As at 31 December 2019, certain machinery, equipment and office equipment items
of the Group has been fully depreciated but are still in use. The gross carrying
amount before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to
approximately Baht 4,241 million (USD 141 million) (2018: Baht 3,733 million)
(Separate financial statement: Baht 3,157 million (USD 105 million), 2018: Baht
2,521 million).

Intangible assets

The carrying amount of intangible assets as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 are as

follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
Computer Technical
Customer software license Development
list design fee cost Total

Cost
1 January 2018 113,076 31,363 52,272 - 196,711
Additions - 15,337 60,146 - 75,483
Translation adjustment (800) (1,376) (2,714) - (4,890)
31 December 2018 112,276 45,324 109,704 - 267,304
Additions - 14,491 142,733 71,788 229,012
Disposal - (35,607) (2,146) - (37,753)
Translation adjustment (7,943) (1,930) (6,783) (760) (17,416)
31 December 2019 104,333 22,278 243,508 71,028 441,147
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer Technical
Customer software license Development
list design fee cost Total

Accumulated amortisation
1 January 2018 113,076 15,290 4,701 - 133,067
Amortisation for the year - 14,815 8,420 - 23,235
Translation adjustment (800) (760) (280) - (1,840)
31 December 2018 112,276 29,345 12,841 - 154,462
Amortisation for the year - 14,997 5,764 - 20,761
Amortisation on disposal - (35,607) (2,146) - (37,753)
Translation adjustment (7,943) (1,453) (562) - (9,958)
31 December 2019 104,333 7,282 15,897 - 127,512
Net book value
31 December 2018 - 15,979 96,863 - 112,842
31 December 2019 - 14,996 227,611 71,028 313,635

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements
Computer Technical
Customer software license Development
list design fee cost Total

Cost
1 January 2019 3,460 1,397 3,381 - 8,238
Additions - 477 4,534 2,281 7,292
Disposal - (1,148) (68) - (1,216)
Translation adjustment - 12 229 74 315
31 December 2019 3,460 738 8,076 2,355 14,629
Accumulated amortisation
1 January 2019 3,460 904 396 - 4,760
Amortisation for the year - 484 186 - 670
Amortisation of disposal - (1,148) (68) - (1,216)
Translation adjustment - 1 13 - 14
31 December 2019 3,460 241 527 - 4,228
Net book value
31 December 2019 - 497 7,549 2,355 10,401
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18.

Land occupancy rights

The balance represents the rights to use public property in the People’s Republic of

China of two subsidiaries. These land occupancy rights have a period of 50 years.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial
statements

Cost
1 January 2018 121,611
Decrease from change in status of

investment in subsidiary to associate (25,638)
Translation adjustment (5,565)
31 December 2018 90,408
Translation adjustment (7,680)
31 December 2019 82,728
Accumulated amortisation
1 January 2018 26,704
Amortisation for the year 1,873
Decrease from change in status of

investment in subsidiary to associate (1,587)
Translation adjustment (1,486)
31 December 2018 25,504
Amortisation for the year 1,752
Translation adjustment (2,233)
31 December 2019 25,023
Net book value
31 December 2018 64,904
31 December 2019 57,705
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19.

20.

Cost

1 January 2019
Translation adjustment
31 December 2019

Accumulated amortisation

1 January 2019
Amortisation for the year
Translation adjustment
31 December 2019

Net book value

31 December 2019

Short-term loans from financial institutions

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated
financial

statements

2,786
(42)
2,744

786
57
(13)
830

1,914

Short-term loans from financial institutions of the Group consists of loans from both

local banks and overseas financial institutions in both Baht currency and foreign

currencies. The loans are mainly repayable within 3 months, and carry interest rates
of 1.6% - 3.8% per annum (2018: 1.3% - 4.9% per annum).

Trade and other payables

Trade payable - related parties
Trade payable - unrelated parties
Advance from related parties
Accrued interest expenses
Accrued expenses

Other payables

Total trade and other payables

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate

financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
124,423 254,402 290,717 651,267
16,896,746 22,954,067 10,836,323 13,226,267
95,937 203,554 135,347 216,450
37,058 26,148 13,031 8,928
1,409,759 1,287,300 294,385 265,011
1,014,683 480,963 229,951 145,746
19,578,606 25,206,434 11,799,754 14,513,669
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements

2019 2019
Trade payable - related parties 4,126 9,641
Trade payable - unrelated parties 560,348 359,366
Advance from related parties 3,182 4,489
Accrued interest expenses 1,229 432
Accrued expenses 46,752 9,763
Other payables 33,650 7,625
Total trade and other payables 649,287 391,316

The outstanding balance of above other payables represents accounts payable
suspense for goods sales which subject to changes in price, specifications and other

components.
Other current liabilities
The balance as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 consist of:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Advances received from customers
for purchase of molds 157,383 167,864 4,925 948
Advances received from customer
for service 18,213 - - -
Money received from customers
pending for clear 15,696 18,262 9,474 7,326
Value added tax payable 13,165 76,486 13,165 -
Financial derivative liabilities record
at fair value 1,787 711 950 -
Others 221,312 198,671 58,886 24,077
Total 427,556 461,994 87,400 32,351
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements

2019 2019

Advances received from customers

for purchase of molds 5,219 163
Advances received from customer

for service 604 -
Money received from customers pending for clear 521 314
Value added tax payable 437 437
Financial derivative liabilities record at fair value 59 32
Others 7,339 1,952
Total 14,179 2,898

Long-term loans

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

2019 2018
Long-term loans from financial institutions 6,664,034 6,263,100
Less: Current portion (1,302,653) -
Long-term loans - net of current portion 5,361,381 6,263,100

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated
financial statements

2019
Long-term loans from financial institutions 221,000
Less: Current portion (43,200)
Long-term loans - net of current portion 177,800

Movements of the long-term loans account during the year 2019 and 2018

are below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
2019 2018

Balance as at beginning year 6,263,100 3,529,537
Additional drawdown during the year 858,971 2,909,660
Repayment during the year - (159,941)
Translation adjustment (458,037) (16,156)
Balance as at end of year 6,664,034 6,263,100
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated

financial statements

2019
Balance as at beginning year 193,009
Additional drawdown during the year 28,000
Translation adjustment (9)
Balance as at end of year 221,000

The above long-term loans consisted of loan which the Company and Logistar
International Holding Co., Ltd., its subsidiary (Co-Borrowers), entered into 3-year
syndicated loan agreement with financial institutions for a facility of USD 216 million
and the loan is extendable for another two years. Subsequently in May 2019,
the Company and Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. requested to extend the
maturity date for another two years, from 23 December 2020 to 23 December 2022,
with the financial institutions and the request of loan extension was approved in
December 2019. The purpose of the loan is to repay the previous long-term loan and
to increase the working capital to support business operations. The co-borrowing
loan carries interest at the reference rate as stipulated in the agreement plus margin
and shall be repaid on the maturity date (3 years from the first borrowing date) and
loan which Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc., an indirect subsidiary, entered
into 3-year loan agreement with a financial institution for a facility of USD 12 million.
The purpose of the loan is to increase the working capital to support business
operations. The loan carries interest at the reference rate as stipulated in the
agreement plus margin and shall be repaid on the maturity date (within 3 years from
the first borrowing date). The Company has issued a letter of support to the financial

institution for the credit facilities.

The co-borrowing loan agreement contains covenants as specified in the loan
agreement that, among other things, require the Company and its subsidiary to

maintain certain current ratio and financial debt ratio according to the agreement.

As at 31 December 2019, there was no long-term credit facilities of the Group which
has not yet been drawn down (2018: USD 30 million).
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23. Provision for long-term employee benefits

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable

to employees after they retire, was as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 484,553 522,486 182,797 186,655
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year (328,279) (335,002) - -
Provision for long-term employee benefits

at beginning of year 156,274 187,484 182,797 186,655
Included in profit or loss:
Current service costs 39,218 40,058 25,939 24,486
Interest cost 11,110 9,365 7,301 5,539
Past service costs 63,416 (11,854) 60,879 (6,863)
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

Demographic assumptions changes (1,859) (13,654) - (13,625)

Financial assumptions changes 71,512 (7,625) 64,878 (7,934)

Experience adjustments (32,951) (21,020) (5,179) (5,177)
Benefits paid during the year (16,462) (21,078) (96) (284)
Decrease from change in status of

investment in subsidiary to associate - (616) - -
Translation adjustments 35,918 (11,509) (16,381) -
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 326,176 149,551 320,138 182,797
Decrease in fair value of plan assets 1,755 6,723 - -
Provision for long-term employee benefits

at end of year 327,931 156,274 320,138 182,797
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2019 2019

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 14,932 5,633
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year (10,117) -
Provision for long-term employee benefits at beginning of year 4,815 5,633
Included in profit or loss:
Current service cost 1,268 839
Interest cost 359 236
Past service costs 2,018 1,934
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

Demographic assumptions changes (62) -

Financial assumptions changes 2,369 2,149

Experience adjustments (2,091) (171)
Benefits paid during the year (545) 3)
Translation adjustments 2,456 -
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 11,587 10,617
Increase in fair value of plan assets (712) -
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of year 10,875 10,617

On 5 April 2019, The Labor Protection Act (No.7) B.E. 2562 was announced in the
Royal Gazette. This stipulates additional legal severance pay rates for employees
who have worked for an uninterrupted period of twenty years or more, with
such employees entitled to receive not less than 400 days’ compensation at the
latest wage rate. The law is effective from 5 May 2019. This change is considered
a post-employment benefits plan amendment and the Company has additional
long-term employee benefit liabilities of Baht 61 million as a result. The Company
reflects the effect of the change by recognising past service costs as expenses in

the income statement of the current year.

The Group expects to pay Baht 18 million (USD 0.6 million) of long-term employee
benefits during the next year (Separate financial statements: Baht 3 million
(USD 0.1 million) (2018: Baht 19 million, Separate financial statements: Baht
2 million).
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As at 31 December 2019, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for
long-term employee benefit is 14 years (Separate financial statements: 17 years)

(2018: 13 years, Separate financial statements: 18 years).
The change in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated

financial statements

2019 2018
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 328,279 335,002
Expected return 3,181 3,292
Contributions 15,284 13,431
Benefits paid during the year (15,876) (20,718)
Actuarial gain 10,806 9,992
Translation adjustments (15,150) (12,720)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 326,524 328,279

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated

financial statements

2019
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 10,117
Expected return 103
Contributions 494
Benefits paid during the year (526)
Actuarial gain 358
Translation adjustments 283
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 10,829

The above plan asset of an oversea subsidiary is a deposit at an oversea financial

institution.

Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
(% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rate 0.8-75 1.0-8.8 2.0 33
Salary increase rate 3.0-55 3.0-6.0 6.0 6.0
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24,

The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present

value of the long-term employee benefit obligation as at 31 December 2019 and

2018 are summarised below:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2019

2018

Increase 0.5%

Decrease 0.5%

Increase 0.5%

Decrease 0.5%

Discount rate

(45) 48 (33) 35
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
100 (86) 73 (65)

Salary increase rate

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

2019

2018

Increase 0.5%

Decrease 0.5%

Increase 0.5%

Decrease 0.5%

Discount rate

(28) 31 (15) 16
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
67 (55) 35 (29)

Salary increase rate

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

2019

2019

Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%

Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%

Discount rate

1)

Increase 1.0%

2 1) 1

Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%

Salary increase rate 3

Warrants

©) 2 (2

On 25 February 2019, the Company allotted warrants under Employee Stock Option
Plan (CCET-WC) to employees of the Group for 225,000,000 units. The details are

as follows:

No. of securities offered:

No. of shares reserved for exercise:
Term:

Offering date:

Expiry date:

Offering price:

Exercise price:
Exercise ratio:

225,000,000 units

225,000,000 shares

4 years from the issuance date of warrants
25 February 2019

25 February 2023

0 Baht per unit

2.16 Baht per share

1 ordinary share per 1 warrant unless the

exercise ratio is adjusted under a rights

adjustment.
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Allotment method:

Lock-up period:

Exercise period:

This issuance of warrants under CCET-WC
will be offered directly to eligible employees of
the Company and/or its subsidiaries and in
the amount as determined by the Board of
Directors and/or the person(s) entrusted by the
Board of Directors and the determination will
base on the position, role and responsihilities,
year of working with the Company and/or
its subsidiaries, experience, and contribution
in the future of the employees. The Board of
Directors and/or the person(s) entrusted by
the Board of Directors will determine any
condition and/or other details necessary for the
pertinent to the issue and offer newly issued
shares including the approval from any related
agency, and any other acts necessary and
related to the issued warrants.

There are no employees allocated warrants
more than 5% of the total issued warrants
under CCET-WC.

With respect to this issuance of warrants
under CCET-WC which will be allocated to
employees at the offering date, not exceeding
30% of the allocated portion of the warrants
shall be exercisable after 1 year of the
issuance date, and total accumulated not
exceeding 60% allocated portion shall be
exercisable after 2 years of the issuance date,
and total accumulated 100% of the allocated
portion shall be exercisable after 3 years
of the issuance date. The Company will make
a written agreement with all allocated
employees involving the lock-up period.
Subject to the lock-up period, the holders
of CCET-WC can exercise the rights to
purchase the newly issued ordinary shares of
the Company after one year period from
the date of issuance of the warrants and can
exercise their right to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares on the 10™ of every 3 months

which are 10" February, 10" May, 10" August,

85



10" November of each year until the maturity

of the warrants except the first exercise date
will be on 25 February 2020 and the last

exercise date will be at the maturity date of the

warrants which will be on 25 February 2023.

If the last exercise date is a holiday, the last

business day prior to the maturity date of the

warrants shall be the last exercise date.

The estimated fair value of each share option granted is Baht 0.24. This was

calculated using the Black-Scholes model. The model inputs were the share price at

price determination date of Baht 1.805, exercise price of Baht 2.16, expected

volatility of 25.26%, life of warrants of 4 years, and a risk-free interest rate of

1.83% - 1.99%.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group has capital reserve for share-based

payment as follow:

Capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions of the Company
Capital reserve for share-based payment

transactions of its subsidiaries

Capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions of the Company
Capital reserve for share-based payment

transactions of its subsidiaries

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate

financial statements

2019 2018

129,697 107,867
49,841 49,980

179,538 157,847

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated
and separate
financial

statements

2019

4,032

1,537
5,569
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25.

26.

27.

During the current year, the Group recorded expenses of the Employee Stock Option
Plan amounting to Baht 22 million (USD 0.7 million) (2018: Baht 0.2 million)
(Separate financial statements: Baht 4 million (USD 0.1 million), 2018: None) as

personnel expenses.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, there is no warrants of the Company remained

unallocated.

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535,
the Company is required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net
profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve
reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available

for dividend distribution. At present, the statutory reserve has fully been set aside.
Revenue to be recognised for the remaining performance obligations

As at 31 December 2019, revenue totaling to Baht 18 million (USD 0.6 million) is
expected to be recognised in the future in respect of performance obligations under
contracts with customer that are unsatisfied (2018: None). The Group expects to
satisfy these performance obligations within 1 year.

Expenses by nature

Significant expenses classified by nature are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements* financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Salaries and wages and other
employee benefits 7,514,173 7,030,829 2,915,381 2,542,110
Depreciation 2,227,688 2,338,177 1,289,240 1,385,435
Amortisation expenses 22,513 25,108 -
Loss on impairment of assets - 284,106 - 284,106
Exchange loss 216,253 - 213,410
Rental expenses from operating lease
agreements 231,074 308,074 1,172 1,300
Raw materials and consumables used 91,849,180 103,179,088 71,007,758 74,372,519
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work in process (119,773) 254,534 (118,385) 485,651

* Expenses before elimination from the consolidated financial statements
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28.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements*  financial statements

2019 2019
Salaries and wages and other employee benefits 242,767 94,207
Depreciation 71,947 41,637
Amortisation expenses 727 -
Exchange loss 7,040 6,859
Rental expenses from operating lease agreements 7,443 38
Raw materials and consumables used 2,967,211 2,293,172

Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work in process (4,954) (4,918)

* Expenses before elimination from the consolidated financial statements

Income tax/deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the
taxation authorities, based on the taxable profits from the non-promoted activities
determined in accordance with tax legislation. Income tax of the overseas
subsidiaries is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined

in accordance with tax legislation of their countries.

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 are made up

as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 154,334 201,085 16,001 14,521
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences (30,459) (28,014) 2,791 (6,934)
Income tax expenses reported in
income statement 123,875 173,071 18,792 7,587
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Current income tax:

Current income tax charge

Deferred tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences

Income tax expenses reported in

income statement

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements

2019 2019
4,944 517
(983) 83
3,961 600

The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive

income for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Deferred tax on loss (gain)
from the change in value of
available-for-sale investments

Deferred tax on actuarial loss (gain)

Total

Deferred tax on gain from the change
in value of available-for-sale investments
Deferred tax on actuarial loss

Total

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
(56) 1,633 (56) 1,633
3,739 (3,785) 3,739 (3,785)
3,683 (2,152) 3,683 (2,152)

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2019 2019
®) ©)
125 125
122 122
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The reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expenses is shown

below.

Accounting profit before tax

Applicable tax rate
Accounting profit before tax multiplied by
income tax rate
Effect of promotional privileges (Note 29)
Decrease in deferred tax assets
Unrecognised temporary differences
and unused tax losses
Others
Income tax expenses reported in

income statement

Accounting profit before tax

Applicable tax rate
Accounting profit before tax multiplied by
income tax rate
Effect of promotional privileges (Note 29)
Decrease in deferred tax assets
Unrecognised temporary differences
and unused tax losses
Others
Income tax expenses reported in

income statement

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
471 405 412 329
17-30% 17 -30% 20% 20%
93 221 82 66
(222) (397) (222) (397)
3 36 3 7
73 13 156 332
177 300 - -
124 173 19 8

Consolidated

financial statements

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Separate

financial statements

2019 2019
14.9 13.0

17 - 30% 20%
2.9 2.6
(7.2) (7.2)
0.1 0.1
2.4 5.1
5.8 -
4.0 0.6
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The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts 1,413 2,646 1,413 2,646
Loss on re-measuring
available-for-sale investments 1,522 1,742 1,522 1,742
Unrealised loss on exchange 3,655 1,821 - -
Accumulated depreciation
- Machinery 11,055 15,307 1,094 3,303
Provision for long-term employee
benefits 6,238 6,050 4,245 4,219
Unused tax losses 71,236 71,095 - -
Others 14,809 12,352 369 418
Total 109,928 111,013 8,643 12,328
Deferred tax liabilities
Actuarial gain 7,803 10,137 - -
Unrealised gain on exchange 2,800 29,847 - -
Total 10,603 39,984 - -

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements

2019 2019
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts 47 47
Loss on re-measuring
available-for-sale investments 50 50
Unrealised loss on exchange 121 -
Accumulated depreciation - Machinery 367 36
Provision for long-term employee benefits 207 141
Unused tax losses 2,362 -
Others 492 13
Total 3,646 287
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate

financial statements  financial statements

2019 2019
Deferred tax liabilities
Actuarial gain 259 -
Unrealised gain on exchange 93 -
Total 352 -

As at 31 December 2019, the Group has deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses totaling Baht 7,709 million (USD 256 million) (2018: Baht 9,100
million) (Separate financial statements: Baht 5,015 million (USD 166 million),
(2018: Baht 6,451 million)), on which deferred tax assets have not been recognised
as the Group believes future taxable profits may not be sufficient to allow utilisation

of the temporary differences and unused tax losses.
Details of expiry date of unused tax losses are summarised as below:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
31 December 2019 - 109,156 - -
31 December 2020 114,707 124,716 - -
31 December 2021 228,281 249,195 - -
31 December 2022 75,757 96,537 - -
31 December 2023 54,246 111,562 - -
31 December 2024 150,911 - - -
31 December 2031 129,997 139,894 - -
31 December 2032 213,558 229,818 - -
31 December 2033 331,341 335,045 - -
31 December 2034 297,228 319,858 - -
31 December 2035 304 327 - -
31 December 2036 196 211 - -
31 December 2037 270,737 291,439 - -
31 December 2038 101,849 - - -
Total 1,969,112 2,007,758 - -
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2019

31 December 2020 3,804 -
31 December 2021 7,571 -
31 December 2022 2,512 -
31 December 2023 1,799 -
31 December 2024 5,005 -
31 December 2031 4,311 -
31 December 2032 7,082 -
31 December 2033 10,325 -
31 December 2034 9,857 -
31 December 2035 10 -
31 December 2036 7 -
31 December 2037 8,978 -
31 December 2038 3,378 -
Total 64,639 -

In addition, a subsidiary in Brazil and Singapore has unused tax losses with
no expiry date amounting to Baht 745 million (USD 25 million) (2018: Baht 933
million). These subsidiaries are able to utilise the tax losses until they are fully

utilised.

As at 31 December 2019, the total amount of temporary difference associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associate for which deferred tax liabilities have not
been recognised, is Baht 3,132 million (USD 104 million) (2018: Baht 3,978 million).
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29.

Promotional privileges

The Company has received promotional privileges from the Board of Investment, for

the manufacture of electronics and electronics equipment. Under certain significant

conditions, the significant privileges of the Company are summarised as follows:

Details

1.

2.

3.

Certificate No.

The significant privileges are

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

Exemption of corporate income tax for

profit from promotional privileges and
exemption of income tax on dividends paid
income  of

from the the operations

throughout the period in which the
corporate income tax is exempted.
Exemption of import duty on machinery as
approved by the board.

Exemption of import duty on raw materials
and significant supplies used in export
production for a period of (year) from the
first import date.

A fifty percent reduction of the normal rate
of corporate income tax on profit derived
from the promoted activity for a period of
five years after the expiration of the above
corporate income tax exemption period.
Permission to double deduct the costs of
transportation, electricity and water supply
for a period of ten years, commencing as

from the date of first earning operating

income.

Date of first earning operating income

1041(1)/2553

8 years

Granted

Granted

(1 year)

Granted

Granted

1 Apr 2011

1042(1)/2553

8 years

Granted

Granted

(5 years)

Granted

Granted

6 Jan 2012

1701(2)/2554

8 years

Granted

Granted

(1 year)

Non-granted

Non-granted

1Jul 2014

60-0577-0-00-1-0

5years

Granted

Granted

(1 year)

Non-granted

Non-granted

3 Jan 2018

60-0584-0-00-1-0

8 years

Granted

Granted

(5 years)

Non-granted

Non-granted

2 Jan 2020
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The Company’s operating revenues for the years ended 31 December 2019 and

2018, divided between promoted and non-promoted operations, are summarised

below.
(Unit: Million Baht)
Non-promoted
Promoted operations operations Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Sales
Domestic sales 1,775 1,775 23 45 1,798 1,820
Export sales 70,653 69,905 5,107 9,265 75,760 79,170
Total sales 72,428 71,680 5,130 9,310 77,558 80,990
(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Promoted Non-promoted
operations operations Total
2019 2019 2019
Sales
Domestic sales 57 1 58
Export sales 2,281 166 2,447
Total sales 2,338 167 2,505

30. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable
to equity holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable
to equity holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the
weighted average number of ordinary shares which would need to be issued to
convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The calculation
assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the year or on the

date the potential ordinary shares were issued.
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The following tables set forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per

share:

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Weighted average

Profit for the year number of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)
Basic earnings per shares
Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company 392,799 321,644 4,554,644 4,554,644 0.09 0.07
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrants
Diluted earnings per shares
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares 392,799 321,644 4,554,644 4,554,644 0.09 0.07

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Weighted average

number of ordinary

Profit for the year shares Earnings per share
2019 2019 2019
(Thousand (Thousand (US Dollar)
US Dollar) shares)
Basic earnings per shares
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 12,433 4,554,644 0.0027
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrants
Diluted earnings per shares
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrants to ordinary shares 12,433 4,554,644 0.0027

No calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2019
were required for warrant since the exercise price and the fair value of the warrant
were higher than the average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares and
no calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2018

were required for warrants due to the expiration of warrants on 2 July 2018.
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Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reports that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to
make decisions about the allocate of resources to the segment and assess its

performance.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business units based on its
products and service and have three reportable segments which are computer

peripheral, telecommunication products and service income.

No operating segment have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating

segments.

The chief operating decision maker monitors the operating results of the business
units separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
assessing performance. Segment performance is measured based on operating
profit or loss and on a basis consistent with that used to measure operating profit or

loss in the financial statements.

The basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segment is

consistent with that for third party transactions.

The following tables present revenue and profit information regarding the Group’s
operating segments for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, respectively.

(Unit: Million Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 66,296 30,904 125 97,325 - 97,325
Inter-segment revenues 35,663 2,686 2,174 40,523 (35,229) 5,294
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 101,959 33,590 2,299 137,848 (35,229) 102,619
Segment profit 4,095 936 84 5,115 - 5,115
Interest income 133
Other income 132
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value (82)
Depreciation and amortisation (222)
Administrative expenses (3,679)
Share of loss from investments in associates (18)
Finance cost (907)
Profit before income tax expenses 472
Income tax expenses (124)
Profit for the year 348
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(Unit: Million Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 70,710 38,970 75 109,755 - 109,755
Inter-segment revenues 38,187 1,703 2,231 42,121 (38,834) 3,287
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 108,897 40,673 2,306 151,876 (38,834) 113,042
Segment profit 3,900 1,222 48 5,170 - 5,170
Interest income 47
Other income 105
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value 1)
Depreciation and amortisation (230)
Administrative expenses (3,451)
Loss on impairment of assets (284)
Share of loss from investments in associates (132)
Finance cost (819)
Profit before income tax expenses 405
Income tax expenses (173)
Profit for the year 232

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 2,144 993 4 3,141 - 3,141
Inter-segment revenues 1,151 87 70 1,308 (1,136) 172
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 3,295 1,080 74 4,449 (1,136) 3,313
Segment profit 132 30 3 165 - 165
Interest income 4
Other income 4
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value ?3)
Depreciation and amortisation @)
Administrative expenses (118)
Share of loss from investments in associates 1)
Finance cost (29)
Profit before income tax expenses 15
Income tax expenses 4)
Profit for the year 11

98



Geographic information

Revenue from external customers is based on locations of the Group which are

summarised as follow:

(Unit: Million Baht)  (Unit: Million US Dollar)

2019 2018 2019

Revenue from external customers

Thailand 55,371 56,878 1,788
British Virgin Island 27,007 28,370 872
The People’s Republic of China 385 433 12
Brazil 7,459 8,773 241
Malaysia 2,735 11,536 88
Philippines 2,565 1,565 83
United States of America 6,637 5,118 214
Others 460 369 15
Total 102,619 113,042 3,313
Non-current assets (other than

financial instruments, deferred tax
assets and net defined benefit assets)

Thailand 10,838 10,744 359
The People’s Republic of China 2,173 2,282 72
Brazil 970 1,396 32
Malaysia 189 378 6
Philippines 1,665 1,168 55
United States of America 449 557 15
Others 702 555 24
Total 16,986 17,080 563

Major customers

For the year 2019, the Group has revenue from four major customers in amount of
Baht 25,423 million (USD 821 million), Baht 14,631 million (USD 473 million),
Baht 10,685 million (USD 345 million) and Baht 9,766 million (USD 315 million)
(2018: from three major customers in amount of Baht 25,054 million, Baht 20,016
million and Baht 11,938 million), arising from sales by the computer peripheral and

telecommunication products segments.
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32.

33.

34.

34.1

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in

accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and

the Company contribute to the fund monthly, at the rate of 2 percent of basic salary.

The fund, which is managed by TISCO Securities Company Limited, will be paid to

employees upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. The contributions for
the year 2019 amounting to Baht 3 million (USD 0.1 million) (2018: Baht 2 million)

were recognised as expense.

Dividends
Total Dividend
Dividends Approved by dividends per share
(Million Baht) (Baht)
Final dividends for 2017 Annual General Meeting
of the shareholders on
27 April 2018 182 0.04
Interim dividends for 2018 Board of Directors’ Meeting
on 13 August 2018 273 0.06
Total for 2018 455 0.10
Final dividends for 2018 Annual General Meeting
of the shareholders on
26 April 2019 137 0.03
Interim dividends for 2019 Board of Directors’ Meeting
on 12 August 2019 273 0.06
Total for 2019 410 0.09

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had capital commitments of Baht 107 million,
USD 21 million, JPY 1 million, CNY 266 million and PHP 26 million (Separate

financial statements: Baht 107 million and JPY 1 million), relating to the construction

of factory buildings and acquisition of machinery (2018: Baht 92 million,

JPY 2 million, CNY 1 million and PHP 585 million (Separate financial statements:

Baht 63 million)).
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34.2

34.3

34.4

Operating lease and other service commitments

The Group has entered into several lease agreements in respect of land, office
building space, warehouses and equipment for use in its operation and other service
agreements. The terms of the agreements are generally between 1 - 5 years.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, future minimum lease payments required under
these non-cancellable operating leases agreements and other service agreements

were as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018
Payable
Inup to 1 year 193 231 21 17
In over 1 to 5 years 184 281 4 -
Over 5 years - 7 - -
(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2019 2019
Payable
Inup to 1 year 6 1
In over 1 to 5 years 6 -

Over 5 years - -

Other commitments

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company had outstanding commitment of
TWD 30 million, MYR 22 million and INR 104 million in respect of uncalled

portion of investments in three subsidiaries.
Agreements for hire of production of molds

As at 31 December 2019, the Company had outstanding commitments of
Baht 3 million and USD 4 million with suppliers in respect of agreements for hire of
production of molds (2018: Baht 5 million and USD 3 million).
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34.5 Guarantees

35.

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had outstanding bank guarantees of

Baht 813 million, MYR 1 million and BRL 13 million (Separate financial statements:
Baht 808 million) (2018: Baht 355 million and MYR 1 million (Separate financial
statements: Baht 350 million)) issued by the banks on behalf of the Group in respect

of certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business.

Fair value hierarchy

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group had the assets and liabilities that

were measured at fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:

Assets measured at fair value
Structured deposits
Available-for-sale investments

Equity instruments
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

Assets measured at fair value
Structured deposits
Available-for-sale investments

Equity instruments
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 108,441 - 108,441
25,163 - - 25,163
- 41,805 - 41,805
- 1,787 - 1,787

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 852,665 - 852,665
26,558 - - 26,558
- 2,084 - 2,084
- 711 - 711
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Assets measured at fair value

Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments

Liabilities measured at fair value

Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

Assets measured at fair value
Available-for-sale investments

Equity instruments

Assets measured at fair value
Structured deposits
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
25,163 - - 25,163
- 950 - 950

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

26,558 - - 26,558

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 3,596 - 3,596
835 - - 835
- 1,386 - 1,386
- 59 - 59
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36.

36.1

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments 835 - - 835
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts - 32 - 32

Valuation techniques and inputs to Level 2 valuation

The fair value of derivatives has been determined by using a discounted future cash
flow model and a valuation model technique. Most of the inputs used for the
valuation are observable in the relevant market, such as spot rates of foreign

currencies and yield curves of the respective currencies.
Financial instruments
Financial risk management

The Group’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard
No. 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, loans, investments,
short-term loans, trade and other payables and long-term loans. The financial risks
associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described

below.
Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and other
receivables and loans. The Group manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit
control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material
financial losses. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and loans, as stated in the statement of

financial position.
Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks,
short-term and long-term loans. Most of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities

bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the market rate.
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Significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rate are
summarised in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities that carry
fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date
if this occurs before the maturity date.

(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,370 2,794 4 4,168 0.1-5.0
Fixed deposits 183 - - 183 26-35
Structured deposits - 108 - 108 3.4-338
Trade and other receivables - - 18,253 18,253 -
Restricted bank deposits - 15 - 15 0.1-5.0
Available-for-sale investments - - 25 25 -
Long-term loans to related parties 195 - - 195 2.05,2.95
1,748 2,917 18,282 22,947
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions 10,762 - - 10,762 1.6-3.8
Trade and other payables - - 19,579 19,579 -
Long-term loans - 6,664 - 6,664 1.4 + 3 month
LIBOR rate,
3.2-34
10,762 6,664 19,579 37,005
(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2018
Consolidated financial statements
Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,215 2,841 2 4,058 0.1-6.0
Structured deposits - 853 - 853 1.0-4.3
Trade and other receivables - - 24,808 24,808 -
Restricted bank deposits - 17 - 17 0.0-17
Available-for-sale investments - - 27 27 -
Long-term loans to related parties 118 - - 118 2.05
1,333 3,711 24,837 29,881
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions 14,796 - - 14,796 1.3-49
Trade and other payables - - 25,206 25,206 -
Long-term loans - 6,263 - 6,263 1.4 + 3 month
LIBOR rate,
35-3.9
14,796 6,263 25,206 46,265
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Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Available-for-sale investments
Other long-term receivables

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Available-for-sale investments
Other long-term receivables

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from

financial institutions

Trade and other payables

As at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statements

Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
1 262 - 263 0.1-0.8
. - 14,287 14,287 -
- - 25 25 -
- - 708 708 -
225 600 - 825 2.5, 1year
USD LIBOR +
1.05
226 862 15,020 16,108
8,951 - - 8,951 23-3.2
- - 11,800 11,800 -
8,951 - 11,800 20,751
(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2018
Separate financial statements
Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
1 820 - 821 0.1-0.8
- - 16,610 16,610 -
- - 27 27 -
- - 2,739 2,739 -
242 646 - 888 2.5, 1 year
USD LIBOR +
1.05%
243 1,466 19,376 21,085
12,587 - - 12,587 22-28
- - 14,514 14,514 -
12,587 - 14,514 27,101
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(Unit: Million US Dollar)

As at 31 December 2019

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 45.4 92.7 0.1 138.2 0.1-5.0
Fixed deposits 6.1 R - 6.1 26-35
Structured deposits - 3.6 - 3.6 3.4-38
Trade and other receivables - - 605.3 605.3 -
Restricted bank deposits - 0.5 - 0.5 0.1-5.0
Available-for-sale investments - - 0.8 0.8 -
Long-term loans to related parties 6.5 - - 6.5 2.05,2.95
58.0 96.8 606.2 761.0
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions 356.9 - - 356.9 1.6-3.8
Trade and other payables - - 649.3 649.3 -
Long-term loans - 221.0 - 221.0 1.4 + 3 month
LIBOR rate,
32-34
356.9 221.0 649.3 1,227.2
(Unit: Million US Dollar)
As at 31 December 2019
Separate financial statements
Fixed
interest rates Non-
within Floating interest Interest
1 year interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 8.7 - 8.7 0.1-0.8
Trade and other receivables - - 473.8 473.8 -
Available-for-sale investments - - 0.8 0.8 -
Other long-term receivables - - 235 235 -
Long-term loans to related parties 7.4 20.0 - 27.4 2.5, 1 year
USD LIBOR +
1.05
7.4 28.7 498.1 534.2
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions 296.8 - - 296.8 23-32
Trade and other payables - - 391.3 391.3 -
296.8 - 391.3 688.1
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Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arise mainly from trading transactions

and borrowings that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group seeks to

reduce this risk by entering into forward exchange contracts when it considers

appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

summarised below.

Foreign currency

As at 31 December 2019

Financial assets Financial liabilities

Average exchange rate

as at 31 December 2019

Due within 1 year
Baht

JPY

Foreign currency

(Million) (Million)
652 2,730
- 21

As at 31 December 2018

Financial assets Financial liabilities

(USD per 1 foreign

currency units)

0.032
0.009

Average exchange rate
as at 31 December 2018

(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign
currency units)
Due within 1 year
USD 645 551 32.45
JPY - 27 0.29
Foreign exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.
As at 31 December 2019
Bought Sold Contractual exchange rate Contractual
Foreign currency amount amount Bought Sold maturity date
(Million) (Million)
The Company
usD - 50 - 1 USD against January 2020
30.12 - 30.14 Baht
Subsidiary
usD 17 - 1 USD against January 2020
50.88 PHP
usD - 156 - 1 USD against January -
30.12 - 30.16 Baht February 2020
usD - 4 - 1 USD against January 2020

4.09 MYR
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36.2

37.

38.

38.1

As at 31 December 2019

Bought Sold Contractual exchange rate Contractual

Foreign currency amount amount Bought Sold maturity date

(Million) (Million)

USD - 4 - 1 USD against January 2020
18.94 MXN

USD - 35 - 1 USD against January 2020
6.98 CNY

USD - 15 - 1 USD against January 2020
29.99 TWD

As at 31 December 2018

Bought Sold Contractual exchange rate Contractual
Foreign currency amount amount Bought Sold maturity date
(Million) (Million)
Subsidiary
USsD 116 - 1 USD against - January -
3.87 - 3.88 BRL February 2019

Fair values of foreign exchange contracts outstanding above are summarised in
Note 12 and Note 21.

Fair values of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Group’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or
carrying interest at rates closed to the market interest rates, their fair value is not
expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the statement of

financial position.
Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it has
appropriate capital structure, in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value. As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s debt-to-equity ratio was
2.39:1 (2018: 2.68:1) and the Company's was 1.93:1 (2018: 2.07:1).

Events after the reporting period

On 28 February 2020, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company passed
a resolution to propose to the Annual General Meeting of shareholders to be held
in April 2020 that a dividend payment of Baht 0.09 per share will be paid to
the Company’s ordinary shareholders in respect of the 2019 profit. The Company
paid an interim dividend of Baht 0.06 per share, or a total of Baht 273 million, leaving

a dividend of Baht 0.03 per share, or a total of Baht 137 million.
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38.2

39.

Such dividend will be paid and recorded after it is approved by the Annual General

Meeting of the Company’s shareholders.

On 28 February 2020, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company resolved
to approve an additional investment in PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd., its associate
in Thailand, at the amount of Baht 34 million. After the capital increase, the
shareholding percentage of the Company will be increased from 32.50% to 33.13%.
It is expected that such investment will be completed in the second quarter of the
year 2020.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of
Directors on 28 February 2020.
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